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Exhibit A3

CHKOKOLOGY

Jiovetaiber 1971 Santhiran employed ae * 
Legal Assistant by the 
Respondent* the sole 
proprietor of Braddell 
Brothers.

2. February 1976 Respondent becosaes 
that Santli.iran baa 
isiisappropriated monies 
from the clients* account 
of Eraddell Brothera.

3, March 1976 Santliiran admite to 
Respondent, that he 
(Santhiran) haa 
jaieapprooriated eoeas 
totalling S293,270.75.

Between 9.3.1976 
end 1O.6.1976

makes restitution 
of S297.956.12. .

5. Hoveiaber 1976 Respondent Appoints 
independent fina of 
accountants.

Decesaber 1976 Eanthiren ceases to be 
employed by Respondent,

Late March 1977 informs Attorney- 
Gener«l and Vice President, 
l^tne Society, of fi«nthiratn'« 
Bile conduct, and atates tKat 
a coagplaint 1* forthcoming.
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(continued) - 2 -

8. 30.4.1977 Respondent reports Sauthiran'a 
misappropriations to Law- 
Society,

9. 6.5.1977 Respondent infonas Attorney- 
General «ad Vice President, 
Low Society, that cotaplalnt 
will be delayed dua to delay 
in finalieation of accountants' 
report.

10. 26.5.1977 Respondent reports SantKiran 
to police.

11. 27.5.1977 Respondent makes formal 
cosapl&lnt to Law Society- 
concerning Santitiran.

12* 27.5.1977 - Police begin, investigations.

13, Oc tober/Ho vesxbor 
1977

— Santbiran goes to Halaysia,

17.2.1978 CID coaplnins to Law Society 
concesroing, inter alia, 
Re*potident*e delay in 
reporting Santhiren.

15. 1B.3.197C Inquiry CoBMalttee (1C) 
writec to R«sjxKsdent for 
his explanation.

16. 9.4.1978 Santliiran is arrested by 
Malayeian Police In 
Kual& Lumpur.
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(continued)

17. 10. 4.1978 S&nthiran is brought 
to Singapore.

16. 11. 4.1978 Santblrnn ic produced 
In Coart.

19. 19. 4.1978
"preliminary
to Law Society,
by -fuller det&tle*.

20. 10. 5.1978 - Santhiran ic convicted*

21. 11. 5.1978 Letter from ic to Xospondont 
re-quciting *full explanation",

22, IS. 5.1978 Lottar aedpondent to 1C 
pointing out that "fuller 
dctcils* already sent.

23. 24. 5.1978 Respondent requested by 
1C to appear belor« 1C 
on 2<£. 5.1978.

24. 20. 7.197G Respondent notified that 
thore Le, to be foraal 
investigation by Divciplioary 
Coosoittec.

25. 2X 4.197U — S&zxthiran i« atruoV. off.

* * * *
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4.

ASRESD FACTS

1* Raving discovered the defalcations In 

February/Karch 1976, the Respondent Aid not 

report tJhe matter to hie ovn firm'e Auditors,

2. Did not inform them of the appointment 

of Medora Tong in 1976.

3. Auditors found out about suspense Account 

in or about July 1976. They checked with Santhiran 

vho told a pack, of lies. JUiditors a»"k«d Harry Wee 

in r>eceail>sr 1976/Jfcnuary 1S77* He eaid -Kill *ee 

you leter about it*. Harry We* infon&ftd Auditors 

of defalcations for the first tiise In inarch 1977.
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IK THE MATTER OF RAKRY LEE WEE 
AN ADVOCATE AHD SOLICITOa

And

IN TKE MATTER OP THE LEGAL PROFESSION ACT
*****

AMENDED STATEMENT OF CASE

1. fiarry Lee Wee (hereinafter called "the Respondent"), 
an Advocate and Solicitor of the Supreme Court of the Republic 
of Singapore of eosua thirty years standing, practises, and 
has At ell material. titaes practised, under the name and style 
of Bra<3d«all Brothers (hereinafter called "the Fine"), Tbc 
Restxmd&nt v&s at various ti^es & seml>er of the Council of 
the Law Society of Singapore, and vas the President of the 
Law Society for the period 1975 to 1977. inclusive,

2. in or febout 1971, one S. Santhiraa, an Advocate 
and Solicitor (hereinafter called "Santhiran"), entered 

with the Fir» as « legal cseietant.

3. In or about February 1976, the Respondent bad 
reason to believe that Santhiran hed Eicapproprieted, in 
aggregate, & substantial eum standing to the credit of 
the Clients account of the Firs.

4. In or about March 1976. Santhiran admitted to 

the Respondent that he, Santhiran, had misappropriated or



Exhibit R2
b.

(continued)

otherviws misapplied musts totalling $298.270,75 from the 

Clients account of the Firm.

5. Between the 9th March 1976 «md the loth June 

1976 Santhiran, with the Icnowledge end encour&gezaent of the 

Keapondesfc, i&ade restitution to the Firm of 5297,956.12 in 

respect of monies taicappropriated or otherwise misapplied 

by Eenthiran &B aforesaid.

6. in or About Koveraber 197 fc, the Respondent 

Appointed Kcdora find Tong. a fire of public eccountuints 

(hereinafter calleS *th« Accountants") to inspect the 

accounts *f the Firra with A view to Ascertaining the 

extent of the misappropriation or &ifi&pplication of funds 

by Santhiran froca ite Clients account*

7. Hotvithetanding the facts referred to in 

paragraphs 3 to 6 inclusive of this Statement of Caee, 

the Kespoodent failed to iaakc a report to the Police 

concerning the conduct of Santhir&n, who continued in 

the emploj»cnt of the Fina as en Advocate fine Solicitor. 

elbeit without s&lary« until he left the service of the 

Firm on tfec 31st December t 1976*
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(continued)

in the preceding paragraph, to inform Santhlran 

to the effect tfcatj

(i) 00 long as Santhiran j«^de, or caused 

to be made, fullxrcatitution? and

i or

(ii) appli hi* f&anthiran's) own 

to have hi* (Sfenthiran's)

naiae e truck off the Roll of Advocates 

Solicitors,

"Hie .Accountants delivered tbeir report to the

on or &bout tlie 25th Hay, 1977* The Respondent 

first reported the conduct of Senttiiran to the Police on 

pr about the 26th Kay 1977. and vrote to the Law Society 

with reference thereto on the 27th Hay, 1977,

$&&thir&n was charged on five charges under 

section 408 of the Penal Code, One charge was proceeded 

with, the prosecution asking for the retraining four charges 

to be taken into consider* tioo. Santhiren %ras .convicted on 

the 10th May, 1978 end sea t*fnccd to 9 months' i38pri»oruaent, 

b*ving Admitted the fact* pertaining to the charge that was 

proceeded with, and having consented to th* four 

charges b*ing taken into
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(contiirued)

2 to 7 hereof (inclusive), the Respoadentssi»«*:1juilt.y of 

grossly improper conduct ir^Jt^f'tSEschargc of hi» professional 

duty withln^a^«^ning ot section 84(2){b) of the l^gal 

^'j-TTTu^lcn .T.oli't By reason of the Respondent's aforesaid 

delay in reporting Santhir&n's aforesaid criminal and 

professional isigconduct to the Police and Lav Socfety 

, tlve Rcapondent fcaus«£» ̂  perpdLtt^d'or

la

, until the 31st December 1976 &s » legal

with Eraddoll Brothers » &nd thereafter for gome cxonths on 

big own account. By rfeagon of his aforegftid delay , the 

Pesponaent waa cuilty of qrtxsgly improper pondiact in the

of his professional duty within th^ PregntTKr o€- . 

54^2)(b) of the Legal- Profecsioa Actt f urthtur, or 

in the alternative, the Respondent was guilty of such 

conduct ee would, render hita lifeble to be disbarred, etruefc 

off the Roll of the Court, au«pended from practice ,cr 

censured if e bcrrietcr or solicitor in Engl&nd, duo regard 

being had to the fact the two professions are fused in 

Singapore.

11% By re&»on of the facts referred to in paragraph 7 

hereof ,= in* conjunction with facta referred to in paragraphs- 

2 to 7 hereof ( inclusive ). Uie Respondent was guilty of eucL 

conduct as would render his; liable to be disbarred, struck 

off -^3Mfr~Rol!-«t>f- the court i «ttap*nfied froa pr»ctie«'or^e*nso.r«<5
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9« (continued)

if a barrister or solicitor in Eng land , due regard being 

had to the fact that the two professions Are fused in 

Singapore.

12, It is submitted that the Respondent should be 

dealt with under section 64(1) of the tregal Profession Act.

Dated the 14th day of Karch, 1979

as underlined in red ink 

this day of September, i9 79 *

J« GRIMRERQ

Solicitor for the Council of the 
Society of Singapore.



Exhibit -K).

1.

2.

3. 

A.

Solicitor's Full Name : Mr. Harry Lee Wee

Firm Name and Address : Braddell Brothers
4th Floor, Meyer Chambers 
Singapore 1.

State whether practising alone or in partnership : alone 

Accounting period : Year ended 31st December, 1976.

ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT

In compliance with section 75 of the Legal Profession Act, Cap. 217, 
and the Accountant's Report Rules, 1967, -made thereunder,

We, Wong Siong Poon and Jamshid Keki Medora, have examined the books, 
accounts and documents of the abovenamed solicitor relating to the above 
practice produced to us and we hereby certify that frcra our examination pursuant 
to Rule 4 of the Accountant's Report Rules, 1967, and from the explanations and 
information given to us, we are .satisfied that during the abovementioned period 
he has complied with the provisions of the Solicitors' Accounts Rules, 1967, 
except so far as concerns :-

Certain breaches by a former legal assistant of the firm, 
del ails of which are set out on a confidential annexure 
hereto which we have signed for the purposes of identi­ 
fication with this report.

PARTICULARS OF THE ACCOUNTANTS

Full Name : WONG SIONG POON 

Qualifications : F.C.A. (AUST. ); P.A.S.

JAMSHID KEKI MEDORA 

F.C.A.; P.A.S.

Fiim Name 

Address :

Signature :

Date :

-To :

TURQUAND YOUNGS & CO.

19th Floor, 
Ocean Building, 
Singapore 1.

25th April, 1977.

The Law Society of Singapore 
SINGAPORE.

MEDORA TONG & CO.

15tfi\Floor, 
International Plaza, 
Singapore 2 (

\ I

25th April, 1977.



'•11.

CONFIDENTIAL ANNEXURE TO THE ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
IN RESPECT OF MR. HARRY LEE WEE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31st DECEMBER, 1976, IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 75

OF THE LEGAL PROFESSION ACT, CAP. 217; -AND 
______THE ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT RULES. 1967.

Exhibit R3 
(continued)

(1)

(2)

(3)

Details of the matter referred to in our report dated 25th 
1977 are :-

it was discovered in February 1976 that during the period 
from mid 1972 to early. 1976 certain clients' moneys had 
.been withdrawn without proper authority and in contravention 
of the Solicitors' Accounts Rules 1967, by a legal assistant 
who ceased employment with the firra in 1976;

due to the number of transactions involved^ the exact amount 
improperly withdrawn from the clients' accounts cannot, as 
yet, be quantified; however, it is estimated to be in the 
region of §350,000;

arising from prompt action taken by the firm, sums amounting 
to $297,956 were recovered from the said legal assistant 
during the period from 9th March to 10th June, 1976; out of 
this amount, $148,211 was credited to the respective clients' 
accounts and the balance of $149,745, claimed to be costs, 
is retained in a "suspense account" pending clarification 
or confirmation as costs.

This is the confidential annexure referred to in our report dated 
25th April, 1977.

WONG S/ONG POON / JAMSHID KEKI MEDORA



Exhibit No.1

12,

50th April, 1977« 

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

The "Lav Society of Singapore
Supreme Court Building
Singapore-6 Attn; Mrs* yues: pee

Dear Sirs,

I have to inform you that certain defalcations and 
misappropriation of moneys from various clients' accounts arid 
costs in ray f5.rm-- appears to have "been carried out by S. Santhiran 
a former etp.ployee of this firm. Investigations were initially 
carried out by members of ray firm and subsequently undertaken 
by independent auditors, H/s, Hedora Tong ̂  Co. who have pro­ 
duced a report.

They end our usual auditors K/s. Tuf-quarid Youngs & 
Co. have ;}ust completed the report under the Solicitors* Accounts 
Tcules. I enclose e copy of their ^oint report which is a 
qualified report.

I will shortly be presenting the complaint arainst 
S, Santhiran for action to be taken but currently he hes since 

..±he said report ihade certain representations or supplied 
vLnforsation to K/s- fedora Tong & Co. which will "have to be in 
the fora of a supplementary report to K/s. ?ledora Tong & Co«*s 
report and vhich \fill have to be read with the joint .report.

Tours faithfully,

enc: E.L. Uee
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13.

27th May, 1977-

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

The Law Society of Singapore
Supreme Court Building
Singapore-6 Attn: Mrs. Quek Bee See

Dear Sirs,

re: S. Santhiran

I refer to my letter dated JOth Ai>ril, 1977 
and now enclose my Complaint against the a"bovenaTQed.

I have made a" report to Commercial Crime on this 
matter.

Yours faithfully,

Sd. H. L. Wee 

enc: H.L. Vee
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27th May, 1977

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

The Law Society of Singapore
Supreme Court Building
Singapore-6 Afctnt Mrs. Quek:Bee.See

Dear Sirs,

~ S.' Santhiran

I refer to my letter dated 30th Aixril , 1977 
and now enclose my Complaint against the

I have made a" report to. Commercial Crime on -this" 
matter.

Yours faithfully,

Sd. H. L. Wee 

enc: H.L. V7ee



Exhjrb 1^^0, 
. ^, '

(continued)

in late February 1976 v/e suspected that 

a foruer legal assistant, S- Senthiran of ivo-26 Jalan

jrCcleu-pong, oingapore (who was in the euploy of this firm
^ 

frofc rjovember 1971) bad oeen unlawfully transferring
•

nonies frorc clients accounts.

It v.-as first discovered by Singa Hetnam an ex- 

pupil that a sura of iJ&O.lO in clients account v/as withdrav/n
,-f

without outhority by Santhiran's direction in the fore of

.-) crossed cheque issued in favour of the Comptroller of

Tax fro)c the account of Insurance. Company of-JJorth 

(copies of the yaid cheque and the Ledger chov/ing

the*transfer of the said sun are attached and marked as
* ' ' - \ 

Sxbibit-s "^1" and "^2")- This sum -.vas apparently utilised

to pay ^antbiran's personal.^income tax.

At about this time our despatch clerk, Lee Kok 

jg -also received couplaints from-his relatives Lra/s. 

r^\vee Lim and Ong Swee Hock that they deposited ^1,2^>0/- 

v/ith Santhiran during the period .1974- and 1975 regarding a 

»sauatter's natter. iVben nothing much was -done "by Santhiran 

"* ~ 6 Sv/ee Lie' and Ong &v?ee Hock decided to change

.So"|i~pitors and appointed 2.1/s. Chor Pee & Hin Hi
» »^ 
•

Ong o'.vee Lim and Cng 3\vee Hock came to see 

personally to obtain s refund of the balance of the deposit 

according to then bcJQthiran stated that there ?;as no 

"b'aliiBce due to theu.

On going through the Ledger \ve found that a cash 

de-posit of £75Q/- v:-s entered on 24.10.?4 and was taken 

or, tlje sfiie coy by "bearer chtoue parported "to be refunded 

. Ong Svvoe
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(conti<iue-d)

On 26-4.7.5 another cash deposit or $^OO-OO v;as 

en "by JJr^ Grig Sv.-ee Hock "but 2 cays later the said SUE ^ 

recorded as Given "by •bearer-cheque to one Mr. Peh Sun Meng 

who v;ss supposed to be sued" "by JJr. Ong Svvee Hock and J^r. Ong 

fawee Litt (copies of the;§.aid cheque and Ledger are attached 

and marked ns inhibits "Bl" and "B2"); -

J!/s. Cng iv/ee Lia and Ong S%vee Hock.denied that 

a sum of S7^>O/— was returned to them and stated that they 

did not give instructions to pay-the sum of £^>OO-OO to 

J5r. Teh Sun ISeng since he v/a.s;, "being sued "by them.

Thereafter investigation cbnducted "by the Staff

-of this'firm into the accounts handled t>y Sonthiran 

evecled that other clients.:monies had "been T/rongfully

•taken "by him.

These were either effected "by;-

(1) direct transfer from" tho. clients accounts to 

parties v/ho appeared unconnected to tho 

clients concerned -or

(2) "by transfer of monies from clients accounto 

"to other clients accounts from v;hich monies 

were o^r-avm out for Santhiran's personal 

purposes.

The payments "to unconnected parties oj? drav:n out 

by cash V7es-e for his personal Trse. These included the 

3ncope Ta>: x>epartnent and the Singapura Building Society 

v.:hen cheques \vere issued in "their favour. Others v;cre. "by
»

cheoues purporting to "be in favour of a client but 

cashed on his directions.

In all these cases no authority or
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continue^ 16.

appeared to be given or received. Ivo evidence supporting
these v/as found in "the files where the files AVere

r
available (some are missing) -and no explanation supported 
by evidence v/as supplied by Santhiran.

The following are illustrations of some of the 
unauthorised payments or transfers just .mentioned:-

* *

(a) A sun of ^977-^O vvas v;ithdravm by crossed'•« 
cheque issued in favour of the .Asia life

Assurance Society Ltd. from the account of 

the Estate of Soh Chuan 3wee*j dec'd. xvbich had

no connection with the matter. (Copies of
! the said cheque and Ledger are attached :and

marked us Exhibits "Cl" and "C2")' Thio" 

cheoue was.in payment of'Santhiran's personal 
D.if e insurance policy premium;

(b) A sum of ^,41 s OOb.OO \vas withdrawn by crossed 
cheque issued in favour of Singapura Building

f •

Society Ltd. fron the account of Uaiiyang

Insurance Co. Ltd. (Copies' of the said
i cheque and Ledger are attached gjad marked as

JSxhibits'"31" and "D2")- Santhiran had

moneys deposited in this Society.

The second method used vvas to transfer to the 
accounts o.'f one client from another client's account of the 
firm. The various clients accounts involved ±a this oetbod 
are listed in Exhibit "El".

A specimen account of the Ledger pages showing
•* %

the transfer from one account to another is set out in 

"E2" and "JE3 1'. Exhibit "E2" is the account of
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(continued)

Thana Letcbimi d/o Velasaray under the title "Velasamy"

which lists out 5 itews begimnins v;ith Chin Wee Kian.
£ "

2>:bibit "25" has the account of chin »yee Kian ;?i)d sbov/s the

transfer to Tbana Letchirai d/o- Velasarcy. Exhibits "£4", 

"J/6" (t\vo accounts) £K£yj?:lv)$3C are the other clients accounts 

\vhich are the accounts from ivhich moneys were'transf erred 

to Tbana Letcbirai d/o Yelasamy. (As v.'iJUL "be shown later 

conies unlawfully v/itbdrav/n froia these accounts were 

refunaed "by £anthiran. His initials appear ija the Ledger
•if

the items he was involved in)'.

jE>'hibit "JDl" shov/s payments to ciingapura 

Socioty ond to the clients in "these accounts. In 

tbo lutter caccs the cheques were bearer and/ or canh.

of the bearer cheques that were purported
i 

to' be given to clients were on the instructions of SaJothiran

coshed at t-he "bank by our despatch clerk, 1-ee Kok Liang and
* "

our former court clerk, La\vrence PJJato^ Tbe cash from the 

cheques \vere handed to Santbiran. (Attached are specimen 

photocopies of one of the said cheques endorsed by the said
• j

l»ei- Kok lAang and Lawrence Pinto marked as inhibits "Pi"
» - •

and "P2").

(On the request of a Legal Assistant "cheques are 

3csued by tie Cssbler and signed by a •''artner or by t\vo 

authorised Legal assistants. Tbe Legal Assistant requesting 

P-yra£nt countersigns on the counterfoil his responsibility 

J or -the receipt of cheques from clients account. The Legal

is obliged to obtain the usual "authority or 

from the client for the payment of moneys ana this 

ea in the relevant file).
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The preliminary investigation showed that

$4fltbiran took without- authority Tor bis own purposes sums 

arvifuntobg to approximately $395, 41-5? 75 •

Snnthiran was queried and he gave various 

^planations for withdrawing froa the clients account. ryer '•••.-.'
/n fisted that -until he proved that these withdrawals were 

M bper be had to repay the ^amounts that were ^not supported 

Kui receipts or written instructions from clients. In

Arch 1976 he admitted that he had wrongfully transferred
•' ' f^j ' M 

£ ft Oaken or v.'as unable to support items totalling

p. 75- Of this amoinat he rettirned EUES amounting
• < 

l of i26?,93>S-12 to the fire. He- initialised the

-^unts he had unla">vfully withdrawn ^or transferred on the
' i

Account of the clients concerned. Prom that amount

61 was put 'into a "suspense Account" to enable 

firm to sort out -the costs due to the firm from
i
I

due to the clients. Sums totalling 580,181.31 were-' 
' * ~ \direct to various' clients accounts as these were 

clients moneys as admitted by him. These were• •' i •
fiticlled by Santhiran in the Ledger. A list of these

*_ :

-.otfaohcd hc-reto and marked as jixh'ibit "G".

Uubscgueritly \ve ascortainod furthor aisounte that 

I) ten unlawfully trancferred making a total of 

3^)3,786.69 appro: irately.

Stnthiran claiced that some of the monies \vitb- 

were givtn to clients. Some clients v?ere then

an by hie:- to verify-the alleged payments. A fe/r of 

.' ollcEea paynents v/ere verified but after that he aid
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)-\!ot call for raore cDients to verify further. Eventually 

|v o nade excucoo for t.ho delay in calling more clients and

5uid fto could not truco thu" clionte or th.c.-y wore unwilling 
i

/0o call at the office for such verification purposes.

On further queries Santhiran returned a. further 

jf.30,OOO.OO of moneys withdrawn end v.'hich whs also added

y.nto the "Suspense ^.c c ount " . In the meantime £65 } O29-82*£.' 
/ere withdrawn from the "Suspense Account" and paid back

j/4y Santhiran into certain clients accounts as he said 

^~y were be5ng returned". A list of th^ese is attached

' and narked as Exhibit "H". This for accounting 

es v/as done as "reversed entries" and initialled b'y 

panthiran pending further investigation.

V/bile he v/as supposed to ca'll in clients to 

the alleged payments; the accounts books v;ere gone 

a.gain. files and other office payments \vere being 

searched for and checked for the period 1972 -a»d to 1976. 

je said V 7 v/ould co-operate but "he did little to help. 

rh.£"o.. task eventually proved difficult and ..as it was 

apparent that Santhiran could not substantiate these 

Unauthorised withdrawals an independent auditor was 

;appointed to conduct an investigation into tbt clients 

and office accounts which were effected by hiiu from 19?2 to 

Inarch 1976.

Por obvious reasons it \vould have to be a person 

to act independently of the present auditors, 3i/s * Turquand 

Youngs & Co. In the meantime we were stilJk attempting to

cbeck for defalcations which did not pass through the
* *

account.
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in IJoverJber 1976 J//s. fedora, Tong & Co., 
Chartered Accountants end Public Accountants of Suite 
l^th Floor, International Plaza, Anson -f^ood, Singapore-2 
v/as^appointed to ijaspect and audit the accounts- where 
Santbiran v;as involved. Santhiran agreed to the same.

The preliminary investigation" conducted by H/s»
\ *LSedora, Tong £ Co. \vas completed at the end of December 

1976 an<3. their report shows that a sum of £'494-»4-30.^7 had
**i~

* . - 'been v/ithdravm through Santhiran and that such with­ 
drawals wore not supported by documentary evidence (a copy
£ ~> « ^ the Report on the accounts, is attached and narked as
Exhibit' "I")-

^The said jReport s'bows t\vo totals. -The first is on 
page 1 thereof relates to files then noj" available and which 
sl-^v/s $31,738.05. The other on page "9 shows $4-S2 s 692»52
TOaVtng a grand total of 5^9zf?^50«57* The tey on page 9

' ' ',.-.- . . ' - '..•••:-•.shows the various reasons for these figures being included 
in "the total.

After further checking and investigation the total1 /tt.f&'-l^' c^^'*^
^.^rcducod to $24,001.4^ on "page 1 and £279t7!?O.O5 on pngo

ri. •
9 lacking a total of $303,751.^1. The reasons for reducing the-TV 

•'- -
~ 

" 'Vari-ous amounts are clerical duplications in amounts and 
.explanations'by Santhiran which l!/s. Ue'dora Tong & .Co. as 
auditors v;ere-.tentatively agreeable to accept.

T.'hile I the investigation v?as being carried out 
an u-ho had been suspended and IciLt only to clear

bed ^attc-rs suddenly left the firm on 22.12^76 but
t

inforir,ed the firrc that he \vould be available -to 
any queries relating "to the withdrawals of the clients 
end jys. Li-edorDj Tong &. Co. were informed accordingly.
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In the meantiKG we requested the Bank for the return:
\

of the various cheques relating to these accounts for 1975

anft-l97&. The Bank have siiice bein asked to produce the 1974-
i '"".••-. • : 

and earlier cheques (or copies) concerned "but accordDJQg to

the Bank this will take some time.

Despite the ppportunities given to oanthiren-he 

failed to produce evidence to support the jpther items in the
\

said Report. He v;as given 5 days on 10th March 1977

fedora,"Tong £ Co. to produce the said evidence but he failed
A '"S

t^L -' r espond durin g that. peri od.

On the 1st April 1977 !/iedora, Tong £ Co. produced 

a written Statement regarding the preliminary Report of the 

Recounts (Exhibit "1") .and this is nov? narked as Exhibit "J".

IE the last few months JSedora, Tong &, Co. and 
1 - '-- . ._ , - 

Turcjuand Youngs & Co. have been rechecking >the accounts and

hove produced the JOD -vt Qualified Report under the Solicitors
*" •!*•*• .- • ^^.

Acco\uits fiules. ,A copy has been filed with the Law Society.

On the 29th jCpril 1977 "after the Joint qualified 

}i\ prt had been completed Santhiran approached I.^edora, Tong 

& CO. and nade certain representations on a few items 

contained in the preliminary .Report of the Accounts ; of 

;:edoro, Tong & Co. (Exhibit "1") which \ve're duly .considered.

As aljresult of further inve-stigations since the - 

J>r<cO ininarj Report of the Accounts (E>:hibit "I") v;es made 

on 22nd D^c ember 197° certain amendment E v/ere tiade. The 

^-:t-c- IE set out in a supplemental report of liedora, ;Tpng & 

Co. dalod 26th }iay 1977^0^narked OB Exhibit" "J
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The supplemental* report has taken into consideration sub­ 

sequent to the preliminary Report various chcaues which

-.vere .obtained from, the Bank and the said representations - 

mode "by Santhiran to fedora, T.ong & Co.

The amount estimated "by L5edoray :-Tong £ Go. which 

appears to have been \mlawfully transferred is £372,1O9.9D 

approximately. Of this the sum of £297*956-12 as mentioned 

a"bove has been returned to the firm by SanthJjran.

Many files relating to items in the clients
* •

accounts which Santhiran was handling are missing. Lee Kok
%

X,iang (the clerk mentioned above} has observed hirj taking
•j

^avvay files in the past but when Santhiran was Questioned he

-lenied this.

We also-believe Santhiran or an ex-oecretary. 

Patricia Chia Jiei Ping initialled or put finger prints on 

several receipts in order to obtain, monies from the office.
x - •

(A specimen receipt is attached'-aaid-marked as Exhibit "I/"-}.
\

Thic cannot be genuine ao the ou-ifl involved (vido £>:hibit 

11 Cl 11 ,) \vao orally admitted by oanthiron to bo unlawfully 

.vithdrawn and is included in Exhibit "G n .

. B.L. A'ee 

2?th Hay 1977
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Further statement of Harry Woe as recorded by Insp. Wong Chou Hen on 25.8.77 at 11.10 am. , The usual caution was administered to him :-

Qs When you first discovered that S Santhiran had misappro^- 
priated funds from the clients' accounts, why did you not

report the matter to the Law Society at that time' as it is/f^yar or ±fci is it not .VQUT duty as the PresidentXof ft he Law
Society to report the improper conduct of a lawyer to the 

said society ?

At As I have montioned earlier in my statement, after we 
first discovered that S Santhiran had misappropriated 
our Clients' funds he was suspended "by me and kept under 
close supejrsris&OiA until he left the firm sometime in 
December X97'6V Before I could report- to the Police and' 
or the Law Society I must have zT~fulT~ report on the 
facts and' figures of what Santhiran had" done from 1972 
to the:. -day he was suspended. It was not until some time 
in March 1977 when tho independent audit firm completeH 
their report that I presented the c*3<? to the Lrw Society 
of Singapore. It is my duty to report the natter to the 
Law Society "but I was unable to do 00 until I received 
the full report from the audit firm.

Qr Why is .your, firm keeping all thses old clients* account 
and what have you: done about them ? (

Oc-LA: .When "I joined Braddell Brothers in 1969, Mr K T Jfee.was 
the other partner of the firm. In 1973i when K T -rfcs left
he took some of the old clients' files with him and ho 
Left som^r- behind. Those cli«ntn "were backdated to before 
I joined Erarldel Brothers and in 1974 > I irntrocted my 
staff to reorganisod: all the old files, -lie have to call 
back tho clients concerned to find out what wan the

•Si - 'ca^cs. I. think thai was why Canthiran got h^s hu:ul into 
thene old clients* accounts v;hcn vie v;crc tryinff to 
straighten out thoso o1<* records left by.X T Wee. Even 
now we are still in the process of clearj njj up these old 
clionts 1 accounts ao some of them ai- e hard to locate.

•"'.aliment read over by rr.y Recor/fc/l by me, :iv,d I affirmed it truo arid correct,



GOVERNMENT OF SINGAPORE

OurRef: I P/> / / C /r 77 - 
17 Feb 78

CONFIDENTIAL
The President
Law Society
Supreme Court
St Andrew's Road. /f7 cm
Singapore 6 ^ ' KB

Dear Sir

The Commercial Crime Division : commenced inves­ 
tigations on one S. Santhiran for the alleged offence of 
Criminal Breach of Trust as an agent on 24 Jun 77. S. 
Santhir in is an advocate and solicitor who was formerly 
employed by the law firm of Braddell Brothers, 4th floor, 
OUB Chambers, Raffles Place, Singapore. It was alleged 
that he from June 72 to Feb 76 had dishonestly misappro­ 
priated a sum of approximately $350, OOO/- from the CLients' 
Account of Braddell Brothers.

2 In the course of our investigations, the follow 
ing become apparent :

(1) The defalcation by S. Santhiran was 
first discovered by Harry Wee, the 
sole partner of Braddell Brothers in 
Feb 1976.

(2) Between 9 Mar 76 to 10 Jun 76
S. Santhiran repaid $297,956.12 to 
Braddell Brothers for the defalca­ 
tion on the firm's Clients 1 Account. 
(For details of the repayments please 
see attached list E-l). Out of this 
amount $153,253.13 was credited to the 
respective clients' account and -the 
balance of $144,702.99 was retained in 
a Suspense Account.

(3) In Nov 1976 Jamshid K Medora, a partner 
of Medora & Tong, a firm of public 
accountants was approached by Harry Wee 
to carry out investigation regarding 
S. Santhiran 1 s misappropriation of the 
.money from the Clients 1 Account of 
Braddell Brothers.
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(continued)

(4) On 1 Apr 77 Medors & Tong sent their 
report to Braddell Brothers.

(5) On 26 Me.y 77 Kerry Wee sent a letter 
to the Commercial Crime Division 
alleging that S. SanthIran had unlaw­ 
fully transferred moneys from various 
accounts of Braddell Brothers.

(6) On 24 Jun 7.7 Harry Wee lodged a formal 
Complaint with the Commercial Crime 
Division, C.I.D.

3 Th,e events leading up to the police report are 
described in the police statements of Jamshid K Kedora, 
a partner of ,,. sdora & Tong and Wong Siong Poor- who is 
a partner of Turquand, Young & Co., a firm of public 
accountants. 'Copies of the statements are enclosed and 
marked A-3 and A-4. A copy of the statement of Karry Wee 
is also enclosed and marked A-l.

4. It would appear that when the offence of S. 
Santhiran.was first detected in Feb 76 by Harry Wee, he 
did not report this matter to anyone but proceeded to 
accept restitution of property -from 9 Mar 76 t o 10 Jun 76. 
The auditor, Medora & Tong was not engaged unt il November 
76, some 9 month's" after the date of discovery.

5 According to Jamshid K Medora, Harry Wee had
on at least two occasions asked him to speak to S. Santhirsn
that as long as S. Santhiran admitted to some of the
breaches, voluntarily allowed his name to be struck off
the roll and get someone to give an undertaking to pay
the balance, he (Harr)' Wee) would not report the matter
to the police. (See A-3 para 15).

£> Paras 7, 8 arid 9 of Wong Sipng Poon's statement 
(A-4) also indicated that as late as March 1977, Harry 
Wee was still reluctant to allow his auditors to report 
on the misappropriation of S. Santhiran in the Accountant's 
report for the year ending 31 Dec 76 as required by S.75 
of the Legal Profession Act, Cap 217.

7 I-&. appears that there may be a possible 
ver.ticn of~S.213 of the Penal Code. Ca? 103, on tt

contra- 
ver.ticn of—S.91^. <-»f rh<= P^-i^'- r.nAe*' r = -> 1 h? n-, the part



Exhibit No. 4- 
{continued;

CONFIDENTIAL

of Marry Wee. You may, therefore, wish to investigate into the conduct of Harry Wee in this regard.

8 The exhibits referred to in the enclosed state­ ments are in the custody of the Commercial Crime Division, You can get in touch.with me if you require copies of them.

9 I am sending copies of this letter to my superiors, tht Jommissioner of Police and; the Attorney- General.

Yours faithfully

(ROGER LIM CHER KWAN), ASP
for HEAD
COMMERCIAL CRIME-'DIVISION
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DEPT
SINGAPORE

ENCS

cc

Attorney-General 
Commissioner of Police,
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Date Drnwee Bnnlc Cheque No,

Exhibit No,4 
(continued)

Amount

9.3.76

9.3.76

12.3.76

15.3-76"

18.3.76

18.3-76

18.3-76

18.3-76

18.3-76

18.3.76

18.3-76

10.5.76

14.5.76

10.6.76

Hon^Kong &. Shanghai 
Bankina Corporation

n n n

ii i' n

The Hitsui Bank:

The Chartered -Bank

United Commercial 
Bank •

it ti

ii ti

n n

n n

n it

n n

Cash

Cash

950497

950495

. 962317

30845

436361

008579

008580

008581

008582

008583

008584

141474

$24,225.50

55,525.58

87,146.05

20,877.68

41,000.00

6,597.69

5,631.9*

1,374.28

5,276.29

20,184.51

116.60

8,000.00

1,000.00

21,000.00

$297,956.12
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J

MA '.A.

of 
3

K Itedora

M
Aliases ................................... Father's Name

Public Accountant
................. Employment

,- and dialect .......?.*£?««.....................„...........:....... Identity Card No. .I?/' '51-3

, , 502 Colombo Ct _ , ' . 360935 
flcWrcss/Addrcsscs ................................................ Telephone No: "

been committed on

spoken ..............^.................................... Interpreted by ......................................................

. . . Wong Chou llo-n. -. , D/Inspt „.. 10.CO a* ' 1.11*77 
Recorded by ......^.................................. Rank .......'............. Tune ..................... Date ......................

I administer the following warning to the witness:
, . « ,.' . ... „ , CBT as a Servant 

"I am conducting a Pobcc investigation into an oucnce of .............^...............................^........ alleged to
1972 - 1576 Braddoll Brothera, S*por-a ,, . 

..................:.................. at ................................:.................... You arc bound
(Place) 

-{p it;itc truly the facts and circumstances with which you are acquainted concerning the case save only that you

; mzy Jcclinc to make with regard to any. fact, or circumstance a statement which would have a tendency to expose
: . • //'

wou to a criminal charge or to a penalty or forfeiture." //

Sipned j J* *'O ...... .w. f« ... * -------

/ Examining Officer. 
/ 

J0uei.';o;i:—What do you know about the facts of this case? /

I a'a the alroTea-antionod y a Public Accorataivt by 

a partner of Jle'dora "ong Chow i: Can.

Sonatina in early November 1976" *^ S Sa^thiran. carae to see

DO in. ay foraer office at 1523> International Plasa with a view to

en to <?noertaia oertain fa'c-s

to a natter concerning Braddell Mothers (hie eaployer) 

A'i this tire, Mr Santhiran did not explain the e^act nature of tho 

independent investi^tion t but, stated that Kr ITarry VJee (the solo 

propri-ator of Bradd^ll Brothers) would get in touch me A

ciyo later Mr Harry Visa rang me and arranged a meeting botvioen ouraclvao.

Ab/aut a K->s'i lator I went to see Harry Weo in his offico at 

Brothers. Earry Wos and I were tho only persons preaont during

>.-> raeetls^. Harry Vice shov/ed rr.a a list (JZM— l) which vas prepared

staff and clair:5d that Saathiran had mi^appropriatod the

_ . __ ._rc:n ^-- clieuts 1 .tr.counta ns shovni in tha initial li?.t» Es said

:~i tha early port of ths year (l57^)i scno of hin clients had

slaffp qh^.-t Santhiron. Aftor the irjitial inygstlgation CQ-UMC^OU 

:::-_- hin nipsrvioion, they cama up with the list* las

~'' s lis*o-I wei»? .-lg "by chccuoa under tha instruction:; o

_ * -icincnts and furtlior st:itcmcnts :irc to be timed and dated. Witnesses will be re-warned imincd 

Ltf - lv '-^'-^'ni; of further siaicmcnis. Slutctncnts nnu further statements will be signed by the Roc 

' ** ':1k' : P«'cr. Slaicn-.cnis of witnesses must be sit-.nccl by witnesses as per Sec. 120 (3). C.P.C.
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Sonthiran "between 1972-1976 and JTQT main task was to check through 
tho relevant filon to EGO who tiler there" were any documents to 

support each of the psyaenta listed. Subsequently, a letter ©f 
appointment dated 9 IJov ?6 (JE-I-2) listing the terras of reference 

for niy investigation waa sent to me "by Draddell Brothers* I 

was Eupposed to eign and return a copy of the letter'ea evidence 
of acceptance of the, assigjrnent. However, as I did not agree 
to para 2(ii)(a) of the letter (jK&-2) I did not sign and return 
the lettor to Braddell Brothers. I subsequently went to sec. 
Harry Wee at his office and after a discussion, ive mutually agreed 
that para 2(ii)(a) of tho lettor (jKi-2) should bo struck off 
as one of the terms of reference. A further correspondence 
ws.3 sent to Bradd ell Brothers pertaining to this matter,

4 Tho gist of our terms of "reference was to list tho 
payments which were not ouf ficiont'ly . supported by docmnentary 
evidence from tho files that were given to us by llr V.Tee*s fim 
T)»e33 files related to Santhiran.

3 The investi/^xtion waa conducted undei? my personal - 
cupsrvision by oiir firns senior qualified assistant, Mr 
na-nanuja-Ti, B ^OTI, FCA (India)., At the very outset of our 
•<cr':, it be.Cc\i>3 clearly evident to us that the system of 
internal control relating to paynents on clients accounts was, 
in our o - \ion, quite poor. This fact was communicated to 
Mr Earry Vi'oe ceveral times and subsequently recoamendationa 
V€re made to hin

0 IXie .largely to the aforesaid' weakness in internal 
contra! we were not abo to reach any conclusion aa to the

ity -of the p.iymonts from a mere examination of the books 

records of the fira. Hence, all we have done is listed 

the various payments which were noi^ cuppbrted \y sufficient 
documentary evidence verifying- such
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7 • In addition "to thone ao per tho initial list given 

to uc, we examined at least another 80-100 files relating to 

Mr 3 Santhirrui. Our examination of all these files recruited 

in our deleting oeveral payments that were included in the 

original lict, and alco in adding noveral othoro.

8 Having compiled our original list of payments which 

in our opinion were not supported "by adequate documentary 

e^dence, we invited Mr Santhiran to assist us in ascertaining 

tlio validity of any of tho payments which he might vd.sh to 

explain. "Hiis was done with concurrence of Mr Wee. lir Santhiran 

was not very co-operative in assisting us to ascertain tho 

validity of the payments. It was after nany requests that he 

gave uo a little assistance. However} his explanations could not 

bo proved conclusively duo to the absence of adequate documentation.

9 The "bulk of the payments comprised of Mr Santhiran 1 s 

drawing Up "bearer cheques for credit balances on the accounts 

•of those clients ho handled. Several credit "balances were alco 

transferred "by means of a journal entry from th<3 clients 

accounts handlf "by other solicitors to the accounts of those 

clients handled "by him and then using a bearer chequa to 

clear the resulting credit balance in the clients accounts 

he handled.

10 In a very few instances payments were also made by 

crossed account payee cheques. However, we oould not determine 

t'no relationship between the payee and the client from whose 

account the payment was made.

^1 We have examined substantially all tba returned cheques 

v;hich were given to uc by- the bank and confirm that most of them 

vcra endorsed by two or three particular signatures.
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12 „., Wo stress that our independent investigations' vao not 
wit'fi'n. view to eaprcosing an opinion on th.'§ y.alidity of the 
payments, but merely with 'a vievr to arriving at a list of 
'payraenta which were nq>t adequately supported .by documentary• '• • ."•, ̂ - *~ .

evidence *'"-

13 3>uring our investigation, Sarithiran only came to my 
office two or three times. He was not. ,c«s-rOperative and very 
little assistance could be obtained.;:froia *him. (J1CM 6 a,b,c,

14 Our investigation carae up with a total of approiinately 
£350, OOO/- out of this Santhiran had paid back about $297,000/- 
and this wao put into a "suspense account". About 
$150, COO/— was taken..6ut from this suspense account and 
credited to various clients accounts.

15 At least on two occasions, Mr Harry Wee asked me 
to Epeak with Sajathirjm th-vt i£p_ lojpg aa Santhjjcaa_5dmittefl 
to 3Q3\e of breachen raid got struck off voluntarily^ frona 
the Law Society of .Singapore, and somebody gave an undertaking 
to pay the balance that would be the end of the matter and 
Harry Wee would not report the matter to the police" and 
prefer char-res against Santhiran. I have asked Harry Vfee 
why couldn't the police taken action against Santhiran if 
Santhiran were to- strike off froa the Law Society of S'pore 
for what he had done... Harry Wee Baid that if. ha dii:ln T t 
complain to the Police, then the JPolice would .have no basis 
for a charge against Santhiran as there was no complainant. 
I did speak to Santhiran about the proposal frora Barry Hee 
and Santhiranr- said he would think about it for about a week. 
TWO weeks .later. I called Santhiran by the phone and he said

•• . •

he wo'ald not accept the offer. This happened sometime in 
March 1977.

1« Aftor wo completed ou>":invcstigatlon| wo were ^.slced 
lo bscoaa thn fim 1 :? auditor. After we" consulted th-2 previous
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(continued)

auditor frcro Turquand Youngs & Co, we subsequently accepted 
to ba the joint auditors with TT for the clicnta account 
for the purpose of issuing the Accountants Report for the 
year ended December 31st 197°"» Subsequently we aloo accepted 
the appointment as the auditor for the year

The above statement consisting of 5 pages
was read over by me rvnd I affirmed it to
be true and correct, Recorded. by me,

/K. MEDORA) (vmp'CHOU NEI)D/INSPT
'CCD/CID
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Q__:*-' / Wilne* /. ....'.:.;.....

\

Ho\ '.]..<' 'a
Statement of ..!:9.?5..?.i.9M.?.°9??.... ^//or« .........:.:....................... Ichor's Name

™*
,,.,'. .• 3.C,/Cuntonoao Nationality and dialect ............!........~... ...................................... Idenlhy Card No. .

20A Jalon Lttbi • lunio (lp) ,. , v, .917777 (0) Address/ Ad dresses ...................... ....^.v.... ............... Iclcjjhono No: .......................
spoken ......».™....I?S..?-.?..........-.... .......... Interpreted by .....................................................

Recrddd .by ....l^g..^?.?...1.1.^............... Rank .....1^1...,. Time ...?-?.?...™ .'.... Date ..?.°:.^:I(......
I administer the following Wu.-jiing to the witness:

... „ ' , CBT as a Servant "I am conducting a Police investigation into an offence of ...................................................... allied u• 1972-15)76 . Braddoll Brothora, S'poro Jiavo been conuiiilleJ on ....................................... tit .................................................... Vima^cl'01"*'• (PJatc) truly the facts and circumstances with which you are acquainted concerning the case save or.Iy tjut yi>u
njay decline to make with regard to any fact or circumstance a statement which would have a tendency to tx|>u-.t 
you to a criminal chirge or to a penalty or forfeiture." . f/

Signed .. .
Ejni/ninlny

Ducii'toni—What do you know about the facts of this case? 

Answer:

I a.7i an accountant "by profession. In I960 I joined
Co as an audit assistimt and in 19^9i I became a partner of

the firm.
As far as our corapany record shows, Braddell Brothers wft-s one

of our clients since 194&. Prior to 19^9 ^ Buckley v;ho had since
retired was the partner in charged of auditing. Eraudell Brothers*
account. After his 'retirement I took over as the partn'er in ciarga. 
:.'e were then doing a quarterly audit^for Braddell Brothers. As from
1970 onwards (l/SP-l - letter dated 23 Oct 70) i.e coasod to do the 
cruarterly auditing and chained to a half-yearly auditing. A reply

r^~; Braadell Brothers came on 7 Nov 70 '(V.'3P-2) an:T • Kuaoequent
v;aa dravm up as shoun in "the letter datod 2oth H^.rcn

- — .(. 1-3P-3) for the half-yearly auditing. _______^______ ___________
— ___j After I took over as the Pcirtner in ch:vt'.~C: of BrtuJdell

s audit irig, J found that the i'irrn's iiitej^ial control 
_ ___ — 'lf:l'^ ratlier poor and I put up an internal control roport dated 

lfLJ:gv_69_('.-;3P-4) _rjj:in? certain rccom:ner.dai;ion:'> to Braddell
p. thcnr ny^teia. Special. --c'fa_;husia uero al-jo ;lrav.7i ix> "the

*"3tcn'Ci;l:! und further statements arc to be linied and dated. Winicsses will bi rc-W«r»eJ
^^^ — '«.vo.-Jin« of further staioments. Statements and further statement:* \vill .be siu'nal by H

_ « Mcrprcicr. Statemcnu of xvitnesscs must be signed by witnesses as per Sec. 120 (3). Cp.C
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recommendations v;orc also made when a quarterly report was put

up on 1/lth Aug 1970 (V,'5?-5) as shown on Page 4i para 5 of "the

report. Again on another report put up on 23 Oct 70 (WSP-6),

we brought to Bratldcll Brothers'attention that our recommendations

mention in our Idler uiilu-d 10 ilov 69 (i'oP-4) had not been

iinplevented as yet (Pg 3 para 5)- In the following years,

lengthy internal control reports were put up'and sent to

Braddell Brothers (V.'S?-7 dated 24 Nov 71 and WSP-8 dated 1 Dec 72).

However, v;e regret to say that some of our recommendations on

the internal control systems of Braddell Brothers were not

implemented -by the firm.

4 In 1974> our former audit assistant Mr Stephen Leong 

had a lengthy discussion with Braddell Brothers on our 

observations of the internal control system of the firm. 

Rccomxcndations were made to the firm and almost all of them 

"..•ere accepted by Braddell Brothers. However, our record 

uoesn't show that the internal control report x;as officially 

sent to_ Braddell Brothers aV+er the discussion and v;e only 

have t'no notes m?-de during the diccucsic". between ^r-'ifldell 

Brothers and^audit assistant (USP-8). I'm. not sure ;:hether /our 

the report was actually sent to Braddell Brothers. The 

matter, can only be clarified after I consult Hr Stephen 

L.j&n^ who has left our firi.i in 1975- From the notes, it can 

be seen, that certain observations &. recommendations were made 

on cheques (para 3.1-5r 3-2-5) a-nd clients' accounts (Para 

7.ill. £ 7.2.1.).

5 Again in 1976"i a-11 internal control report dated 30 Apr 16 .

("-5P-9) v;as^Gent to Braddell Brothers. necommend?.tions on

cheques and clients' accoxuit were a£;ain included in the report

as .they had not been* implemented by the firm, './e also

observed that the billing system was rather v:ealc and* recommendations

'•ore r.adc to the firni (para 8.1, 8.2). Tlio 3'.bervi:aor in 1976

w.i3 lirs Esther Sim.
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6 Another internal control report was put up and sent 
to Bradcell Brothers (W5P-10 dated 12 Jan 77). The report 
was -drafted by -I-Ir Ra-Tiasamy Subramaniaro and supervised by 

Mr James Lovr. V'e have observed that a "suspense account" 
was opened up in the Four Seas Communications Bank. Certain 
explanation was given to Mr Subraojaniam by 3 Santhiran, a 
legal assistant of the firm. At that time, the explanation 
given was accepted by us. However, we .were unhappy about the 
use of 'suspense account* and .this was subsequently brought 
up in our internal control report.

7 la March 1977 when we were finalising the audit
report for the year 1976, again the matter of "suspense account"
was brought up by our supervisor Mr Victor Fernendez and
Mr Harry V.'ee then informed him about a suspected defalcation
by one of the 13g.il assistant Mr S Santhiran between the years
1972-1975. Mr Fernendez immediately brought the matter to
,v,y attention and I arranged to see Mr Harry V.'ee with my
puitner Mr II Subr-omaniam on 10 Mar 77- Mr II Subramaniara
'.;u3 in the proce-.ss of taking over as the partner in .ch-irge of
Braddell Brothers auditing from me then. The meeting i^ri
held at Braddell Brothers office and those present in the
meeting were Mr Harry V.'ee, Mr N Subra/nrmiam and I. V/e were.
infor.rcd by Ib* i.'eo th.?t S Santhiran had misappropriated ^ lar^e
suni-of ~oney from the clients 1 accounts and it was first
discovered in September 1976. Mr VIee said that Medora, Tong
cc Co v:as appointed to carry out the investigation as this was
mutually agreed by him & Santhiran. Mr Wee also said.that
Santhiran did not v/ant to inform us about the investigation
-uMtii it was completed. Mr ,.'ee explained that his intention 
'.'as to complete the investigation to' ascertain t.'hother the 
fira or the 'firms' clients had been cheated of moneys and having- 
satisfied him3elf th?.t there v:as r. case the matter would be 
r.cportod to the police and the Law Society. V.'e were greatly 
disturbed that we had not been informed of the possible 
ipfulcation of the funds of the firm/clients at the time it
-"as firnt noticed, l.'e also felt that there seemed to' be a
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breach of the rules of the Legal Profession Act and it was our 
responsibilities to draw the attention of tho Law Society 

to such a breach or breaches. However, I'r Uee felt that the 

rr.-.:.t2r Should not b-2 reported in the Accountant's -RepQ3rt 

as his o'.-m clients 1 accounts v/ere clear and secondly the 

investigation v;as incomplete (Notes of Meeting - W5P --ll).

8 Another meeting was held on 14 Mar 77 to discuss 

the issue and the notes of meeting (W3P-12) was iaken by - 

llr II SubramaniaTi. We felt that the defalcation should" be 

included in the Accounta.it T s Report to, the ^aw Speietiy boat 

Harry ~V?ee would not accept such a report. . He also told us 
that he would terminate our services. No agreement was 

reached at the end of the meeting.

y A day or t-.:o after the second meeting we received 
* letter dated %March 14, 1^77 from. Me do ra, long & Co 

Informing us Eraddell Erotherr wanted, them to .act. as. their 
av.ditcrs_ahri." thoy alco aslce.d us uhcthqr t^cro.-wero «uiy::: 
pj-ofecsional rep.sons v;hy they should not accept such' 

appointment. Subsequently we had a meeting v.'ith Medora," 

Tong o: Co about our stand on the matter. Finally it v;as 

agreed amolig the three" parties that an accountant ' s :r epor't 

be jointly put up by Iledora, ?ong & Go and rny fir»n for. the 

Law Society with the alleged defalcation included in t}je 

iteporj,_. On our part, we also carried , out our OV.TI. investigation 

and v;e came up with a figure more or less similar' to the 

fin-Jin-j of Medora Tong a. Co. A joint Accountant's Report 
t'-i3 subsequently ci-^Ticd on tlie 25 Apr 77 after which v;o 

ce i.ied to be ";Ehe auditor for 3raddell

10 ' Our investigations merely shovjed that payments made 

the instructions of 3 Santniran v;ero not supported by

ry evidence and no roceipt's. v;ern ,0bta4ned- > i'rom the0 

PV-o as in the case of bearer- checrues issued*; The tfctal



Exhibit 4B 
(continued)

37*

r-r.ount in our joint report was about 33^0,OOO/- out of which 
about 5297, OOO/- was paid back by Santhirnn and Put irrto ^h0 
suspense account pending clarifications fr^m clients. Part 
of the money had been returned to clients accounts. However,; 
v;e are unable to say conclusively that ,tho funount -stated in 
thffi, joint report ..was actually miSappropriatod by Sajithiran 
as we did not have the opportunity to interview any client 
involved.

The statement consisting of 5 pages
were read over and affirmed true
and correct by me, Recorded.by

lion* Siong Poon (;;ong'/Cnou LTen)D/Ihspt
'/ CCD/CID
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V A'o.
A 14207/77

English , . . ., , spoken ........... .5?.................:................... Interpreted by

•.',- -nrl No.
"~ ' • ~ *.

I ....... .... . . - ;
•trinent of .......?.'T.:fv7...v...^......... /tllases'................................... Father's Name ...........................l...,.

V-,: ,.55..y.?;.ST.... M jlale .., Employment .......^V^^...................... v ............... v .....:. : ........

V. -ionnlity and dialect .,..?£/??)£.*.?:»__ .......;,.,.....,............. Identity Card No.....9.?90760/(J_^_

.4y.?.!^ .Q6) Telephone No: ...*53*?6...............................;.,...
•

'C-.corded by ..^.^.^...!y..^.:r-..^.:.z.\r........ Rank ....•.??.?.?.•.:'..„-Time-v..iA?.&;-...fe... Date ...76..\7:.?X.,:

I adrainislcr the following warning to the witness: • - - ...........

"I am conducting a'Police investigation into an o/Tence of ...'.?.:.?• ?'...??...?.e.?T?r.??.~............ alleged to

1 ,\c been committed on •...1.9.7.2..:rrJ.. 197.6.:,......... at ;.......Sij7gaT?Or.e......"....V..............."You are bound
(pla«) 

,i st.-vtc truly the facts and circumstances with which you are'acquainted concerning the case save only that you
r..iv decline to make with regard to any fact Or circumstance a statement which would have a tendency to expose 
,.it to a criminal charge or to a penalty or forfeiture."

Signed
Examining Officer. ,

' •< \i!,nr. —\Vhat do you know about the facts of this case? ,

'• •"••": I am the sole partner of Br^ddell Brothers officed at 4th

lpjPr, OUB Chnrnbers, Raffles Plnce, Sin^qT>ore-l <<
Tr> 1Qc;Q T -hnoV NT K.T OPT

^rom 4 to 6 len;ql assistants \vorking for us on a nonthly
basis. In 1973, Kr . oo j left the firm and I becsme the

SO | g. Partner.
SQTnotime in November 1971, one SivaRtianaTn Sgnthiran ,"ioin_ed 

J.rn and became one of the legal assistants. There wqs no writt
or nrjreeiaent between S.-?nthiran and the firm rep;ardir;,p;

gaployr.ent. In 1973, Mr. K.'1', Ooi left the .firm and Santhir^n
then one of the senior legr^l sssi.strin.ts wns authorised by 

co-sln;r..^tbry on the firm's cheques. Cheques of tho 
sirnod ^ither by one of the Partners or jointly

nT1-y "two assistants who r.ust be authorised sirn=-t?ries, 
there are two b.?j)k accounts, one office

C count nt thg Lon^onpc fe Rnr.k. The third
office account included Fixed Deposit

Accounts. A:orey deTOsited bv clients either, 
when they first ->.-oproached the firm for services

v;ho tho

. '"'llicr statements arc to be timed and dated. Witnesses will be rc-warncd immc Ji _!.'„• 
'urtl)cr Mi'tcincnts. .Scticmcni* and further statements will be signed by the RccouJir.: 

- Staicmcnts ol witncssq^ must be signed by v.itncsscs as tier Sec. 120 m r P r y -
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Witness

matter and on his instructions the accounts clerk would 

then deposit the money in client's account. When their cases 

were completed-, their deposits would then' be taken out from 

the client's account. Part of it would be transferred to the 

office account as costs and the balance, if any, would.be
• •

refunded to the clients after beinp; dealt with according to 

the matter concerned. Honeys refunded to clients were usually 

niven in crossed cheques unless in cases where clients specially 

reouested for bearer cheques the legal assistant would have to 

obtain the usual authority or receipts from the client for . 

the payment of moneys and this would be filed in the relevant 

f i i.e. Horrally a leral assistant in the firm deals only with 

accounts of the clients he is in charge of. 

5, __ Sometime in February 1976 I instructed the l^.Tol 

3ssistants and f-upils to u^dgte their control files (i.e. to 

rrn through all files handled by them gnd to report the -oosition 

of the natter). An ex-minil of the firm Mr. Sin<r.-j Retmm on 

^cinr,- through sor.e of his files discovered that a SUTH of 

S^SO.10 in client's account was withdrawn without authority 

by Sonthiran's direction into the form of -> crossed cheone 

icsnod in favour of the Conrntroller of Income Tax from the' 

^ccount o r Tnsxirance Company of. T-Tn-"th A-ne^icn. (Copies of 

^•hp naid cheque pnd the ledger showing the transfer of the 

o-.ici.suTp are Pttp.ched ?id m-^-ed ?s ^y^ibitp "Al" ^nd "A2").

A.t about this tiire our despatch clerk, Lep rok 

^r-n*: ,-^lpo received r.o^Pl?ints froTP hip re] niive H/s. Onyr

Onr; Swee Hock that they deponited "1,2 SO/-
'-«^

the T^oriod 1974 ->
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"squatter's matter. When nothing much was done by Santhiran
• IM/s. Ong Swee Lim and Ong Swee Hock decided to change

solicitors and appointed M/s. Chor Pee & Hin Hiong. M/s.
Ong Swee Lim and Ong Swee Hock came, to see Santhiran personally-
to obtain a refund of the balance of the deposit. According

i to them Santhiran stated that there was no balance due to them.
7. On going through the Ledger we found that a cash
deposit of 3750.00 was entered on 24.10.74 and was taken
out on the sane day purported to be refunded to Mr. Ontr Swee
Hock.

B. On 26.4.75 -pother cash deposit of $500.00 was given
by Mr. Ong Swee Hock but 2 d.gys Igter the .s^id sum was recorded
as ^-iven by bearer cheque to 6ne Mr. Peh Sun Meng who was
n-inposed to !?'.-» sued by Mr. Ong Swee Hock and Mr. Or.g Swee Lim
(copies of the said che.que and Ledger are attached and marked
ns Exhibits "Bl fl and "B2").

9. On 5-3-'76 M/s. Ong Swee Lira and One: Swee Fock
<•• -T,e to see -us and denied that a SUF 'of $750.00 was returned
1 -o them and stated th^t they did not give instructions to
• '••iy the sum of' S^OO.OO to Mr. Peh Sun Meng since he WPS being
: uvd by them. 'Phe Cashiers who have since left the firn were

*> *> * **" *» led to explain—the above. According to then Santhiran
*'*•!** 4-

-•'toned to sack then if "they asked too Tr.-?ny questions". 
n senior legal assistant Santhiran was given authority*

acl: any clerk during my absence.

^hereafter -investigation conducterl by the Staff
*rf tbis fX •- iir^. into the accounts handled by 3»nthirf?n revealed 

er clients monies had been worngfully tnkon by hi*n.
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11. These were either effected .by:-

(1) direct transfer from the clients accounts 

to parties who appeared unconnected to the 

clients concerned; or •

(2) by transfer of monies from clients accounts 

to other clients accounts from which monies 

were drawn out.

12. The payments to unconnected parties or drawn out 

by cash were for his personal use. These included the Income 

T.nx De-^artnent and the Singamira Building_Society when cheques 

were issued in their favour. Others were-by berrer cheques 

onrport^TiK to be ir favour of a client but was cashed on his 

direc ti -ins.

1>. 7n all these cases no authority, or receipts 

appeared to be p;iyen or received. ITo evidence supporting 

these was.found in the files where the files were available 

(some are tnissinpj) and no explanation supported by evidence 

*-"\s supplied by Santhiran.

ln . - The following are illustrations of some of the 

11 "".authorised payments or transfers just mentioned:-

(a) A onm of ?1977-50-wr»s withdr^i^n by crossed 

che^i.-?n issned in favour of the Asia Life 

Asr,i:rr*nce Society Ltd. from the account of 

the TCst^te of Soh Chuan 3wee, deceased \^hi 

had no connection with the matter. (Copies 

of the said cheese nnd T^edrer are attached* - •

and ^arkea ns "Ebchibits "Cl" R nd "
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(b) A sum of $41,000.00 was withdrawn by 

crossed cheque issued in favour of 

Singapura Buildins Society Ltd. from the 

account of Nanyang Insurance Co. Ltd. 

(Copies of the said cheque and Ledger 

are attached and marked as Exhibits "Dl" 

and "D2").

The second method used was to transfer to th< 

accounts of one client from another client's account of the 

firm. The various clients accounts involved in this method 

are listed. in Exhibit "El".

16. A specimen occonnt of the Led r~ r> T* ^-apres showing 

the transfer from one account to another, is set out in 

Exhibits J'E2" and "EJ". Exhibit "E2" is the account of 

Tbann Letcb.imi d/o Val^s^y xinrler the title "Yel^sany" v;hioh 

lists out 5 itens bejrinninp; with Chin Wee Fian. Exhibit "E3" 

has the. account of Chin Wee Kian and shows the transfer to 

Ti-a-nn Letchimi d/o Velasar-.y. Exhibits "IA" , "E5" and "EG" 

(two accounts) are the other clients accounts which are the 

accounts from which moneys were" transferred to Thana Lo 

s^rr.y. (As will be shown Inter monies unlawfully

from_ these accounts were refunded by Santhirnn. 

7H .; -5nitir>ls nTi^mr in the Ledger np;q ins t the i.teirs .h^ wnn 

involved in).
t

1-7. "Exhibit "El" ahov;s payments to Sinejapnr^ Building 

oocicty jriml to the clients in these accounts. In the Intter 

cn.'-cs the ch«j'-.')"r. v;ere on t ve instructions of Santhir^n 

at the B.VK 'l )y our rles-o^tch cleric, I-ee Kok I.i pn«r gnd our
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former court clork, Lawrence Pinto. The cash from the cheques 

were handed to Santhiran. (Attached are specimen photocopies 

of one of the said cheques endorsed by the said Lee KoJc 

Liang and Lawrence Pinto marked as Exhibits "Fl" and "F2").

18. ^*be preliminary investigation showed that Sgnthirp.n 

took without authority for his own purposes sums amounting

to approximately \S595,4-15-75-)

19. Santhiran was queried but he was unable to give 

a satisfactory explanation.

20. In November 1976 N/s. Hedora, Tonp; & Co., Chartered 

Accountants and Public Accountants of Suite 1523, 15th Floor, 

Irfcernational' Plaza, Anson ^oad, Sinp:aT>ore-2 v;as appointed
•

; -o insooct pnd audit, the accounts where Santhiran '-'as involved.

21. - The. final report of V/s. Wedora, Ton* & Co. s s r>.r, 

50th tfzy) 19?7 shows Santhir^n has rais.?ppropriated a suni of 

f>551|025.9p.. Of this the sura of $297,956.12 has been returned 

to the firm by Snnthiran. Out of this amount -^153^253-13 was 

credited to the respective clients' account and the b^lnnce 

of '51^,702.99 is retained in a "Suspense Account" pending 

clarification or confirmntion as the firm's costs.

22. Hqny files relating to iteras in the clients

whicb_Snnthiran was handlin^ ?re -"ipsinn;. T.«e Kok 

(the clerk n^'ntioned above) has observed hi^ talci^T
•

filen in the past. 

?3. V7e nlao believe Santhir^r. or r^i ex-secretpr;* 
Pntrici-a Ohio Mei Pinr: inlti^llod or nut fir.'-or Drir^f--? on 

.•^jv^r.-rl receipts in order to obtain monies fro~i the office. 
(A r.rroci-TTn receipt in nt^-jchnc1 r>nd mi'tcecl as J-^ch^bit "^"). 
:'lii.-; c--innot b*> p-r>nMine -\r. the suin involx'eri (vide Exhibit "'-.!")
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orally admitted by 3-ir.thiran to be unlawfully withdrawn. 

Thin SUKI has been refunded by him to client's account and 

he hriS initialled in the Ledger.

24, On 20:12.76 Santhiran and Patricia suddenly left 

the firm without any explanation.

M
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STATEMENT

Further • nfcrvtera^nt of Harry V/ee f\s recorded by 

Insp. l/onr: Cheapen of CCD/CID on 16.8.77 at 11.' 30 a.r. :- 

«"i : Why was the c-ise reported only in June 1977 

although it was first discovered in February 1976? 

A : We wrote to you in May 1977 as soon as the

independent auditor had completed his report. 

L the first defalcation wgs discovered there WPS no 

admission by Santhiran who said he had been authorised 

by clients to (leal .with the money. He was asked to nroduqb1 

authority -or t^e .client. Subsequently he requested f or*-- 

ti^e to do this in. However I demanded tbnt he rer^y bgck: 

nil the inoneys that hnd been t^Ven by hir fro^i clients
" . .. ~x

scoounts unti] er-ch client had proved to have ^ttt^Tiseyi 

or fiven diacharrje. He agreed to do that and. we went 

through the clients book and obtained a list of r.ll the
'

moneys h'j hqd t?keii. \ Within ob out three rcr.ths of the 

first discovered d-^te, he reDaid back, close _to_$300,OpO/-_. 

Post of these ~oneys 'vere t^ken out by bearer cheques 

but during this period we also discovered that ma^y other 

crossed c-heo/je had to be checked. This v7-^s more difficult 

because we h^d to find out which we^e authorised or un­ 

authorised or legitiriF.te TJayrrontsm^ whi ch v?ere n^t. The

on f*%ese w^>n dor« (while we pot hir to 

rifi:ss and: sfter ̂ thi^ ^eriod. It al'sa 'recited' in 

hive to take so'rre
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Kepnwhile he was ?t first producing receipts or 

vouchers authorising payments. This was unsatisfactory ps 

we doubted their veracity particularly as they appeared 

to have just been obtained. We then insis.t^d- that he 

send for clients ,to come and we interrogated the clients 

until we were satisfied that they had been paid. Many ' 

however turned out to be trying to cover at Santhiran's 

r^onest fcr him.

Because of these scrutinies clients became aware 

that we were not accentins; any statement they made to 

cover hire and many admitted that they were covering for 

him. In one or two cases he had piven them lOTTs. He later 

in July or Aurust 1976 stopped calling clients because 

-': ie->Gt one or tv;o wore blnckrna 5.1inpc hir' in tu^n when 

tboy discovered he hnd been cheating them.

Between this period which was from "February to 

Anrust 1976 I was heavily involved with the Slater Walker 

c?se avo. was also out of the country a substantial part 

of the tine. This tampered my overseeing the investigations,

Before and from August 1976 onwrrfls we were 

ir>vestip:atinr into fhe 'office account 1 (where no moneys 

nre paid into clients accounts). He offered to co-operate 

.on this but we p;ot no result from this. In August lQr?6
•

h tt 'ff^reen to us n-opointi^T p separate ir-denencient mditor.
t

;•"•". Fe^on w?s finally pTeed to he the audito^ tv* 1-^te 

Sentember or October but he co^^^.nced v;orlr in Move-bor 

1976. Since then t'ps matter w?.s in the h-?nds of tl-.^

...V-
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auditor. (Please-see report of Hedora). WhenMedora 

finished his main report^ it was some ti*ne in Fay and, 

the Police end toe Law Sbcdety v;ere informed.

'•"My primary concern and responsibility are my 

* clients and their accounts. It is of prime importance 

to recover backas:.much money as possible from Santhiran 

to be'repaid back into.tfte various clients accounts. I 

b/rlieve I have recovered thema-ll. As fr>r as costs and 

fees (office account) are concerned; I have no way to 

check as the files are missing and I believe substantial 

sums h?ve been taken by Santhirsn on"'these.

Was there ony settle^iont between ymrT,qnd S 

There'-is no settlement whatsoever between ^ 

'-\r*A T 1?. At on« st.?ne through hi?: lawyer Dnvid 

he offered to pay all the balance .that the auditor four.d 

clue and unnnid. He asked not to be prosecuted. ~I said 

that because o^ the seriousness of the matter and ™.y 

position a s an officer of the Law Society I would hive 

to consider this unfavourably.

Recently another letter came in from David Chelligh 

ir'ninrr n conversntion between Chelliah and me th-=.t 

ST»ttlom^nt v;^s out of ny hands .^nd that he best refer 

the matter to the Attorney Gereral.

fr.A ''.
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Statement of Appellant dated 25th August, 1977.

Please see page 28.
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Further Statement of I^r. H.L. Wee recorded by 

Insr>. Wonqj Chen Tien on 7x/2'?? at ""US ̂ ~^- • *~f(^ ̂

The total sum taken by S* Santhiran for the year 

1975 w.ns 1H53,565.54. I believe from inquiries and investigation 

by my office except for the following sums which were either 

refunded to clients or pending clarification from clients-, the 

balance were fcr the firm's costsr-

Item No.

21

25

56

Client 

Ho Toon Calra

Amount Remarks

Jadnah wile of 
Ktissain (and not 
Mdm. Aisah bte 
Gbulam Hussain)

Teo

Quek Shin A SOPP 
Pte. Ltd.

Tinpjgi Kininn: £•. 
^Investment Co.

How. Encr .Lira-:

46 Wee Kea<r Koon

^2,285.14 A sum of 52,185-'14 was
refunded to client on 15th 
October 1977 when client 
called in to see us. The 
balance Was,for the firm's 
costs.

SI, 500.00 Pendirtp: inquiries and 
clarification.

$1,850,00

17,002.. 40

- do -

- do -

<>2;,000-.00 ^Santhiran adnvi^ed- this -vrafe 
client's money and he re­ 
funded it. He initialled 
admission against this iten 
in ths Ledger .

refunded to client whenr he" 
called in to ( see us on 11 tn 
July 1977- The balance was 
for firm's costs. -

00 ̂ Silent agmittM he^ireceiveoV 
this amount from ^

>1,204.50 Santhiran admitted this vr^ 
client's money nn--* he re- 
funrJed^it. He initialle 
adn»issl-on against 
in tte Ledger.
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50.

Item No. Client 

47 Goh Tens Twee

Amount

113,600.0048 Toh Kian Kok 

•49-rBrin Dutt

52 Tonr$ Kam Contrac­ 
tors Ltd. $1,659-40

54 Yew Hai Onp; & Sons
Pte Ltd $175.00

55 Climate Engineering
Pte. '$1,295.45

Sgnthiran admitted this w.is 
client's money am! he re­ 
funded iti He initrAH>ed~" 
admission against this item 
in the Ledger.

- do -
,„ a-«_ ——

- do -

- do -

- do -

* JSte..Yam Peng

59 Chip Hua Contrac­ 
tor Pte Ltd S .000.00

$ ; 000.00 

St,000.00

60 NFC Yaci Peng
c

61 N£ .Yam Peng

64 Chip Hua Contr'ac-
tor'Pte Ltd $5,265-00

71 T)f. dhen Chi ffan " 5350.10'

- do -

- do -

- do -

- do -
*

From 19?3 to 1975 Srinthir 
ris-^.p^roprintod «• tot.il s 
of 53,643.00. V/e wrote to 
client on 13th Septe^bor 
inforniinp- hir. th^t there 
a.credit'of -55,455. 10- due 
him. The balance were for 
firm's costs. Awaitin^ re 
from client.

n

is 
to

ply

72 George Lgwson 
Dorai-Sinf;ani $-500.00

73
Pte.

74 Lee Bror-. (Wee 
Kee) Dec'd.

•79 Eot. o r "Joh Seow 
Hwee

ni,95o.oo 

"5,000.00

Sgnthiran admitted this v^s 
client's money and ho re­ 
funded it. He initialled 
admission a^ninpt this iten 
in the Ledger.

- do -

- do -

- do -
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(continued)

Item ?«To. Client

85 Tan Miantr She

Amount

$5,476.00

84 WaD«s Slew Voon

85 Sob Chuan Swee

87 China International

$800.00 

$600.00

99 Hassan Mohd b. A. Rahraan$399.62

111 Poongothsi d/o Vellnsamy#450.00

US Dr. Chen Chi Nan 51,243.00

120 Est. of Soh Chuan Swee 397?.?0

Co.
121 Insurance/of North 

America

122- Erin Dutt

§580.10

Remarks

Santhiran admitted this wa, 
client's money and he 
refunded it. He initialled 
adndr.oion aRainst this 
item in the Ledrer.

- do -

- do -

Pending inquiries and 
clarification.

This sum was received by 
one of the Staff (Mr. 
TRahraan) for personal •oayinei 
The account is that of his 
brother-in-law.

Client came to see us on 
15th November 1977- A sun 
of ^500/- was refunded to 
her and the balance .was 
for firm's costs.

(Please see renarlcs on 
Item 71).

Sqnthiran ndni11e.d. this v:gr. 
client's non^.y anc1.' he 
refunded it. He initinlled 
admission aprainst this 
iteai in the T.-ed^er.

- do -

This was an accident matter 
v;here client breoched the 
Insurance Policy. He in 
paying monthly instglnent 
to the Plaintiff". This su~. 
should be refunded to 
client's account.

Gtaterentr read over by roe and 
I affirmed it true and correct, Recorded by me

(Insp.''V.'onr. Oh(:f. Tien)
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52 .

3 13th March , 197&
T/-» /^ 7/7*?"

CONFIDENTIAL-

Harry L. Wee Esq. .
c/o. M/s. Braddell Brothers,
Singapore.

Dear Sir,

The Inquiry Committee has decided of its own motion to inquire 
into your conduct in the following matters ;—

(a) the delay in reporting' the defalcations in the account of 
Messrs. Braddell Brothers of which fii m you were at the 
material time the sole proprietor;

(b) the statement made by Mr. JaroshM M ?dora to the Police to 
the effect that you had asked him (In h's capacity as your 
firm's- Accountant) on siMeast two (2) occasions to speak to 
Mr. Santhlarsn (your former Assistar.t} informing Ssnthlaran 
that as long as he admitted the defalcations and applied on his 
own motion to have his name struck of" the Soil of Advocates 
&. Solicitors and satisfied you of repayment of the balance of 
the moneys-tskea byhlni f-ttet you world not report the matter 
to the Police and prefer charges again 1 Mr* Santhlaran.

In resp3ct of (a) aforesaid, according to the report made by you 
to the Law Society dated 27th March 1977, the fl-.-st defalcations were dis­ 
covered in February- 1975 ana Mr. Santhiaran v,\-s,said to, have .ad milted, 
sometime in March 1976 that he had wrongfully .ransierrcd and taken cr 
was unable to support items totalling $298 ,270--' 5 t Further you. say in 
your report that between 9th March 197 & and lOih June 197 6 > Mr. Sanlhiaran 
repaid sums up to a total of $297 ,956-12 to Messrs. Eraddell Brothers for 
th& defalcations on the firm *s -Clients •* Account.

In respect of (b) aforesaid, I enclose herewith xerox copy of a 
letter dated the 17th February 1978 from ASP Roger Lim Cher Kwan for the 
Head cf the Commercial Crime Division, Criminal Investigation Department, 
•'Singapore, addressed to the Pres idarit of the L^ f Society ,-' together vMtii 
xerox copies of the enclosures mentioned therein, including the statement 
by Mr. Ja—.shid Medora made to Det/Insp Venn Chou Nen on the 1st 
November 1977.
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53- (continued)

3 -2 18th March, 1978 
IC/17/78

Please be good enough to let rne have any
vrish to offer in respact.bf the above vithin fourteen (14:) diys in 
ac^ardance with section C7(5) of the Legal Profession Act sn-'i also 
ad vise, the; Inquiry Committee vrhether you vish to lx* heard by the 
Inquiry Commltte-s.

For the convenience of the Inquiry Committee please let me 
have your explejvation in septuplicate."

Yours faithfully, 
Enc.

(Miss Phyllis P.L. Ten) 
Chairman

a,'"
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. 43343G/8 (» LINES) & 92929

!BEE: IC/17/78 

=•• V/CLE

BRADDELL BROTHERS
(Incorporatinc C. 3. Koh & Co.)

Solicitors. Notaries Public, Commission*™ for Oalha

OUB Chambers, Bsffles Place, Singapore 1. P. O. Box 1001. 
Cables: BI5ADDELL SINGAPORE

20th March, 1978.

The Chairman
Inquiry Committee
The Lav/ "Society of
5th Floor 518 Colombo Court
Singapore

Dear Madam,

- I have your letter of the 18th 
instant enclosing a statement made by Wons; 
Sions: Pooh'referrinp; to exhibits "V/SPS, WSP11 
and WSP12".

s

V/ill you kindly let me have copies 
of the Sam'e" at your earliest convenience and 
any other documents other than those referred 
to in the bundle you sent me or in my Complaint 
(and exhibits) against S. Santhiran.

,Yours faithfully,

H.L. Wee
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-""> 
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IC/17/78 22nd March, 1978 
V//CLE

H» L. Vco Enq. ,
c/o. MecErr,. Droddol.l brothers, /-.
Singapore. i ;

Dc-sr Sir,

/
With re.CcroiiCe to yoiir letter of the 2CI.Vi in^'tant. 

vhG c^dxibit" \vSP 8, 11 £. 5l> are not vith mo.

Tho docujD5>.|j!. rr r-ent v;itli rny loiter ox ihy iOfJx !^''.;
rtnd the report rc/t>rrcJ to in. the ;•: "hn ic-ticr • • u all toa 
ni^torirrl iu"o:rv:hich irjy C6)r?n':i^'..:. }.Tt\ 2 t'::•_;.'..-•.! to int".'Ir-r; 
iijl'o your co:v:Iui;x concariiinrj the ^.i^ncpropj i-:V'o:i by i-)r.. \ 
Snnth'ran yo^r forrucr r~ointnnt, ol vnon^y b-;.'. ] ; y you v:^;. ::ii 
xn'j cr- L:ri'-:'.7 v'.c.-]). L-^'Othr..^ un ;;ccoj;v;. c.; ^L-UV c"i-:::-.-l-:«.

(j.Ji^i i-IvyXli.-? P.L. T,u
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i, C W -8- Si- fr

voun HEP, W/CLE 

OOB REF, IC/17/78

BRADDELL BROTHERS

22nd March, 1978.

The Chairman
Inquiry Committee
The Lav; Society of S'pore
5th Floor 518 Colombo Cpu
Singapore

Dear Madara,

ank you for your letter of the 
22nd instant. As inspection of all exhibits 
referred to in the Statement have been offered 
by the Police to you I shall be e1^ if y°u 
will request them to let me have inspection 
of the same.

•I would appreciate if this includes 
all exhibits referred to and not only WSP8, 
WSP11 and WSP12.

Yours faithfully,

H.L. Wee
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Exhibit No.8, 
(continued) 

K SJ )

TKLS: 4J343.G/0 (3 JJNES) «; 92929.

YOUn REF: U/CLE

OUR REF: IC/17/?8

BRADDELL BROTHERS
(Incorporatinc C. J. Koh & Co.) 

droMUl & Solicllori. Kotmrlti Public, Commift»ionrri for Oathl

OUB Chambers. Raffles Place. Sincaporc j. p. O. Bux 1001. 

C»t,I«: BRADUELL SINGAPORE

22nd March, 1978.

The Chairman
Inquiry Committee
The. Lav/ Society of S'pore
5th Floor 518 Colombo Court
Singapore

Dear Madam,

Further to iny letter of today's/date 
I not.e that copies of exhibits as are required 
can be supplied by the Police I would a-npreciate 
if you would mention that in your letter to them 
should some be necessary.

I apologise for troubling you again.

Yours faithfully,



Exhibit No. 9

58. 
W/AL

19th April 1978

The Cnairman
The Inquiry Committee
The Law Society of Singapore
518 Colombo Court
Singapore

Dear Madam

re: 1C 17/78

In reply to your letter of the 18th March I set out a 
brief outline my explanations.

The Committee must be aware that S anthiran is now being 
charged on a number of charges in our Subordinate Courts, 
everyone of the charges arising from the defalcations in ques­ 
tion. May I respectfully point out that the Committee is not 
immune to the provisions of the Court for subpoenaing witnesses 
and it may well be that the Courts will hold that there is no 
privilege to the documents or evidence obtained in the course 
of your inquiry.

Hence my preliminary explanations are brief,, but I would 
add that the preliminary explanations in detail are available 
and will be given to you in v/riting on demand (or orally at any 
time) if you consider it appropriate to proceed with this in­ 
quiry at this stage, rather than await the finalisation of the 

criminal proceedings against .-Santhiran.

Explanations as to the delay in reporting the defalcations

The very first ground for suspicion as regards the inte­ 
grity of a trusted and able Assistant came to my attention around 
late February 1976. My first reaction was one of horror and 
acute anxiety as to the more than thousand files of which he had 
been and was in control and the monies in the Clients accounts 
to which he had access. It was a time when I realised that my 
immediate duty was to obtain as much assistance as possible in 
clarifying the position of Clients' files and accounts.
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(continued)

After many confrontations and bitter exchanges 
Santhiran promised to co-operate to clarify the position. 
He was, of course, immediately suspended from duty and 
remain so suspended till the end of the year except under 
my supervision to finish uncompleted matters.

A number of my staff were put to work to look for 
and delve into moie then 1000 files including 300 current 
ones which were involved.

It was found that material files which were in 
the charge of Ssnthiran end material documents in respect 
of accounts in respect of old files handled by my predece­ 
ssors were missing.. Clients who were requested to call to 
clarify their files either did not turn, .up or, if they did., 
I suspected were "covering up" for Santhiran. Admissions 
that Santhiran made from time to time were from time to 
time retracted. Figures admitted were amended and re-amen­ 
ded. I called from the Bank for cheques claimed by Santhi­ 
ran to vouch for peyments to clients.

During this period I was completely satisfied that 
I was on the right track to clarifying the position. I had 
no fear of Santhiran running away or escaping justice. 
There was no question in my mind but that if I made a par­ 
tial report forthwith without adequate documentation or even 
an adequate everall picture of the realities, I would dry up 
whatever little co-operation that I was obtaining from San­ 
thiran and would make the position of my clients and my 
office impossible or acutely difficult.

I hav.e every respect for the ability^ of the Police 
to investigate. In this particular case, however, I felt 
that I was achieving results to the benefit of my clients, 
including refund of monies which the police investigations 
would have taken very long to clarify and perhaps even fail 
to achieve.

At the end of this period with Santhiran doubling 
back on his tracks again and again I persuaded him to agree 
to a mutually acceptable auditor to be appointed independent 
of the firm's auditors so that he should not fe.£l 'that the 
scales were weighted against him. Vfe agreed ..on', Me'dora long & 
Co.
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(continued) 60.

This takes us to the second period, November 1976 
to May 1977. Messrs. Medora Tong & Co. were appointed 
in November 1976 with a view to investigating our files 
and accounts and reporting on any payments which were 
not adequately supported by vouchers.

I anticipated that in view of the amount of work 
so far done a report would take no more that 3 to 4 
week.s In point of fact, a preliminary report was put 
up in December 1976. However, they suggested they 
would like a little more time and on January 26 1977 I 
received an amended reconciliation. Up to 7th February 
Santhiran co-operated -with the auditors and it seems on 
that date he asked for inspection of files in order to 
finalise the clarification of the detailed defalcations. 
However, he did not turn up.

I was abroad on professional work for many weeks 
both in January and Pe^ruary of 1977. After my return 
I repeatedly urged Messrs Medora Tong & Co. to finalise 
their reports so that I could place it before your 
Society and the Police. I was informed that Santhiran had 
not attended to explain some accounts. I asked that they 
give him final notice to attend.

At about that time soon after that our firm's normal 
auditors, M/s Turquand Youngs & Co. had discussions with 
the independent auditors, Medora Tong & Co. and it was 
agreed that there should be a joint Accountants report 
under the Legal Profession Act submitted.

In view of the unfortunate and unexpected delays, I 
contacted your former Vice President in the last week of 
March 1977, informing her that I would be making a com­ 
plaint to the Law Society as well as making-a-report to 
the Police as soon as the report of M/s Medora Tong & Co 
was ready and, on the same day if my memory serves me 
right, I saw the Attorney General personally and informed 
him of the same.

Unfortunately owing to the delay arising from the 
completion of the joint Accountants report of followed 
by further representations made by Santhiran the final 
part of the independent report of M/s Medora Tong & Co 
was handed to me only on the 26th May when I wrote promptly 
to the Law Society and reported to the Police immediately 
thereafter.
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61 * (continued)

Re Statement of Mr Jamshid Medora

I.have read with more than a little surprise paragraph 15 of; the Statement of Mr Medora.

First, he is obviously confused over the date 
of the alleged conversation. The general report signed 
by hia under his firm's name which is Exhibit "J"-"to my 
complaint of the 27th May 1977 states that as frtim 
the 10th March T977-'his firm had, no further communi­ 
cation from Mr Santhiran -Imusrt also point out in March 
I already reported the matter.orally both to the Honou­ 
rable the Attorney General and the,.Vice President of 
your Society.

As I remember the position, although I have no 
records a number of approaches were made to me by San- 
thiran inter alia through Mr Raraanujam, the accountant 
of M/s Medora Tong & Co who was in charge of the inves­ 
tigations" into these defalcations. The purport of 
these. I made it abundantly clear that there could be 
no question of settlement and that the- matter had to 
take its normal course both with the Law Society and the 
police. The statement of Mr Ramantijam herewith attached 
may assist the clearer appreciation of exactly the nature 
of the approaches and the terms of my replies.

My conversation with Mr Medora on this aspect 
could have taken place in May but not March 1977. His 
approach was to the same effect as Mr Ramanujam's and I 
reiterated my position. The exact terms of 013- discussions 
I naturally canno.t .remember but I know the position I took 
at all times and one"which I sought to make plain was 
along the following lines.

(t) that Santhiran should immediately admit 
his misappropriations.

(2) that Santhiran should himself agree to 
apply to the Law Society to ask to be 
struck out for unprofessional conduct 
arising put of misappropriation of funds.

(Jt") that he undertake to pay all the money 
still owing.

(4) that there be an adequate guarantor of 
such undertaking of refund.
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I informed Mr Medora that if these conditions 
were met, the full facts could be placed before the 
Attorney Ganerel with a view of hie-considering 
whether he would prosecute or not in the circumstances.

I would suggest it is in the highest degree absurd 
to suggest that I would say that the Police x^ouid not 
prosecute if I did not make a report. The very fact of 
Santhirsn admitting the misappropriations and asking to 
be struck ojut-wouiu necessarily compel the Low-Society 
to make a report to the Police, whether I did or not.*•

I would odd that despite substantial restitution 
by Senthiran I nevertheless took the first opportunity 
after receipt of the report of the independent auditors, 
to make a report both to the Law Society end to the Police.

Acutely embairassed although I naturally em to have 
my conduct queried in this matter and conscious that at 
first view it may seem that I was dilatory, I would ask 
that the Committee recognises and perhaps recollects from 
its own experience the considerable intricacies of clari­ 
fying questions of- defalcations in clients accounts and 
the immense amount of work involved. I believe that I 
acted vigorously end honestly in the protection of my 
clients* interests and in no wey whatsoever delayed or 
condoned the criminal and necessarily unprofessional 
activities of Santhiran.

Yours faithfully,

.H.L. Wee

encl:



„ . 63. "R" 
K. Ramanujam
41, Y/oodsvllle Road
Singapore Exhibit 9A

I was employed in Medora & Tong and handled the inves­ 

tigation of the Santhiran's matter for the firm.

The first time I met Santhiran was on 17th December 

1976. General questions were put to him and a few specific 

questions were'put on 5 particular matters.

. After the preliminary report Santhiran came to the
\

office once or twice next at Medora*s request, but I did not 

see him at that time.

For: vmyse.lf I.did not see him but spoke to him over the 

phone on January 6th and on the 8th to explain the total 

amount of $500,OOO unsupported items and to explain about cer­ 

tain account payee cheques. Around this time he asked me many 

times over the phone about paying up. such amount as may be due 

and to ask Mr. Wee of;:Braddell Brothers, to drop the criminal 

actions against him. I spoke to Mr. Wee about this and he said 

he could not do^so" as it was not a matter of money but a question 

of principle.

The neXt time I met was 7th February regarding the pro­ 

duction of files for,his inspection. Braddell Brothers got the 

files ready. I was still then checking files in Braddell Bro­ 

thers office. However he did not turn up. That was the last 

time I.saw him at the office until 29th April 1977.

Subsequently about 10th March I met him at the junction 

of Cecil Street and Cross Street and we spoke for about 5 minutes. 

I asked him why he did not come and clear up the matters raised 

in the accounts report. He asked how much would definitely be 

owing and I said it was approximately between $50,000/- and 

$70,000/-.
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He said he was unhappy and wanted to clear this 

matter up.

He said he could easily raise this money and again 

asked ifMr. Wee would drop the criminal action against him. 

I said I did not know. He contacted me again over 

the phone about two or three occasions and pressed me to 

speak to^Mr. Wee. Subsequently I asked Mr Wee on or about 

26th March 1977 and he refused.

Santhiran rang me up after a few days after 26th 

March and I told .him what Mr Wee said; He then said that 

even if he had paid before Mr. Wee would go through all the 

actions against him.

/trotted the latter part of March/1977:'I started 

assisting irr the malctRg: of the Joint Accountant's Report of 

Medora Tong & Co arid of Tttrquand Youngs & Co.

During the time I was assisting he again rang mo 

up and esked me what was going on. I asked him to contact 

Mr. Medora and not myself.

On the 29th April 1977 he met me at Medora & Tong 

and we spent a few hours going through the accounts when he 

made representations on them.

Following that I assisted Mr. Medora to check the 

accounts for a few days and then handed the papers to Mr. 

Medora after I had gone through the files and papers in Brad- 

dell Brothers I returned it to Medora & Tong on the 4th or 

5th of May._ I did not have anything further after that to 

do with the firm or the accounts of S&fithiran;

I leftSingapore for India on 15th May and returned

•on 2#*H May 1977.

I met him by chance in June 1977 at Serengoon Road.. 

He said that it would have been unwise if ho had paid oo Mr. 

Wee would never let him go.
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65.

EXPLANATIONS

1. Delay in making the report

(a) The delay in reporting the defalcations are divisible 

into two periods:

(i) The discovery and investigation of the defalca­ 

tions by the Staff of Braddell Brothers between 

February 1976 and September 1976...

(ii) The investigation of the independent^auditors 

M/s Medora Tong & Co between November 1976 and 

' 1977.
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(continued)

(i) February to September 1976

It was not possible for the staff to establish the 

amount and number of items involved in the defalcations 

except over a period of many months. Admissions were re­ 

tracted and figures amended right from the beginning and 

throughout this period and thereafter.

The "admitted" or unvouched items which he did not 

deny or query began with an initial total of $324,840.34. 

This total was however amended by withdrawal and additions 

until it reached $300,540.01. Other items totalling a 

further $96,282.80 were denied and which he claimed would 

be vouched for were eventually increased to a larger amount. 

Towards this he had repaid $267,956.12 and refund of this 

was pressed for. When we discovered (March 1976) that he 

had entered into a contract to purchase a house 28 Victoria 

Park and paid a deposit of $4O,OOO we pressed him and he 

refunded $267,956.12 which he held in cash and various 

accounts under his name including current, fixed deposits 

and an account at Singapura Building Society and others.

During this period the changes took place for the 

following reasons.
»; i..

Clients came in purportedly to reduce the original 

"admitted" or unvouched items. Some however refused or con­ 

firmed only part. One of them after confirming later retrac­ 

ted part of his original confirmation. During this time new 

items of defalcations were discovered. These together with 

the changes "altered the total to around $296,OOO/- as against 

the $324,840.34 mentioned above. The items denied was also 

changed from the said sum of $96,282.80 to $113,731.16.

In the meantime Santhiran made further payments amoun-
•

ting to $30,OOO«OO but no other moneys were paid since June 

1976.
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As he repeatedly requested for a chance to continue 

proving that the totals could be reduced and because he 

managed in fact to reduce some of the "admitted" amounts 

which were proved by verification we had to give him a 

chance to prove what he could.

To be £air- l5o> him we agreed to an independent audi­ 

tor*. During this Santhiran hatt Jateen suspeodadfrbut through 

questioning and confronting of him in our office with docu­ 

ments we were able even, after this period to discover more 

defalcations and forced him to produce files which had 10 

been ^missing."

Fuller details of these numejrmus; changes are available.

(ii) Noveasb&r. I976^to May, 1977

'The"lnVesltiQafiolV^f thlr-d^tefe sftionS -Was 

this period in the hands of Me.dora Tong & Co who were 

appobirrted in November 1976. On December 22 after 

through the files anil account %boks tHey^ ii)i^ a ^ 

report. Their total figures showed an lirxcrease 'of 

$462,692.52 plus $31:^38.05 making3-total of $494,430.57^

On January 26th^i977 We feceivecf air ametob*ed : ree<inc$liation
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between our figures and those of the auditor stating 

that a total of $494,430.57 was unsupported. By May 

25th 1977-the final figure was changed to $372,109.90. 

As a.result of our applying for the return of many 

more cheques which disclosed new items further defal­ 

cations Jvqre .discovered. These were made known to the 

auditors. The total reported and confirmed by the 

auditors in their first final report submitted with my 

complaint was $494,43Qr57»' This was about $100yQQO/-•
v

10 more than initially discovered in the first period.

During this (second) period we had no direct 

contact with Santhiran on thre accounts. He dealt with the 

auditors and on the 7th February 1977 he asked, accor­ 

ding to the auditors, for 13 files which were made 

available for him but he. did not turn up to examine 

them.

I was abroad on legal business for some weeks 

for part of January and February 1977. Soon after my 

return I repeatedly inquired from M/s Medora Tong & 

20 Co what the position was on the accounts and was informed 

that Santhiran had still not attended to explain or to 

account for various items or to look at the files.

In March 1977 the auditors said they had almost 

completed in draft their main Report. I then on the 

lOth March 1977 insisted that they give Santhiran a 

final notice to attend on them to show or prove what­ 

ever he claimed to be incorrect on the accounts.

At about this time our former auditors M/s 

Turquand Youngs 8, Co and the independent auditors 

30 after some discussions between themselves agreed to 

make a Joint Accountants Report under the Solicitors 

Accounts Rules*
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The result of this was that the Report of the defalcations

ready irr March was held back as Turquand Youngs & Co wanted to 

check the figures for themg-eXves* The latter eventually confirmed 

the independent auditors Report.

In the latter part of March 1977 I discussed with the Vice 

President of the Law Society and informed her that I was making 

a. complaint to the Law Society of the defalcations of Santhiran 

and, that as a joint Report under the Solicitors* Accountants^ Rules 

was being put up by M/s Turquand Youngs & Co and M/s Medara Tx>ng 

& Co the independent auditors. I said there would bersoroe•; delay *Q 

in filing it and I would be making a repGitf* to tfeeBailee. To 

the best^^)jt^,ireeollec^p^ on the same da^^^aw the Attorney 

General and toUtf Rfm of" the same.

M/s Medora Tong & Co gave me their general Report of their 

investigation on 1st April 1977 bKit withheld the Schedule showing- 

the detailed account of the defalcations as these were still in 

the course of being cre^s-checked by M/s Turquand Youngs & Co.

The Joint^iAccountants Report "was not expected to %e-ready: 

for another" 3 weeks. From about April 3rd tOr 21st I was abroad 

on legal business in JiongKohg and subsequently as a co-leader in go
\ v *

a delegation, of the Medico Legal Society r s Aviisit t/o^jGM^fa*

On the 25th of April/%977 the ^aintS^lf£c±tors» Accountants 

Report of the 2 auditors was delivered to me.
i

I was informed a few days before the 29th April 1977 that

Santhiran had requested M/s Medora Tong & Ca to go ov«r on thaton ' 
day/certain representations he wished to make on the Schedule.

-My complaint wae ready at that titne except f or the atta-ehment; 

of the Schedule of the account of the defalcations and other
.-'•'- *

exhibits but this again was delayed because of Santhiran'.s last

mln ut e repre s en t at i ona * 5 0

On April 30th 1977 I wrote to the Law SoSietyt; regarding 

def alcattJcwiB and radsapproprlation of racmeys^ b^SarntHiran: and 

enclosing «i cofiyv-.odCi^^a^:J'odiBlts:^Ac^oiu¥tant^::iKe^3nte-'1and tftafe

• • • .4
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I would be shortly presenting a complaint against .Santhiran.

On about the 6th of May 1977 I spoke to the Vice President 

^anH'^Ottie'-tlme1 'after that again *saw the Attorney General* and 

repeated in greater detail the defalcations.

In the meantime my office was asked by M/s Medora Tong & 

Cb to supply further information and papers arising out* of-the 

last representations made by Santhiran on April 29th. This was 

completed and all information supplied by 14th May 1977 to Medora 

Tong & Co. 

10 On 26th May 1977 the Schedule with a summary of the

adjustment to the original report of that date and referred to 

in the Report dated April 1st 1977 was delivered to me (Exhibit 

"K" of my Complaint)

On the 27th of May 1977 I wrote to the Law Society enclosing 

my Complaint and on the same day I wrote to the Police informing 

them of the unlawful transfer of various accounts by Santhiran.

On the 30th May 1977 I forwarded a copy of -my Complaint to 

the Police. On the 8th and llth of June I forwarded to the Law 

Society and to the police respectively an Addendum to my Gornplaiai, 

20 and setting out in account .form Jbhe defalcations by Santhiran.

On 20th June 1977 the police wrote to me to see the Head 

of the CID. I did so on 24th June 1977 after obtaining an 

appointment'with one of the Inspectors,

(b) Most of the files relating to the items concerning the 

defalcations could not be located. Some of the available old 

files whifch Santhiran got his hands on were in respect of old 

dormant accounts left by iny predecessors and in respect of which 

Mr K T Ooi was in charge. It was the organising and

• • • • s
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clearing of these files that gave Santhiran the idea to 
manipulate them. . What were available were incomplete. However 
as time went on during this period files were either produced--- •
by Santhiran or-; mysteriously appeared in the office^' 1 By1 ' ' -'?.- 
August/September Iii6 ; a fair; :mimber. were available.

(c) As many of the items included crossed; cfeeqirea 
'we had to look and write to the Bank f%»;v evidence In the 
form of cheques. This was a very slow business5 throughout 
as it tofofci.w^elcsivfor them to locate the original cheques.

^PJiie staff were instructed to quickly go through "10 
about 300 current files in the office that were under his 
charge to ascertain the position particularly when we 
realised that some of the eii&hts wfere in fact trying to 
cover for him. Also it *fas be'coniing apparent that while" • t i -• '.' • % - , .„ . r -..'"•we were dealing; w^x^o^errt^ i^eounts on Ishe^ ledger w^uh ad' : *

H$- i^f#rraa&;l<ji-^^

received by hiiff- and not accounted f or»

It took my staff many weeks to run through the 
'files-- tg;--.loo;k!-uiisti-e£eS'Sf tilly' •;^bi?; ' ib^:tl|- /Wl:%S^r^nKjae|''§: -^l*a''i 
moneys "bh at ,had not gone through cli-ehts: 'aciiounts, ""' Over: tHs 2C 

t Q}--': rswhnhe^w;as- *wi%h • - * h¥"

(d) During this period (February" to September 1976} 
I was engaged from arourid noon to S.OCT pm almost daily in 
Haw Par of f ices^andi'^t restricted the^ time available for my 
supervising and cheeking^ by the Stafr of accounts artd files 

..IJcrvto- August 1976- I had :t(y %e iri l^bhofon f or perxodi;" beEweHerv 
10 to 3Q days on 4 separate occ^si ohs^t^'^iits^f itrCt Gotmsel

-* - " fr: -•>•** --• •-.- " ' *Solicitor^ in 3Ai e , aetloir ; iDonMefte^ed 07^%^ ̂ there

of thl& 

|e)

• • «6
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I decided to appoint an independent accountant to clear up the 

position* He agreed to this and to co-operate and further 

produce and verify amounts that he claimed"were not taken by 

him. He repeated that it was only just'as he had paid in 

substantial sums that he be given an opportunity to satisfy 

the auditors and I agreed to this, I also wanted to know at 

the same time how the firm's auditors had failed to. discover 

the defalcations*

The firstfirm named as auditors after various discussions 

10 were not appointed. 'This took place while I was in England in 

September and Qc1^}3fi,rr,,;L976 ^praftaEiag aivd appearing in :;an "Sppe'aT^ 

in the Privy Council*

Subsequehtly on my return at the end of October after some 

dissuasions J4/S- Medoraf Tong"&* Cb were "appointed to 'b~e~ the indepen­ 

dent auditors in early November 1976.

(f) Santhira'n left the firm^s premises on December 2lst 

1976. During the period from February he had been suspended 

except to finish off uncompleted or part heard matters and he
i i ir

r '. i'

was under close supervision. He remained partly for his own 

20 benefit and partly to explain the defalcated items.

(g) It was not possible to file a complaint or report

until the independent auditors had completed their report as

I did not have the final figures. Also if any report had
• —.

been made during any of the above times Santhiran would have 

refused to co-operate to locate files, clients or their addresses 

and identify figures, and cheque_s and other documents. He also 

would have instantly left the premises and it would have difficult 

}t not impossible to reconstruct files or to send for clients 

whose addresses were on the files that were missing in order 

50 to check the amounts of defalcations.

. • ..6a
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I did not expect the independent auditors report to take 

80: long to complete biEti as•*.!. had agreed to give Santhiraa a 

chance to clear up any items which he challenged I :had to let 

them complete their report before I could take steps to complain 

to the Law Society or report to the Police. Santhiran was as 

late as April 1977 still challeaging the, figures. In any event 

we could only report on some of the figures we we're certain of, 

This woiiM have^:pttt us in an embarrassing position i.e. that 

these had to be subsequently confirmed by the auditors together 

with other figures of defalcations that were being cheeked by 10 

them. The Law Society or the Police would not be in any firm 

position to take action. In fact the Police despite the 

ijftijte^endent auditor's report had to/also investigate the matter

over more than 6 months.
were 

TJiere was* T Believe after the reports/made, an inspection

by auditors under the Solicitors 1 Account Rules which showed no
•" ", * ; . .

defalcations and as far^ms I am aware there has ;be"enfnone:»while 

Santhiran was practising on hie own.
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2. (i) Re Statement of Mr Jamshid Medora

Sometime after the preliminary report was made in 

December 1976 Santhiran made a number of approaches to 

me and later through others including Mr Ramanujam the 

accountant of Medora Tong & Co who was in charge of the 

investigation to ask me to settle this matter but I refused 

to do so.

At-all times I was very insistent that the matter 

10 must take its course both for the disciplinary action by the

Law So-ciety and prosecution for the criminal acts which appeared 

to have been committed.

I enclose the signed statement of Mr Ramanujam attached 

to this statement and marked "R" which sets out the attempt 

to ask me not to proceed against Santhiran.

.During March-1977 the Schedule of accounts had been 

held back as M/s Turquand Young£& Co were checking it and 

only completed their Joint Report on 25th April 1976. I 

was also away from Singapore the greater part of April. 

20 During the latter part of May 1977 I pressed Mr

Medora to complete his report but because of the raising of 

all kinds of queries on April 29th months after Santhiran

had been given the opportunity to do so it was becoming
• I. 

apparent that he was attempting to deny his admissions by

raising at the last minute unnecessary and false queries. As 

a result the auditors were being delayed in producing the 

Schedule of the defalcations although they had in fact signed 

a written general Report of their investigation on 1st April 

1977.

30 1 had a few discussions wi£h Mr Medora complaining 

of the delay in completing his report and consequently 

Santhiran was practising for such a long time, I remember 

it being raised by him whether the matter could not be expedited 

by being "settled" and as has been ray stand throughout I informed
i ,

him this was not possible*
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Santhiran must show complete mitigation by admitting his 

misappropriations and he apply to the Law Society to be 
struck out far- unprofessional misconduct and also in 

mitigation if h.e undertook to pay and give an adequate 

guarantee for what was still owing.

jlf this was done the matter could be placed.before 
the Attorney General for him to consider whether it was 

possible in the light of the above he would not be prosecuted 
in the criminal court* as the discretion to do so or not 

lay iri"his hands."Mr Medora appears not to have either -jo
understood or forgotten this.

/Mr. 
I did not say to Medora what was patently incorrect

and absurd as set out in his statement namely that if I 

did not make a complaint the Police could not prosecute. I 

certainly was in no position to compromise or make any such 
.agreamant with.^he-Law Society or the Courts before whom 

Santhiran would be brought before for striking out.

Mr Medora also appears to have'beenr also canfused 

over.the "date he stated the alleged requests were made. The 
general-Report signed by Mr Medora under his firm's name 20 
which id Exhibit "J* -tcr^m^ tlom^lalrit datetf 2?th flay 1977 spates 
that from, the 10th March 1977 he had heandl nothing further 
from Santhiran after that date.

I must also point out that in late March 1977 T had 
already reported the matter both to the Vice President of 
the Law Society- and the Attorney General.

Subsequently-I also^calledi^tm'^H^Vice President 6h 
6th May 1977 to strate that my Complaint had to be delayed- 
I also saw the Attorney General again over this matter.

At a later interview in May 1977 with the Vice 30 
President I suggested in view of the delay that had occurred 
that one way-to stop Santhiran practising was for him So
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admit the defalcations to the Law Society an'd be struck off 

I also discussed the possibility of placing the matter before 

the Attorney General or his office to consider whether in the 

circumstances he or his office might not bring criminal charged 

against Santhiran.

By the last week of May 1977 the machinery setting off 

the matter before the Law Society and the police had already 

taken place.

Although the report of Mr Medora was taken on or
i i_ .......

10 about the 1st November 1977 none of this was ever put to me 

by the police although I was available at all times.

(ii) Re Statement of Wong Siong Poon of Turquand Youn/r.s fc Co 

This firm of auditors was employed by Braddell Brothers

for nearly 30 years and were its auditors when I joined in 1969.

From time to time they made comments some useful and others

lei:e so or merely procedural.

The relevant paragraphs appear to be paragraph 7» &

and 9 of his statement. The facts stated there are not
f?of 

complete. It is correct that they were informed of the

?n defalcations of Santhiran. What they omitted to say was that-Vy _ ..._ „ „. x, ^ •«.. v - v; i* y »» rs ^> i. • i-i-j * . -v -* J

I complained that there had been clear negligence on their 

part over many years in failing to detect the defalcations. 

In the circumstances as the, .accounts were still under invest­ 

igations by the independent auditors M/s Medora Tong & Co who 

I had appointed for this purpose to ascertain the extent of 

th^e,,pmigsions they ought not put in a qualified report as the 

clients moneys had been repaid. In my'view a separate complaint 

against Santhiran should be the proper way and the report should 

refer to this complaint,

IQ They became upset and angry that they had .not been 

informed of the appointment and insisted on putting in a 

qualified report.

As M/s Medora Tong & Co had not at the time we spoke
... ..10
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quite completed their report Turquand Youngs & Co could

not for months ahead if they were to carry out this audit

be able to make the i*eport» I was also somewhat apprehensive

that they might attempt to cover up their negligence. However

the question of a qualified report never became an issue as

I was prepared for the independent auditors to make one.

I therefore terminated their appointment and appointed 

ty/S Medora Tong & Co in their place. They however managed 

after some discussions with the independent auditors to allow 

them to make a joint report together. 10

In the circumstances I agreed to their doing so as 

the independent auditors then assured me that they would see 

td it that there would be no attempt by Turquand Youngs & 

Co to cover up -• their negligence.

Sd. H. L. Wee
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st

Adroc»lt»

BRADDKLL BROTHERS
(InroriKirctinr- C. J-. Koh A Co.) 

s. Xolarirj P-ttbKr, C«r. m>v»ion'r» for Oath*

OL'B Chimbcrs, nn«es Place. Sincai>or< 1. P. O. Box 1001. 
Cable*: BRADDEtL SIVCAPOKE

PRIVATE AND 
CONFIDENTIAL

r.£:-S: 43U36/8 (J LINKS) A J2929

Torn P.EF: IC/17/78 

or* REF: VV/AL

15th May 1978

The Chairman
Inquiry Committee
The Law Society of Singapore
518 5th Floor Colombo Court
Singapore 6

Dear Madam 

Re: IC/17/78

In reference to your letters of the llth and 
12th instant I believe 7 further copies of 
the Explanations were sent through the Law 
Society to you.

The "preliminary explanation, in detail" re­ 
ferred to in my letter of the 19th April 1978 
subject to oral explanations or to the "Fuller 
details" under 1 (a)(i) at page 2 of the Ex­ 
planations is the explanation requested.

Yours.faithfully

Exhibit N0 . 

(continued)

10

20

H L Wee



Exhibit' No.12 80.

24th May, 1978

10

IC/17/73 
V.'/AL

Harry L. Wee E,«;q.
c/o. M/s. Srsdclcir Brothers.

Dear Sir,

I acknowledge receipt of year letter dated 15>t':i 7-3n 
contents el v.'Mch are noted»

Tlii.v, is to co.ilirrn the appointment for you to appea 
before the Inquiry Conjioittec on Friday triQ ?.Gt.h inste^t at 
4*30 p.iru c:l tho La^ oocirty pr-onnscs at Color.abo Co'.-rt.

Yours fc.;.t.hfc:l
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IC/17/78
W/AL 20th July, 1978

Mr. K.L. V.'ee,
Messrs.. Brad dell Sr o there ,

Kaffles Place, 
Singapore 1.

Dear Sir,

Re? Complaint by the Secretary of the Lav;
___ Sociot.y of Sin;tr,r>ore ___ * 10

I ani directed to inform you thot the Council of ths Law 
Society .of Singapore has accepted the findings of" the- Inquiry Committee 
as follows:-

(l) that, there shell be a formal inycGtir;ation by a
Diocipiinary Cor;'i?,ttee into the following complaint 
a^aiust you, viss»-

FaiXirre to report the erininal b.--e?>.ch
of truot co:.'u:;ittcf.l by *;r» i> f ^;i rjb;!iraii
V:hen he was a Lorjal Aoqistant in the
firr. of Brnddell Hrothers to the: A .aw 20
Society earlier,

Application v/ill bo r.acle to the Ciiief-- 1 Justice li 
section JO of the Le^-1 I:ro7"e3aion Act (Chapter 217) 
upon conclusion of crirdn"! ;;'rc-ccedi:: d ;c :^adnct you e

2) thai in respect of tine allcrjatioa of accoptring
restitution of concealij:;? ;ui ofrencc in contravention 
of section ^13 c- tl:e ^. : e?3ai Code T the? ! evi device was 
irico:;cl"usive and no rcco^.r.en^.-tion v;a« i;,ace by the 
Cor.vvdtt&e,

Yourn f,?,ithriO.L'.y % 30

/erk
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ja/CG/il-79 15th September, 1979

The Secretary,
The Law Society*
Th« Law Society fa Hall,
113 Chancery Lane,
London WC2& 1BL, 
S K Q LA *? D.

U R <3 E 13 7

1 0

Dear Sir,

In the «atter of Barry Lee Wee an 
Advocate «ncs Solicitor (Singapore) 
and Tn the setter of 7Jte Legal 

ct Ca ,,217)

the Solicitor appointed by tho Council of 

the .Law Society of .Singapore to act for it in the 

of disciplinary Proceedings «$&inst * eeiaber of the 

profession liere, f5r. Harry Lee

There Is enclosed with this letter a copy of 

the Aisonded stateasent of Caae in these proceedings*

You fcrill observe that it is contended on behalf 

of the Council that the Respondent Solicitor, who wart the 

sole proprietor of his Firsa, permitted his legal assistant 

(i.e. Assietent Solicitor) to continue in practice 

Solicitor fcr a period in excess of B year when he, 

Respondent, inet* that the legal «.sei«tant in cruestioa hac3 

l-»een guilty of criminal and professional misconduct.
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(continued)

It is farther contended on behalf of the Council, 
in the alternative, that th<r Respondent van guilty on 
these facts of each conduct ac would ren<S«r tiro liable 
to bs e truck off the Roll of the Court, suspended froea 
pr»etie« or censored if he had been a solicitor in England.

We shall be grateful to know whether, on: tfte 
facts disclose^ in the Aiaendad Statement of ca.se, the 
Txftspondent would l*e considered by the Law Society in 
IJngland to be guilty of such conduct.

I shall be grateful to hear f rora you as soon 1 0 
en possible, £ts the procoedin^rs in question ere due to 
taTto placo in Octoixjr.

I ani eoafrry :'fco /.:-hav® .to .^troaEble: you in 
vith this: natter,- and thsnli you, ...on behalf of tlt0 Council, 
in antici^pation of your help.

Your* faithfully,

Signed J. Griraborg 

(J. GRIHBERG)

Encl.



-;' *£"«'?- /I Exhibit No. 15''"' 84.

The Law Society's Hall
113 Chancery Lane London WC2A1PL
Telephone 01-242 1222
Telegrams Interpret London Telex
Telex 261203

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

J. Griraberg Esq. 
Messrs. Drew & Napier 
liaxwell Road 
P. 0. Box 152 
SINGAPORE 9003

The Law Society
Our reference

Tear off this 
portion and attach 
to your reply

.......EA899B.........
Vour reference JG/CG/11-79 

Date

9th November 1979

Dear Mr. Grimberg

I.-did not see your letter of 15th September until my return 
from leave, whereupon I immediately discussed it with one of 

' 0 my" colleagues on whom I rely substantially when considering
the institution of Disciplinary Proceedings and when tendering 
advice to my Committee. We'"both reached the same conclusion 
and it is as follows.: -If a Solicitor is aware that an employee 
(admitted or otherwise) has committed a criminal offence in 
connection with that Solicitor's practice, then it is misconduct 
not to report the matter to the Society on discovery.

I-am in no doubt that this 'is a case in which Disciplinary 
Proceedings would certainly be instituted in this jurisdiction 
on the facts which you have provided. My Committee would regard 

^ as perhaps most senbus - and particularly with someone who is a 
former and experienced member of the professional governing body - 
the failure to report .the position to the Society at the earliest 
possible moment. Where the client's funds have been misappropriated, 
and however commendable and strenuous the efforts of the principal 
or partner concerned to make them good, there is a continuing risk 
to the clients. In the event that restitution in full proves 
impossible, there is a direct interest for the Society by reason 
of its trusteeship of the Compensation Fund. This is all the more 
reason why default should be reported instantly.

0 If it is of general assistance to you in this case, I think I
should add that our assessment of the gravity of the case leads us 
to the belief that Disciplinary Proceedings here would not result 
in a striking off or perhaps a suspension. Our view is that a 
've,ry substantial fine - perhaps the maximum of £750:00 - would be 
the likely penalty?

Secretary 
professional/Purposes



85. Exhibit 16

HLWVe Abpences Abroad

1976

7th February 

16th April 

l^th May 

6th June 

llth June 

6th October

21st February 

30th April 

22nd May 

9th June 

19th June 

22nd October

U.K. p.17 p.16 

U.K. p.19 

U.K. p. 21 

Australia 

U.K. p.21 p.19 

U.K. p.16 p.17

1977

16th January 

3rd April 

29th April 

18th September 

21st October 

27th November 

5th June 

24th July

2nd February 

21st April

3th October 

22nd October

U.K. p.14

HongKong p.14, "l5i 16 

Kuala Lumpur (Malaysia) 

Kuala Lumpur (Malaysia) 

Kuala Lumpur (Malaysia) 

Kuala Lumpur (Malaysia) 

Johore Eahru (Malaysia) 

Johore Bahru (Malaysia)

K.E. Pages are pages in Passport.
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87.

The Hon^lcong and Shanghai' Banking Corporation
Incurportted In Honp Konc vlth LImlUd

Sinctpore Office Exhibit No. 18 

P 0 Bor 896 Singapore

Our Reference C/A CY/sw
Your Reference W/NSL/TPI/Misc'?6

Braddell Brothers 
Meyer Chambers, Raffles Place 
P 0 Box 1001 

10 SINGAPORE 1 8 March 1976

Dear Sirs

YOUR CLIENTS' ACCOUNT 141-014050-001
141-845149-001

We thank you for your letter dated 5 February 1976 and 
confirm that we have deleted Mr S Santhiran from yourlist 
of authorised signatoiijss for the above accounts.

Ycurs faithfully

a';j;T

L-ilcinc JO Ccllytr Quay Telephone: SlEc^i'Telex: HSDC RS2I259 Teltcrtmc; "I!oncbank" < Slr.gti.^:«



.
—

 .
.•

'-
•-

 
: 

",••
• •

 •-
;• 

•

./
..
.-

-.

. 
• 

. -
 

'-
 

.. 
.r

., 
• 

•?
":

".
?•

•-
 < 

. 
-;

?•
«
 

• 
-.

.-
 ,

..
,•

 
-.

.-
-.

?:
. .

T-
.»-

i' 
;•

..\
ce

xf
r-

. 
.. 

--*
. r

 -
.._

• 
(

-.
, 

^ 
- 

--
T

^-
.^

 -
^•

»>
-^

' 
« 

-.'
 •

^•
> 

^«
»*

* 
- 

\ 
•: 

^ 
-^

. 
- 

:—
 

J
- 

•-
.--

.r.
-r

-i 
, 

—
—

--
.,-

-•
 '?

*'
-•

•''
 '

\-
~-

^ •
'•.

:--
*>

-'•
*•

•:+
-••

 
-i

 
.• 

.-•
.- 

."
: 

;.
*.

;.
--

- 
"*

^;
 \.

.-
^ 

./-.
•••

*• 
;• 

<-.-
 _

?,
<

*'
•'"

;.'
 ;.

ct
 

O



Exhibit No.20 
89.

I c V
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Incorporated in Hong Kong with Limited Liability

Singapore Office
P O Box 896 Singapore

Our Reference C/A KAW/sw
Your Reference W/CLE/LT/Misc 1 76

Braddell Brothers- . ~MfcA
neyer Chambers /// '^
SINGAPORE 1 10 June :9?6 \U X

Dear Sirs

ACCOUNT KO 141-014050-001 
CHEQUE NO 02361? FOR $8200-00

^ requested in y^our. letter of 4 June 1976 we enclose 
a photostat copy of the relative cheque for your perusal

Yours faithfully

ACCOU1\'TAI^T ' *
o

enc

Ocean Building 10 Collyer Quay Telephone: >18frM Telex: HSBC RS21239 Tfcle^remB: "Honrbank" Singapore



Exhibit No. 34 
Exhibit No.34 ' ' ' -

25th January, 1977-

If .you think: it neconsnry you mny proceed 
to make.a short brief report baaed on cheque 
(A/o. Payee - preferably) on BB without tho 
further.'statement which have ready for me BB 
soon as I get-back.

But havo letter ns comprehensive os possible.

(2) "Re "hnnditifr" over files wherever there io no
discharge or "a/doubtful receipt refuse to "h*md 
over eny file that' concerns the nnount.B in the 
cbt until client sends or an.... authenticated receipt 
or one witnessed by nn independent person stating" 
costs and the amount paid. Any receipts on files 
and our copy letters are to be retained.

All fileo handed over in his presence and o list 
of nil documents ronde and'numbered.>The papers 
that n client are entitled to nre only those 
between BB a.nd others .and not between BB and 
client. All notes receipts of client nre to be 
retained. Wherever necessary nnde photo copies 

20 of letters and documents.

Be careful to see that none of the papers 
may be required BB part of "the obt

Phone me if youf want advise. OE nny of

Type*Bbove as n separate note but x.'fcrn staff 
not to bond .eny-popere out r

OLE Hnve you completed your (a) rpporb (b) bill.inp: - briof 
notn of charges of all the adroit tec) or i-uhBoqiM-ntl y 
admitted matters of SS which "fnlnte to cootn of BB 
and t?hich ho claimfs as being costs refunded to Gupenoe 

30 A/c.

CI2-1 Urrent am seeing Walker of Norton £os6- on Tuesday. 
AsJvLee -Han Yanc if he wants to ask any further 
questions for Counsel. This part is about the 
transitional i.e. completion.date on transfer of 
the financing and to preserve rights of PPD at that 
point.irr Ask him to phone me (before 9*30 a.m. on 
Tuesday) or telex Walker.



QC wants the
re Disco Appeal o/j following attached"

immediately.

(Conference - 17/1/77J Exhibit .No. 34
(continued)

1. Proof — statement of each of "the following in,as much 

detail: ascpbssible* It should include full particulars
i . • * ^ 1 '

of name address experience and qualifications* It should 

include date of instructions, what there ware the activity
• . - *

and work done, it will have the dates/and places and
I . ' • -'.'.I

•meetings etc, - The -'.result Jand^piain part of what the result

of the report ; Is'*

In case of C T Siew he must be able to Justify each of 10
i • f " • ' l ''

:;the coroparable^ (i.e, the other property he has listed in
" * ' - 

his earlier rop-ort or annexed to it) the latest two. The

potential too (feasibility report comment) B Liong. 

Siwilar where applicable and as much as he knows of what 

thenCiPJQsuJLtant did wheaae he was -involved directly or in-
•

jdLi£e.cJtXiU.„Jift,JQU4t UlOfe yp.^qwdolity .surveyor l£z&m^LondQn 

Every ^ 

^a&hinj As per notes in file. Test his.creditebility and the
.. \

jgaaatnenesfr-««d -4»is»'*b«3si4iyh/bc^feave lar^e- sgpovp<^& :

fiiove. One other witness may be necessary. 20

2. "Ask PS name of the planning architects in the Bukit Timah

* tgnd yAtqAji^i^iorfe^mf isfsl^R^rvong if h« *«cartf*gft*-CnTfi inan to 

give evidence as.to the way and various grounds for changing 

the zoning of any area. Also to give examples of how often 

this has happened.

3. All the papers on the option have to be listed end flagged 

ejid,mjlfcvejit f'.i.le-s^ready,.,—,Ca« y^>u--wr-ite up how^i^ t©ok•- 

place in statement form (Phone Mr Godwin if you could 

discuss this aspect - which is really D 1 B's job)^. We 

meed-rther^NCJc^rptiod and-history and reasons f or~^tlie optiirn 50"

the figure of A-raillion (%) was low and will have to be
explained.



Exhibit No.
(contim*0ct> 92.

4. check file to see If copy of our Valuation was given to 

the C L R.

(By the way ask C Thiara Slew how early can we exchange (or 

file In the Board) the comparables for each side*

5. Re comparable s QC wants properties located on Master Plan. 

Ask R Liong if he can have this done. It would be useful

if this was done a large plan showing all the comparables
photo 

and then reduced by xerox/copying.

6. Ask R Liong to check that the rent payable by Ha&him and 

10 tenants/occupants were rents that they cpuid afford," (Mr, 

Chew says, that it was going to be about same as Housing 

Board rates).

The iacpm oJL Ha shim and otherswill have to be ascertained 

for the relevant period.

R. Liong will have to look into the Filipino project where 

squatters were moved by the developer as was intended in 

our case.

7. Get hold of Aggarawal on the Indian L^w and do comparative

notes on our equivalent section and list out all relevant 

2o case - Do similarly with the English Act.



Exhibit No.34- 
93. (continued)

V/MA 12th February 1977 

DAILY NOTES

GDI t ."I. v. Have you c^ropleted thfc p;t?aj)&r Statement
re BS, It Ife no» over^ 4 weeks •

(CLM 14/2/77

ae erne to be very free. She should 
Alt whenever so.

(1) OLE and I need to review the let Btatement which 

was completed prior to your return from U,K.

(2) She is usually occupied with work and I

understand she is always available to help 

others out f eep. AR. I can Bee that she ' 

frequently types for others including pupils.

14th Ffebxuary 1977 

DAILY NOTE (LT)

CLM I spoke tar you 8. CLE re: SS Statement

before I went to London.



W/MA

Exhibit No. 34- 
(continued)

LT file

23rd February 1977

DAILYNOTES

CLM When am I going to have the revised SS Statement.

CLE and - 1 Wil1 review the Statement today,

W^MA 3rd March 1977

DAILY NOTES

iun GLM». i G1E -.1 1 £ -.18 he -i ha s •* .id eat if led all 

to Statement including ledger papers and cheques.

(CLM's initial 
5/2/77)



CIM/SH 5th March 1977
95.

,, ,, Exhibit lfoV34 
Mr w*e (continued)

Spoken to CLE over the phone .and she informed:

1. all the exhibi-ts to her statement are xeroxed and they are 

in the file.

2. Mr Rama did not give her a list of cases that SS dewifed 

taking the money. She OR her part earlier prior to 

appointment of Mr Rama had prepared a list of cases that 

SS denied halving taken the money but this list was not 

given to Mr Rama as she felt it was not complete.

CLM

See Mr Rama first. 

I will see him at 12.45

W/MA 7th March 1977.

DAILY NOTES

CLM 1 PI/*' oee Rama re. 83 a/os» aa -to point rained 
with CLEt



Exhibit No.3^ 96.

1. My letter to Mrs Quek will have to be sent subject to 

alterations:

All moneys which .are, believed, to be clients moneys 

have been recovered and the balance of moneys misappro­ 

priated which are for costs are being confirmed with 

cj.£eo&6 w^h^^e^ss.i^t.a.Qce of the new auditors Med ore •- 

long

2. Sign on my behalf and amepd any other necessary partj, 

Will you phone me early on Monday morning at Ambassador
«•• - *

Hotel, H°ngkong (Kowloon 3-666321) or leave message if 

you need to contact me.

3. If you feel you have te act without waiting for ray return• = • • H" I
,1^ respect,, &£, wakJjwj. d~v**-yr -foarief report t^ tfce* 

so.' This first information Is availeble to the. accused 

and should be as follows suitably amended if necessary, 

iAhlnk a> let-ter ̂•wi-H^-berHbetter as they- will" fall on me 

make a report and that will give me a chance to put it in.

(.from BB)

We have to inform you that we believe a series of embezzle­ 

ment of moneys from this firm has been made by a former 

employee. -SvSanthiranef

The matter has been under investigation by us and new in-

j.ust completed* -t-hls reportv

Our K sole partner Mr Wee who has asked us to write to you
and also 

left for Hongkong _on leg&l business/is aow/rjD.-r lea ding a

delegation of the Medico Legal Society in China. He will



Exhibit 
(continued)

returning in the third week of this month and will call on 

you to make the complaint in this matter.

Wee has already notified the Vice President of the Law 

Society of the defalcation and .''the Attorney General .

If ; we "can be of any earlier assistance in the meantime 

leas« contact our Miss Chan a legal assistant .Info this firm.

y.f

BE

to: O C
Commercial Grime

(-This letter ;, should! go oaii:; next

Vhjawe, spoken tonight to ttedora for?hito» to settle with 

^letter to client sv; conf iBBingr thot ® som of 

been chastged fort balance- of ;our costs, :f or work and 

rendered and thart if we do not tear it®- the 

from you within,-? relays that t&fe gam© 

order.

above on :duplicatimg machine om letteEte^ad and sead 

csrtJf icate of posting oac if Medora insists :by ^registered 
post Which' is less likely to reach the recipient if the 

hpuse people won't eccept the letter.

4. Please prepare shoi;tvbilObs;>oii.rrest of files urgently - 

Organise CN^SH/IL and p%tf bil^s on file until yoju get 

response.
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Exhibit No. 36

101.;

16/7/76

TO GET FOLLOWING1 FILES 

Client

James Tan & Co. 

£.G. Swee & Co.
«

Shaik Mydin 

Musa B. 

Herve

Thiagarajab. s/o Suppiah 

;C.tt£rt- Eiang Paper & Plastic* 

Ea% of Abdul Hadjee Saraat 

Est.: of Toh Kirn Soo 

P. d/o Vellasamy

Bte. Ghulam Hussain

Ban >7ee Enterprise

Est. of Goh Seciw Ewee

A. P. IbraMm

Lyle Frazier

Goh Lee Cboo

S . Subraia ani en

How Eng Lim

G.J. Ca^lo^'&

Mm Min "Chong

Fong Ghf e Leong

Kor Hui Yon^

B.C. Malakgr

E.J. Motiwalla ' 

Lim Pee Koh

N. Seenivasan 

C.bong-.Yik Fab & 2 

Bin Sin Pte. Ltd.



Exhibit No.36 
(continued)

Chin Yins 

propulla 

Bank of

B.

g: Boey Kin: 

grin JZutt

7?te. Ltd. 

r Co.

f^ Aaior 

r.oon Kock

oon

Vinn; ?'unai Const.



103. Exhibit No.37 .

Summary of changes of defalcations
March to September 1976
Under l.(a) of the Explanation

In March 1976 the preliminary investigation 

showed Santhiran had taken without authority approxi­ 

mately around $4OO,OOO/-.

Of this amount Santhiran initially admitted

he had wrongfully transferred and taken $194,897.48.£i)6V)6/i <)«£6 

He marked "not .admitted" against items totalling 

10 $217,063.79. He was unable to recall whether he

taken items totalling approximately $9,161.87 by put-OX)4-6c) 

ting .a question mark against these items.

From the "not admitted" items he said he 

could verify eroounts totalling $96,282.80 by calling 

in clients.

Later he conceded that the items totalling 

$9,161.87 which he put a question mark on were in 

fact taken by him and he also admitted further sums 

totalling $16,911.83 being some of the items from £ 

20 the "not admitted" list making a total sum of $26,073.70 

This brought the total amount of $194,897.48 and 

$26,073.70 admitted by him to $220,971.18.

Various sums in the years 1973 to 1975 which 

were originally not admitted ($217,063.79) were re­ 

marked as admitted and set out below under "Altered 

from not admitted to admitted."

The total amount excluding $96,282.80 which
4

he wrongfully transferred end/or taken or was unable

to support at this stage was (approximately) as follows:



Exhibit No.37 
(continued) .

104

Altered from not admitted 
to «dmitt»d

—do-

-do-

—do-

-do-

«...

. • ..

£194,097.40

26,073.70

12.254.50 C(/)

23,44?;37

30,199.94

5,672.O2

f300,540.01

The above took place in March 1976 so that at the end
e

of that month we wero given the impression that this VJOB tho 
approximate sura admitted. In this period h? repaid various 
sums totalling $267,956.12 to the firm. (Most of those wer$ 
cheques'from United Commercial Bonk, Chartered Dank and 
Fixed Deposits at Singapura Building Society and Hony Loong 
Finance Ltd. There were some cash payments. They were 
being used for the purchase of a house 28 Victoria Park 
worth around S4OQ,OOQ/- against which he had paid o deposit. 
H/s Donaldson & Burkinshaw acted for the Vendors).

Soon after Sonthiran tried to retract his admissions 
and said in fact he had not taken the whole amount but only 
part of the $300,54O.Ol. Th« reason he said was that in 
fact he had given back part of tha moneys to coma of the 
clients concerned.

In Hay and June 1976 he repaid a further S3C),O'JO/-. 
Clients were then called in to verify some of tha amounts 
paid to them. There was trouble in celling clients to tho
office es many were reluctant to come and those that did

A 
not verify or appeared to be covering up for hire.

The amounts that terere verified fr.om the original 

$^OO r OOO/- amounted to $113,731.16 and not £96,282.00 o 

mentioned above. This took place between April arid July.

Ai e result of the fibove the staff had to go thiuucjh 

the tfhole list «g@ln es items which wore initially admitted 

Ssnthiren v^rc revised and consequently the



Exhibit No.37 
(continued).

105.

original total of 3300,540.01 was reduced.

While this was going on we discovered further 

sums totalling $15,533.80 which appealed to have been 

taken by Santhiran. He was asked to prove that these 

had been paid.

agains asked that in fairness to him as he 

bock $297^,956.12 he be given further oppor-
:i " '•'.- •• ' .''•":'

^tunlty to prove part payment to clients.

He then made a fresh claim viz that of the to­ 

tal amount shown on bearer cheques drawn some were 

po'd to clients by either a Legal Assistant or through 

the- clerk in charge of the matter.

We gave him every chance to prove this and he 

began producing files to reduce the amount by $40,056.37. 

.Further sums totalling $19,117.00 were added bock 

^s having been taken by him. This is explained in the 

next paragraph. The main total of $276,000.00 plus the 

$19,117.00 was tentatively fixed as the amount that v/as 

missing. •

One of the clients who had originally called at 20 

the office and had admitted receiving $66,896.50 with- 6di'0(q ) 

drew his admission and said that only &50,794.50 had in (%Vy 

fact been received and that the rest of G16.i02.00 was 

not paid. He said Santhiran begged him to admit the 

original total of $>66^896.5O but he was dissatisfed and
-i

wanted Jbiftk $16,102.00. We checked this with Sonthiran 

who admitted it by initialling against it in the Ledger 

and we repaid the client from the amount he paid in.

. .,_ -Another...client- against whom a list af- items was 

prepared from the Ledger only acknowledged receiving 30



Exhibit No. 57 
(continued)

106,

some of the items but denied items totalling $3,015.OO. CXlliJ(ij \ 

The two sums of 316,102.OO and i:-3,O15.00 made up the 

said sum of £>19tll7.OO as mentioned above.

Throughout the rest of this period the position
• * .

was that figures were being changed by addition or sub­ 

traction. The figures were checked and re-checked 

against whatever files there were. The office looked for 

more files and.addresses and began sorting out the figures. 

It would have been unfair not to give Santhiran an oppor— 

10 tunity to clear whatever he could prove. To do that he 

continued to "discover" more missing files. Apart from 

some of the items and even these were challenged later 

there was no finality*on the figures at this stage on 

which to make a complaint.



-h Wn

Date

3.1.76

14.1.76

15-1-76 

21.1.76 

29.1-76 

17-1-76

27.1.76

27.1-76

29.1.76

4.2.76,

4.2.7.6 _

6.2.76

23.2.76

25.2.76

1.3.76

24.1.76

23.2.76

16.1.76

Admitted "by SSi "* T J — ™ 
I

Client

Or-

Sob Chuan Swee

Thiagarajah B/O 
Suppiab

Herve Barbezat 

Est. of Rine 

Oomal

Singapore Petroleum 
Vorkers Union ' ' %

Capt. Roland Bruce 
Duncan

Yeo Seng Bock 

K. Ramakrisbnan 

Century Estate Ltd. 

forward Ross & Co.. 

Cheok Peng Nghee 

Thana Letchimi 

Joiner Enterprises

Chin Kiang Paper & 
Plastic Co.

Payee

Mr. C. Sob

Mdm. Rajammel 

Miss Gita-Jloy 

K-.A. Humble . 

Katijab' Oomal

Mr. H. Tbrabinr".

P.T. Sherma 
\ • 

Teo Seng Bock

Rajjendran 

.Sim Ah Choo 

low Ah Lam 

Cheok Peng Nghee 

Thana Letchimi 

Lim Siam Hoon

Chua Siow Hue

Est. of Lo Lai Seng S'pore Building
Society Ltd. - m

Java S'pore Trading

Ins. Co. Ltd.

n

Amount 

$1,294.00

300.00

150.00

3,195-26

576.69

3,148.29

300.00 

630.00 

444.17 

947.12 

400. OO

1,374.28.

500.00 

6,507-69

5,276.29

20,184.51

41,000.00



Exhibit No-. 37 
(continued) 1975

108.

Admitted by SB

Date

28.4.75

16.5.75

4.9.75

4.9.75'

24.3^5?

1.4.75

10.1.75
f

28.5.75

16.6.75

18.6.75

25.2.75

6.3.75

22.5.75

18.6.75

7.7.75

15.1.75

3.9.75

20.11.75
V* yOv"?^ y y

8.9.75

9.9.75

29.9.75

9-10.75

15.10.75

Client

Ong Swee Idm and Ong' 
Swee Hock " .

China International

Est. of Goh Seow Hwee

Teo Chye Hong

China International 
Bte. Ltd.

-Cumhor Enterprises 
Pte. Ltd.,

* Khong Guan Floor 
Milling Ltd. • / 
Soh Chuan Swee . •

,- K. Janagey Royan

N. Mangayagarasu

R. Doraisamy

M^f I oTT* Q c^^^n flTnJ J.T J- CL V CLPS ^*-» f\Ail

George Lawson 
Doraisamy

Saxan Traders

Ran jit Singii

Yew Hai Ong & Sons' 
Pte. Ltd.

Vong Siew Voon

Tan Pong See

Kg Yam Peng

Ton Kian Kok

V.D. Joseph

Kg Yam Peng

Brin Dutt

Payee 

Peh Sun Meng

Richard T.-jm Soon Hock

Khaw Si6w Kitt

Teo -Chye Bong

R. Tjim Soon Hock

R. Lim Soon Hock

Ghulam Mohd. Khan 

6. Soh

Mdffl. Nagammal

IT. Mangayagarasu

Saminathan

Thivuchelvam

George Lawson Doraisamy

Naresh V. Mehta

Mohan Singh

Ong Eng Chai

Vong Siew Voon

See Ah Chew 

Goh Ah Lek

•*-oh Chew Poh

Sikander

ChidaHJparisEi Periakarup— 
pan

Kdm. Fatimah

Amount

$1,250.00

500.00
950.00

600.00

400.00

1,950.00

4OO.OO 

800.00

150.00

200.OO

300.00

1,55.0.00

500.00
250.00
375-00

175.00

544.36

150.00 

19,589.00

3,600.00

100. OO

2,000.00

3,400.00



109*

Exhibit No. 37 
(continued)

Date

17.10.75

23.10.75

Client

Cheseborough FoUda! Tnc. '•:'•-'•'

A.P. - Ibrahim

Elans Paper & 
Plastic Co. . ••• ••

21.7*75 

1.8.75

16*1.75
.;

27.1.75

28.1.75

29.1,75

5.2.75

5^2-; 75'. 

7.2.75 

7.2.75 

1.9.75 :

I.10.75

II.9-75 

13.10.75 

31.10.75 

22.10.75

18.9.75

25.8.75

Zst. of Tob Kirn Soo 

Est. of M. Sullivan 

Kyle Prazier; 

Shaik Mydin

Climate Engineering . 
_Pte.

,<3hittJKiang Paper & 
Elastic Co.

Goh I/ee Choo , . 
Chip Hua Construction 

S'piore Marine Guards.: 
i: Est. > of Toh Kirn Soo

SC Subramanian 

How" Ens Lim 

Mtchingam 

Shait Rydin 

Tan Miaiig She
c

. Tong Ham Contractors 
ltd.

Vee Eeng Koon 

Ho Toon K am 

Eoh Bock Thye 

Teo Thuaag ^ai

Goh Teng Tw&e ^

Mining & 
Investment Co.

Payee 

William Poon

Haji Maideen

, . . 
Chtia Seow Hue . .,

Toh Chew Poh 

J.F. Perera 

Mdm. Max Pay ell a 

Fatimah. Bee
' 

Lee Wee Gek

Chua Seiw Hue 

Teo Koon I/ian 

Liu Chin Hong * 

V.D. Joseph 

Toh Chew Poh 

A. Sebastian 

How Eng Lim "
r

Kanayagarasu 

Fatimah. Bee 

Foo Ghee kew

Goh Si^w Choon 

Wee Eeng Koon 

Ho Toon Uam

iee Chin Swee*
Tan Ah Lek 

Lee Ah Teck

.Koh Ah Lek

Amount 

.150 .OO

200. OO

- 
1,925-00

3,6OO.OO

2,6QO.OO

300.OO

^600.0O
' - 

1,295.45

700. OO 10

725. OO

500.00 

3,800.00 

1,000.00

300.00. 

^,000.00

200.00

230.00 

3,476. OO

1,659.40 20

1,204.50

2,283.14

3,182.93

1,850.00

925.50

2^000.00

0



Exhibit. Ho.-.37- 
(continued)

Date Client 

1.7.75 Idm Pee Koh
•

27.9.75 IAm Pee Koh

24.4.75 Lee Bros. (Wee Kee)

26.8.75 T:C. "Swee & Co.

27.8.75 Joseph Hayagam

27.2.75 Est. of S0h Chuan 
Swee

8.12.75 Insurance Co. of N. 
America

10

Payee 

Chua Seow Hue• • •

Chua Seow Hue 

(Pain Kirn Eng 

Adaifckappan 

Mr. Sathiah

477.60 

100.00 

5,OOO.OO 

200.00 

600.00

.The Asia life Assurance 
Society fctd. 977.50

''.-_•• i ' 
Compt. of Income Tax 380.10



Exhibit No.37 
(continued)

1974

Admitted by 55 

Date Clients Payee

t?

28.6*74 Chen Chi Nan Mdm. £oh Sock Kgee Si,495.00."•''./' • *
16.7.74 Idm PeV Eoh _Lira Pee Koh .841.00
8.2.74 Chen Chi Nfiaa, loh Sock Egee 1,250*OO

' • \ • " —2.8.74 Yew Hai Ong. fe-^Sons, *Ong^EngoChal- 5QO.QO
9.9.74 Quek Shin & Soms -: "Sin"^Bip' Bin . 2,144*26
19.3.74 Chen Chi iJan >MdirLi Xoh>-Sacfc" Ngee l,OOO fc-OO

Kumar HaBra £$%t ; Etnhar Hazra ^ 4OO.OO 19
ft. Sons Sin Hup Hin 2,722.50

V.BivJoseph V.D. Daniel 250.OO
Ghulam Mohd. Zhan Ghulam Mohd. Khan 719.00

6*11.7% Lim Min chong . Mdm. Tow Siew Vah 25O.OO

10.1^74 W.P. Joseph V.D. Daniel 850.00



Exhibit No. 57 
(continued) "

112.

Admitted "by SS

Date 

30.8.73

Client

Michael J. Clark & 
James N,_ Kooky

iriO.73" Quek Shin-'&^Sons

-Sidik^Biii AiRi^B 

6.12.73 Chop Teo teong Joo;

jPayeej

Michael J. Clark 

Sin "Hup Hin 

R.A. ^llen 

Abdul Rahim 

Mr/:Teo Bock Swee

Amount

$1,000.00

2,OOOjOO

1,OOO.OO

300.00

160. OO

• vx;,



Date 

10.1.76 

12.1.76 

S2.1.76

1976

Not Admitted by:SS 

follent Payee 

^,Gi;-Kr±shnasiamy Compt. of Ppty Tax 

James'Tan & Co. Lira Ah Choo 

T.C. Swfee & Co. Addaikkappan 

T.C.

XEhoo Liong-

7.

20.1.76
fi i \

22^1,76

29.1.76 

4.2.76

r'Est,. of Son Chuan 
.Swee---'- -'-- : -

Est. of -Chet Singh

Settlement of Sharf- 
fah Zainah

James Tan & Co.

T.C. Swee & Co.

-T.C. Swee & Co.

Tong Hong Thye 
Corpn. Ltd.

Han Wee Enterprises 

T.C. Swee & Co.

Thi ag ara5 ah. .s/o 
Suppiah

Hong Leong Boldings

Miss Lilian Soli

Syed A. Ranman B. 
Alsree *

B. Bujang 

Ldaikkappan 

BhatisC" "

Tan Quee Choon

Han Jiee Enterprises

Exhibit No.37 
(continued)

Amount

$ 249.20

681.60 

1,500.00

600.00

Thiagarajah s/o Suppain

161.04

150.00

1,167. OO

900.66

3,000.00

; 544.70' 

-775-C50 

1,000.00

511.60

10

20



•Exhibit AHW.-^L. *„.. 
(.continued) - -•.•;i??5>-

Not Admitted

Date ."Client-^ "••#-•§ \jv~3* Payee 

17.4.75 ; . Shaik: Mydin -^y.fa fr Mdm » l£Ja Bevi 

18.4.75 - Shaik Mydin^- 1^- Shaik Mydin 

ft 18.4.75 .Yepw Kok Hoong . Tay Yok Swee 427.OO 

21.4.75 James Tan & Co. Mr. JamesjTan 8,000.00,. 

21.4.75 JamesxTan & Co. Fong Seek Kwan 3,28O.OO 

26.4.75 Musa Bin Affa»; . •*. Muaa Bin Abbas 500.00 "'
- --^CS "**> t>*M- ~—" tAv«-J' " v *•^2*' °*r^ - • ^ ff*

10 \/ 28.4.75 " Cjdp Hua Contractors Ng Yam Peng 1,000.00^

\ 29.4.75 Chip lua Contractors" Kg Yam Peng . j. 4^000.00:C>C

^5.5.75 P. Muthuswamy P. MuthuBwamyo^- 1,OOO.OO X
.'•-* • - - ' •'.•"' " • ' :.*•',,' •^

./ 5-5.75^ Chip Hua Contractors $B Yam Peng '« 1,837.00*Y 

9.5-75 T.C. Svee & Co. Athiappan l> 200.00^

xy1'14.5.75 Shaik'Mydin . Tatimah Bee " 160.00<
' / 

Chue Took Chan Mdm. Lucy Koh 897.83 ^

25.6»75 Est. of Tph Kim Soo
Dec'd. Heng Soon 2,OOO.OO

26.6.75 Est. of Abdul Hadjee
" B. Abdul Rabim 450.00

ft 27.6.75 P. d/o Vellasamy P. Vellasamy 450.00

20 4.3.75 Aisah Bte. Ghulam - .
Huesain Aisah Bte. Ghulam Hussainl500.00

5-3.75 Chin Ziang Paper & , 7
Plastic Co, Chua Seow Hue N -60.10

7.3.75 S»B* Manickam S.P. Manickam 1,5QO.OO "

12.3.75 . Shaik Mydin Shaik Mydin % c*M — 150.00

19.5.75 NE Yaffi PeilB Goh Bian Han 5OO.OO

21.5.75 S.P. Manickam S.P. Manickam - 325-00
14.2.75 Chen Chi Nan Loh Sock Rgee 1,248.00 v/

*<*•

20.2.75 Abdul Jlahman B. ' V' 
Ka^id Shirin Y. Kazaral 100.00

22.2.75 Est. of Eoh Kirn
Soo, Dec'd. Toh Chew Poh 2,000.00

r
1.7.75 * Lim Pee Zoh Chua Seow Hue 477.60 

3° 7.7.75 Shaik Mydin Shaik Mydin 30.00 7,



Exhibit No.37 
(continued)

Date Client

V

18.7.75 Chew Hiang

31.7.75 Shaik Mydin
x . .

27,8.75 " Chip Hua Contractors
~\ '

29. 8 . 75 Khoo Soo' Chye,

24.11.75 Hail Wee ifctejcprises

'18.12.75 T.C. Swee;:&•=

23.12.75 T.CU -Sfcee- &

^ 14^4.75 : JaxEs: Barden^ - . ~ . .
j^ 8*1.75:;= Iris Barden

v<ili6..75 Ng Yam Peng

v/12.6.75. Shaik Mydin"

Payee
. /. .

Chew Hiang Zuang 

'Shaik Mydiii

Syed.Hussain Albakar 

.Khoo Soo Chye 

.Tan HanyChuan

Iris Barden 

Iris Bardent *

Kg Tarn Peng 

Shaik Mydin

"i M4 ^ -t<*/k. &JLi^>, ^
•e. .

11.4.75
Mydin 

Mydin Shaik Mydin

Amount 

$2,000. 00 t<v 

:" 100. 00 V,

.350.00 

770. 00 \J

3,600.00^
ft^te. v3L*b(.

28,422.30 

l,500.6p^ 

3,000.00^ 

70.00 ̂

10



Exhibit No.37 
(continued)

-T16. 

1974

Fot Admitted by 55

(vn)

Date • Ulient Payee

y^ 28.6.74 G.J. Taylor & 3 Ore. J. Baetian
^ 4.7.74 Kor Hui Yong Kor Hui Yong

-V ",--•' . " ;,/ 4.7.74 S.A. Mannakathtf Sahat Abdullah

I.-/15.7-74 

4.7-74

16.7*74

10 15.8.74

29.8v?4

11.9.74

13.9*74

v' 14.9.74

7.5.74 
20.2.74
22.2,74

22.2,74

5.3.74

20 18.3.74

11.12.74

12,12.74 

13.12.74 

14.12.74 

18.12.74 

A? 4.11.74 

19.H.74 

2.7.11,74 

10.12.74

30 10.i2.74 

lOi:i2.74 

10.12.74

Shaik Mydin
- ' N

Idm Min Chong . 
Fong Chee I»epng

i.i '
R. lam Soon Hock 

Kor Hui Yong
V

B.C. Malakar"

Shaik Mydin 

Abdul Lathlf 

Mdm. Tan Su Chi 

Rw Lim Soon Hocfc 

Kor Hui Yong 

B.C. Malakar
E.J. Motiwalla & Co. H.K. Chan • - 
Sharifr Rahman Shariff Rahman 
Lim Pee Koh Lim Pee Koh 
N. Seenivasan . Mr. Muthiah. 
Chong Yik Fah & 2 Ore. Mdmi Chong Yik Fah 
^ " " ' " " "- * Mr. L Chung Fook Choy

Shaik Mydin 

Shaik Mydin

Mydin 

Shaik Mydin

Ching Kiang Paper &
Plastic Co. Law Sang Kirn
Bank -of India 

'' Lim Pee Koh 

'l)evakiammal

Bin Sin Pte. Ltd.

Yuan, Chin Ying

Kor Eui Yong

Shaik Mydin

Lim Kwang Ken
'• +

Lim Pee Koh 

Devaki animal 

Loh Sin Bock 

Goh Gek Ying 

Kor Hui Yong 

Shaik Mydin

Est. of Peng Peck Keow Mdm. M^ Soo Guay 
* - " B * -. " Lim Soo Pang 

". w n •••" n Ida ..Soo Vhee

Bank of lim Kwang Ken

Amount 

8500.00 ^ 

27,000.00/>(

642.00^ 

85.00K

500.00 '
200.00

^500. oo
5,161.00

100.OO

1,200.00

2,300iOO

1,000.00

1,800.00

6,100.OO

3,500.00

.152.00 <

150.00 t/v

965.00

6,800.00

650.00

4,409.00

1,000.00
x

760.00 ^ 

515.00 

400.00 /-. 

. 66.60 

400.00 

533.34 

3,000.00



C

,A-"

Date

23.8.73

31.8.73

V 5.9. 73 

C/ -5.9.73

117.

1973

Not. Admitted by S3 

Client Payee
r "- " "" •

N. Seenivasan Muthiali

Syed Hassan Bin Abmad
•Alhadad -_ Syed Mohd. Bin Hassan

Soo So 6k Keng 

Boey Kirn 

Btttt

Mutniafe

8; a. 73 

13. 11. 73 

27.4.73 

18U5.73

29.3,73 

>.3..73 

23.5,73 

28.5.73

29-6.73

28.2.73

6.3.73

9.3.73

10.3.73

27.12.73

8.1.73

11.1.73

Rose Beng B&ey Kirn 

Brin Butt 

N. Seenivasan 

Foo Cbee Fong 

Huat Seng & Co. 

S.A. Marakatna 

Foo Zok Hai

Ng 

Ng

Ng Yam Peng 

Ng Yam Peng 

Ng Yam Peng 

Ng Yam Peng 

Ng Yam Peng 

R. Lim Soon Hock 

••• Ng; Yam" sPeng 

Ng Yam Peng 

Ng Yam Peng ~" 

Ng Yam Peng;

Tan Guan Hin 

Mr Dorai Raj 

Foo Kok Hai 

Solrmat Bin Jurami 

Ng Yam Peng 

Ng Yam Peng 

Goh Pxiay Chien 

Ng Yam Peng 

Ng Yam Peng 

Ng Yam Peng 

Ng Yam Peng 

Ndm. Leow. Sik Kee 

,Mdm;.i Sim Ab. Cboo 

Ng Yam Peng 

Ng Yam Peng 

Ng Yam Peng

Abmad Eassim _&. anors. Kr. Abdul Eamid

Ng JYam ^eng -' Kg Yam Peng

Yam Peng Kg Yam Peng

Exhibit No. 37 
(continued)

Amount 

$1,400.00
<

^

381.44

273.30

317.28", 

1,200.00^ 

500.00

: 1^,801. 22 

1,100.00 
1,500.00 v/ 

2,100.00

10, 000. 00 S\ 

* 500.00 A

14,400.00 / 

600.00 A. 

5, 500.00 X 

1,500.00 ^

500'. oo K
1,100.00

"1,000. oo A
700.00 -K 

3,600.00^ 

100. 00- v

800. OO —•

4,300.00

500.00



Exhibit No.37 
(continued)

118.
(ix)

1975

To be confiriaed "by

Date . Client :Pa,yee

fl 22.4,75 .

R :7i5.75

r 7.5.75-
] 16.5.75
j 19.3.75
1 6.1.75
1 3.6.75

1 4.6.75
? IB, 6. 75 t

2^16.75

21.3.75

Chua Seow Hue

S.n Too Juan

Herre Bsxb'&za'fc

Eorianto

Chen Chi Haa

LBBnk of-lndia

China International 
Pte Ltd*

W.3). Joseph

Goh Lee Choo

Service

Chin Kieng Paper 6.

Chxia Peck I?gb

Che Siti Hapsta Bte 
Hohd

EeiTve 'Barbezao

Kdm. Sim soo Uei

Loh sock Egee

Eiw-z^ang Efen

R. Lim Soon Hock

W«D« Daniel

' Teo Koon Id. c.n

Eoo Eooi Chons

Chua Seot7 Hue

*5oo'wo6

150.00
350^00
840.00

-.!

182; 50

600 JOO

950.00

120.00

700.00

300.OO



1973

To "be confirmed by SS

Date Client Payee 

23.8.73 G.S. _Taylor & JOre H.-Leishman 

30.8.73 E.J. Motiwalla & Co* Huang' HaB

Soh Hong Tuck Soh Hong Tuck 

Kong Joo JPte Ltd. Teo^Seng Chman 

Management Corpn Choo JTin Moy

Exhibit No.37 
^continued;

Amount 

t700.00

495.27-

766.OO 

1,500.00

858.00



10

20

Exhibit TTo.37" 
(continued)

Date

SS •go call in clients to verify .

Client

17.4.75 Shaik Mydin 

-18.4, 751 .Shaik . Mydin

28 . 4. 75 Chip . Hua Contractors 
" ' - *

29-4.75 ' v " " ' •"

5.5.75\ P. » Hut huswamy
>• • -'' -\ "•'• • ' i • 
5.5.75 Chip ,Hua Contractors

9-5-75 ' T.C. Swee & Co.". ' . » ' '• 
14.5.75;~Shiak_Mydin

7.7.75 'Shaik Mydin 

1&.7.75 Chew 'Hiang Kuang 

31.7.75 : Shaik, .Hydin

27.8.75 Chip Hua • Contractors
i .

18.12.75 T.C. Sw.ee & Co*
i

& Co.

3O

11.6.75 

12.6.75 

14i4v75

10.4.75

11.4.75

1.7-74 

4.7.74

1,5... 7. 7^ .. 

14.9.74- 

5.3.74 

1 8 .3* 74 , 

27.11.74 

26.3-73 

27 . 3 - 73 

29.3.73

Yam Peng 

Shaik Kydin

Iris^Barden ^
(to get file* on this)

Shaik Mydin 

Shaik Mydin 

Kor.Hui Tong 

S.A. Mannakathu 

Shaik Mydin 

Shariff Eahman 

Shaik Mydin 

SbailOJydin . 

Shaik Mydin 

Kg Tarn Peng

Payee
.-.- . • « ' 

'Mdm-Isa' Bevi
*• * ~ •

Shaik "Mydin.
'•: -\« ' • • • *•' •* ' *

Ng Tarn Peng >
. M ' « 'V ' «.

.P. MuthuBwaky 

, Ng Yam Peng

Athi appaii.\ .
Patimah Bee' ;• • ^ "
Shaik Mydin

» * • i

Chew Hiang Kuang ' 

Shaik Mydin 

•Syed • Hussai ' Albakar 

Adaikkappan. 

' Adaikkepp an 

Kg Yam Peng 

Shaik Mydin
. . . • X

Iris "Bar den

Shaik Mydin 

Shaik Mydiu 

Kor Hui Yong 

S.A. Mannafcathu 

Shaik Mydin 

Sharif f Rshman•

Shaik Mydin

Shaik Mydin

.Shaik Mydin

Kg -Yam Peng

Amotmt

51,000.00
i .

200.OO

-1,000." 00

4,000.00

1,OOO.OO

1,837-00

200.00

160,00

; 30. QQ

2,000.00

1QO.OO

594.50

1,280.00

5 f 600. 00

70. e'c
28T422 i 30

30 .

30.00

27, l.ooo.oo
642.00

, 85.00

2,300.00

152.00

Kg Tarn Peng 'Goh Puay Chien

400.00

10,000.00

500*00.
14,400.00



Exhibit-No.37 
(c'ontlnued) /

Pate Client Payee
- 

30.3.75. >Ng Tarn Peng

I.6.73' Ng. Tarn Peng • 

, 28 . 2. 73 NK /^am Peng .
•« - -

6. 3. 73 Eg -Tarn Peng; 

9.3. 73 Kg Yam Peng; 

icy. ̂ 73' Ng Tarn- Peng 

27.12*73 Ahmad Kassiin 

8.1.73 Ng Tarn Peng
' * i

II.1.73 Ng Tarn Peng

Ng

Ng Tarn Peng
. _ -\

Ng Yam Peng 

Ng Yam Peng

Sim Ah ;Choo
'••* 

Ng Yam Peng

Kg 'Yam Peng '
i

Ng' Yam Peng,' 

Mr. Abdul Hamid 

Ng Yam Peng 

Ng Yam Peng

Amount

8600.00

5^500.06

1,500.60

-. 500.00

1,000.00

700.00'

3,600.00

100.00

800.00.

4,300.00

500.00

10



Exhibit No.37 
(continued) 

Date •

122.
i . ,

Subsequently admitted "by SS

tx'0-
Client

1.0

20

15.1.76 Est; of Eoh'Chuan Swee

4.2.76 Yong pong Thye -Corph* 
I/fed.

24.2.76: Thiagairajah s/o Suppiah 

18.4J75 Yeow,.Kok Hpon . 

11.1.75 7 Chue Tock Chan ,. 

27.6.75 P. a/o Vellasamy- 

14.-2.75 V Chen' Chi Nan
' s .

20.2. 75 t-Abdul Eahman B . 

29.8.75 Zhoo'Soo

24; 11. 75 Han Vee Enterprises 

8.1.75 .' Iris'-Barden 

22.4.75 Chua Seow Hue 

7.5.75 Tan Tee Juai

16.5. 75 Horiant o

7.5.75 Herve Barbezat

19 . 3 . 75 Cben Gbi -Nan

6.1.75 Bank of 'India

3.6.75 China Int. Pte Ltd.

4.6.75 'V;D. Joseph

18.6J75 Goh Lee j Chop

• Payee 

^ Lilian Sob

r

Quee Choon 

Thiagaraijah 

Tay Yok Swee 

Mdm Lucy Koh
t

P. Vellasamy 

Loh Sock Ngee
r" * . •»

Shirin Y. Kazaral 

Khoo Soo-^bye 

Tan Han Chuan
• ' *». ;

Iris Balden 

Chua Peck Ngo

Che Siti Napsia Bte. 
Mohd .

Mdm Sim Soo Mei 

Herve.Barbezat 

Loh,Sock Ugee 

Lim Kwang Zen 

H. Lim Soon Hock,
, *

VSD';" -Daniel 

Teo Koon Li an

23.6.75 Hock Ann Electric Service Koo Hooi Chong

21.3.75 Chin Zi ang Pap er & PI as tic
Co.

23.8.75 G.S. Teylor & Ors. 

30.8.73 E.J. K^tiwalla & Co. 

5.9.73 Sob. Hong Tuck 

5.10.73 Kong Joo Pte Ltd 

. 8.11^73 - -Kanagement Corpn 

21.9.73 Brin Dutt' 

8.8.-73 Foo Chee Pong

Chua Seow Hue 

E. Leishman 

•Huang tean-Chao 

Soh Hong Tuck 

Yeo Seng Chuan 

Choo-Tin Koy 

Erin Dutt 

Foo Chee Fong

Amount 

$5,696.48

544.70

516.60

427.00

897-83

450.OO

1,248.00

100. 00
/ .
350.00

•770.00

1,500.00

300.00

150.00 

840.00 

350.00 

350^10 

182.50 

600.00

120.00

700.00

300.00

700.00
495.27
766.00 

1,500.00

8-5S.OD. 

1,200.00

650.00



Date Client 

13-11.73 Huat'feeng & Co.

18.5.73' Poo :Xok Hal' ' ' • 

28.6.74 ,G,J. Taylor &"3

Yuan Chin Ting

1.2 3.;
Payee

^an Guan Ein
• \

Wo'.Kok Hai 

J. ; BaBtian 

Goh GeTc.Ying

'Exhibit No. 37 
(continued)

Amount 

$1,801.22
•

1'V500.00
' 

500.00

760.00
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Exhibit No.37 
(continued) 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE

Suit No. 1169

of 1973- Between

KOR HUI YONG ... Plaintiff 

And

B.R.C. WELEMESH (S.E.A.) 
PRIVATE LIMITED

... Defendants

I, KQH HUI YONG hereby certify that I did 

receive the "balance of Dollars Twenty-seven- thousand ^

(S27iQOO/-0 from M/s. Braddell Brothers being full• -" »
settlement of my claim in the, abovementioned Suit on 1/7/74-. 

Dated this 21st day of April, 1976.

KOR HUI YONG
.1/0 No. 0924030/P



Exhibit No.37 
(continued)

Re: O.A.. No. 242 of 1973
James Tan & Co. v. Isb.ak & Co. and 
Rais Bin Bujang

•« • . _ _ ___ _

:I hereby certify -fchat I have received the sum 

of $900.66 from "Messrs. BRADDELL BROTHERS on P2nd January, 

being settlement of the* above matter.

this 4th day of .June, 1976

RAIS BIN ~BUJA\TG

VC :



127. ( V^'V Exhibit No. 37
(continued)

T.C. SWEE £ CO.

l>nte

1 *"* 1 Ti
L. • X. f\J

28.1.76

6.3.76

18.12.75

2?. 12.75

Par to

AdaiklTnppan

Adatkkappan

Adnikkappan

Adaiklvappan

Adaikkappan

Cash Bk» Folio Amoimt
r- 0^5 ci «-.cn {Y*

C-205. 3,000.00 \$A

C-213 1,000. 00 \&\

1, 280.00 \<M

3,600.00 ^^



Exhibit No.37

Re: 5 Jalan Haji Salam
D/C Smnmons No. 3608/73

I hereby certify that I have received the 

sum of 82 t OOO/- from Messrs. BRA.DDELL BROTHERS on 18th 

July, 1975 "being refund of deposit regarding the above 

matter.

Dated 19th June, 1976.



x u j x '
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(continued)

Rei Suit Ho.

I hereby certify that I h«ve received the 

Bum of 83,800.00 from Tiesers. BIUDEEIJ, BROTHERS on 3rd 

February^ 1975 being settlement of tha above suit.

Dated this 22nd day of June, 1976.

W.D. JOSEPH . * 
Sinpoppre nprine Guards.'~



Exhibit No.37 I X'' 1 '/,-? I 
(continued) 1JO. ^ ~^fi /

^ 

Re: Suit No. 2206/73

I hereby certify that I have received the 

sum of $2,300/- from Messrs. BIULDELL BROTHERS on l 

, 197^ bein^; crettleir.ent of the above suit.

Dated this 23rd day of June, 1976.

SHARIFF HAITIAN

i/c "o.



Re:. Suit No. 822 of 1972

Exhibit No.37 
(continued)

I betaceby confirm that I /have received 

the sum of fll,000/- from Messrs. BRADEELL BROTHERS on 

5th Kay, 1975 being repayment of debt from Raki Corporation,

Dated this 2nd day of July, 1976.

'P.'fflJTHUSWAMT 
I/C



Exhibit No.$7 132. 
(continued)

Re: B.C. Summons No. 3632/73

I hereby confirm that I have received 

the sum .of $64-2.00 from Messrs. BRADDEU, BROTHERS on 

4th July, 1974- being settlement of the above matter.

Dated this 6th July, 1976.

SAHAT ABD. MANNAKATHU



133. 

SHAIK r-TYDIK -(client)
Exhibit No.37 
(continued)

Date

15.7.74 

5-3.74 

18.3.74 

27.11.74 

17.4.75 

18.4.75 

14.5-75 

10 10.4.75 

11.4.75

12.3-75

3L7.75 
12.6.75 

6.8.75 
7.2.75

20 9.12.75 

•9.9.75 

23.10.75

Pay to

^haik Mydin 

Mr. Sbaik Mydin 

Mr. Shaik .Mydin 

Shaik Mydin 

Mdm. Isa Devi 

Shaik Mydin

-p'atimab Bee (client's wife)

Mydin

'Mydin 

Shaik Mydin 

°haik Ilydin 

Shaik I'iydin 

Shaik Mydin 

Fatiroab Bee (client'a ^'ife)

-Fatimah Bee (client's wife)

Sikande r(Mydin's s on)
(taken from W.D. Joseph's a/c)

Haji Maideen (taken-"from A.P. 
. Ibrahim' s ac.coxontr)

Cask Bk. ffolic 

C-67

.C-42 

C-98 

C-134 

C-134 

C-141

C-160

C-162' 

C-117

Amount .

85.00

152.00

150.00 

400.OO 

1,000.00 

200.00 

160.OO

100.OO

600.OO 

230.OO

S3,387* 00

c-175 

C-182

Total:-

100.OO 

200.00



Exhibit No.57 
(continued)

Date
/

6.8.75

30.10.7*

3.5.9.75.

5-7-73

11.4.73

19.4-73 

11.7.73

13.1.75 i
26.2.74

29.6.72

4.8.72

17.10.72

5.10.72

31.10.72

134.

SUPPLEMENTARY LIST

Client ' 

Ho Nee Sheong 

Wing Fung .Const,

Wing Fung Const.
•# • 

Thakral pte. Ltd.

Payee

Ho Nee Sheong^ 

William Poon 

W.D. Joseph 

Foo Kok Hui

G.J. Taylor & 3 Ore J. Bastian 

G. J. Taylor & 3 Qrfi Kiang .Siang Teck 

G.J. Taylpr & 3 Prs . R. Lim Soon Hock 

Loh Slew Hua .

•'Lim Pee Koh^

Chua -Thean. Huat 

R. Jaganathan 

.R. Jaganathan
»•

R. Lim §9on Hock 

Ri Lim Soon Hock

Loh Siew Hua 

Wagrip Rubber Works 

,Chua Thean Huat
- • . * [ - -

R. Jaganathan 

R« Jaganathan, 

,B««Xim, So on Hock - 

R. Liin Soon Hock

•Amount

'$436.00

4OO.OO

200.00

500100

1,000.00
*_

400.00

500.00

829.66
&H&~JL)

^8., 2OO.OO 

400.00 

300.00 

350.pO 

450*00 

300-00 

$13,965-66



20

135.
Proved

Client

1O.1.76 N.G. Krishnasamy.

15.1.76 Zhoo-Cheng Liong

15.1.76 Est. of Chet.Singh

Eemarks •

Exhibit No.37 
/ (continued)

Amount

A^'B matter and he certified
the'amount was paid to . '
client. ' $249.20

CIM f s matter and ̂ she ' certi­ 
fied this amount $as paid 
t.o client. •

AR 1 s matter and he certified 
this amount was paid to , 
client.

101 20.1.76

23.2.76

14.4.75

Settlemient of 
Sharifah Zainab,

Ban Wee Enterprises 

Iris Barden

10.12.74 Est.. of Peng Peck 
Keow

See file ̂ o. NP/147/7.4

cheque drawn for purchase 
of AS to be returned to 
client. Cheque drawn was 
for $28,422.33. Amount . 
remitted was $26,854.19- 
Balance not accounted for.

AS 1 s matter and he certi­ 
fied this amount, 
to client

161.04

150.00

1,167.00 

775-00

10.12,74

10.12.74

7.3^75 

26.2.74

n. n

n n tt

S.P. Manickam 

Lim Pee Koh.

Client signed in Ledger

26,854.19

66~60

4OO.OO

.533.34

1,'500. 00

Crossed cheque returned from 
hank with client's jeigiujjE 
indorsement on it' 8,200.00

$40,056.37
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Date 

26.5-73

29.3.73 

30.3.73 

23.5-73 

26.5^73

I.6.73 

2b.2.73

6.3.73 

10.3.73
6.1.73
II.1-73 

26.4.75

27.6.75

136.
CHIP HUA CONTRACTORS (PTE)^TD,

or 

NG YAM PENG (Client)

,}

29.1.75

Pay to

Air. Ng Yam Peng

1/3? . . Ng Yam Peng

Gob Puay Ch'ien

Mr. Ng Yam Peng

Fir. Ng Yam Peng

Mr. Ng Yam Peng

T*r. Ng Yam Peng

Md . Sim Ab Choo

Lir. Ng Yam Peng

Mr. Ng Yam Peng

Mr. Ng Yam Peng

iir. Ng Yam Peng

Mr:*' Ng; Yam Peng

Mr. Ng- Yam Peng

Gob. Bian Han

Syed Hussain Al&akar

Yap Ab Toh

Liu Chin Hong

Cash Bk. Folio

C-236 x -^

C-237" >^^^~^'f*.
C-238 ^

C-238 ^

C-252 ^

C-253 ^
C-254 ^

C-225

C-227 ^^

C-229 ^ <

C-229 /

C-206

C-201 •

C-136 -*

C-145 /

C-167 ^

C-197
C-114 X

Amount

10,000.00

500.00 

14,400.00

600'. 00 

5,500.00 

1,500.0O

500.00 

1,OOO.OO

7OO.OO 

3,600.00

100.00 

" 4,300.00

500.00 

1,000.00

500.00

594.50

5,000.00
500.00

20

Total: v50,794.50



.
~*/l 1

•'-

-**e discovcred sometime in March 197
• • • /V* former .legal- aspictant, ,3. Santhiran of Wcu. 20 Jalan
7 

/C/'* Kelerapong ;who was working . for Braddell ^rothers since ̂
' ' ' ") /^-sl/ ' — ~2f ' ' •

November. 1971- had teen "wixT^ monies from both clients

and office accounts

It T was -nf.iir st. discovered by Sinr^n Retnaiu r
; . with' "authority that one of his client's money was tronsferred^/to nbother

<;lien.feJ!:s account which money was. withdrnwJi by crossed

's -nersonnl purposes^
At about the Same time our; despatch cleric,

* '*•-*" • •

'i tee prblc Lianr^ also rece^ive^ compl^intr? from his
tives :. Kessiss,.(.;0nf5 Swee T.ini--.and 'On'c'Swep Hock' 't.hVt""t1ieyi'1

' ' deposited ^1,250A with Snnt;hic$n during the period
1975 regarding n .-squatters matter. V/h en nothing much wns.;

, Santhiran- i'le'sars. ; °ngf Swee";Xlm ' 

decided to change Solicitors. They then appointed ^
-*v .

Chor "Pee .&. Hin Hionp and fiame to seo Sarithirnn personally 

to obtain a refund of the balance if .the deposit* Sahthirnn. 

informed them .tha't, there was no balance due to"' them. 20 

On, goinp;- through the ^edger book we found ' a

-ciash-.'-d-epofil,;^^^ ^7507^ was entered on 24/10/74 and taken• , . - /•
put on $he same day by bearer cheque purported; to be 

refunded to Mr. Ong Swee Hock, ('^he said cheque is

attached and marked as Exhibit "A") «

0H On 26/4/75 another ̂ CTHSh deposit of 1J500/- v/ns

piven by Mr. Ong Swee Hock but 2 day.s later the said SUIT.. ' • *

was recorded -as given Jby bearer cheque :to one .Mr. Peh Sun



Exhibit No.38 
(continued)

133,

10.

20

fj who was supposed to be sued by Mr. OnR Swee Hock 

and Mr. Ong Swee Lira. ( ij-'he said cheque is attached and 

marked as Exhibit "B").

Messrs. Ong Swee Lira and Ong Swee Hock
• . •

denied that the sum of $750/- was returned to them -ind 

stated that they did not give instructions to pay the 

sum- of 3500/- to Mr. Peh .' or i enp. It is extremely 

unlikely that they would hr;v3 given instructions to pay 

the sura to ^r. Peh Sun" Meng eince he was-beinp; sued by 

them.

Thereafter investigation conducted by the 

Staff of the firra into the accounts handled by Santhiran 

revealed that other clients and office monies were

similarly taken by him.

The preliminary amount worked out by tha Staff

of tho firm wno ft5%,?6fl.69 (a" lint nhowinp tho nnid 

ninounl; 'JLfl' "nt;tnc:hfnl ;in<T inorlcod no lilxhibit "0")»

Such wore either effected, by diroct trannfer 

from the clients accounts to 3rd parties whose matters
_..i.^ ''

unconnected to the clients concerned or by transfer

from clients -aeeounts to other clients accounts 

which monies were transferred for Santhimn's personal 

purnones.

The following ere illustrations of some of 
*< 

the unauthorised transfers dUD<^ mentioned :-

(1) A sum of ^380,10 was withdrawn by crossed-^ 

cheque issued in favour of tho Comptroller



Exhibit No.58 
(continued)

of In o owe ; Tax from the *rce.oun t of 

Insurance Conmany of North America (the 

said cheque 'is attached nnd marked ao
c • '• " '• •

Exhibit "1?"); this sum was in fnct

utilised to nny"1 Sa'nthiran 's 

Income Tax;

(2) A sum of U977.50p?yar, .withdrawn by 

cj?oss.ed che:t]U^ issued in favour 'of 

The Asi^-.Li.fe' Assurance' Society I-td. 

from the accownt of the Rstn'te o'f Soh . ^ 

Swee,' Dec 'd'. (the said cheque! io

nnd marked ao Exhibit1 '! rJ3'0; 

'thin wnn ir> nnynont of Snnbhir/ili'n' pornnruil 

li-fo inoumnco T)olicy.np^'mium 5

crooned cheque ifioued in fnvour/o£

' Building; 'Society 'Ltd. from 

• Accoun fc of^- 1X anyanr; ^nsura'noe- 1 Co . 

Btd. ;(the said cheque 13-' attached' and

marked as Exhibit '"E11 ) 5 ^^ naid 'burn" was 20• . ' ..i • ' •
^M^ir-^RiJxsKBBBXK^ to 15W -trC1fT±riFffat' > 7t.3S 

a- 10% depoisit to purchase a 'house'-'ht 

Victoria Park, Sin^a'Dore ; . 

(4) ..Various sums or monies q'nioiintlnp; 'to

^ /l'4,02.7;.GO^ were transferred from clientn 

nccohntn to othfir clients accouhtn 

which monins were- trnnrferrod for

Snhfchir^n'n oeraonal purnOnnn (n ! l'i«'tJ•.''•' '• ' • - ' "•• 
ir, rittachod nnd -marked - a s Tixhibit np'). 50



Exhibit No.38
(continued) 140.

The preliminary amount worked out by tho //-
&Y-V>-7 

Staff of tho firm was '>?96,76B.69 (a lint showing the *. ') '
iyiiL1 t/v said amount is attached and marked as Exhibit "0''). LJL C

. %*-.
f £.< \
J ()Sonthirnn was queried and he— ail.nillird — tor

trrVerr .p.'ii'l/ erf — b^n/iu/jjLt^b-r-tha't trc— has .withdrawn"
from the clinntfi nnd offico accountn. In March 1976 <*•*••• •**•

•^ /v
ho rofcur/iotl tho total nnm of 1,W?GV , 9 'i'0 , 1»'V lio l;ho rirrn 
which v/ao put i^ito a 4 Gu.c ;ponse Account' in T''our T3na

10 Cornrnunication
fl/ /> ^W^X

oDnthiran claimnd that somo of tho monioc
were given to clientfi. Clientn were thon callen to

/ verify this. A few were settled (a list of roceintn

is attached and marked as Exhibit "H") but eventually
Lt s'cU't ^t-^
H we d-ctrtitcrd not .to call clients to identify further

as there were no receipts or vouchers to sun^ort that . .

./ ̂  ^ '^/ ;/7,^ ! ^-^CTT"-^'-snch payments had been made
\^£>- >—— <- **+ J^> ̂  

20 On further queries, Ganthirnn n<^n i i) t e d •- h
tn^-en-

returned another 1f30,000/- Cash which WRO also 

deposited into the Suspense Account'.

In the meantime some monies from the 'Suspense
' 5 ̂

Account 1 were withdrawn and -jnrt back into certain,l
clients , accounts /b-y- 'reversed entrins' ( a photocopy .

A • I 
of a client's account entries in the Ledger book that

*

illustrates 'the 'reversed entries' is attached and markod
30 . as Exhibit "I"). fl ^ fl' /*V ^'^* Sr*/ ̂ 'Z**" ^/-^.^ ./^\^^Y /* st* ^y./^c.-a,'^ S/i-^f *-J

/£ /<-."/. SrirB-uh-iran— was' asked te cn^nfee-an independent^ ^^

Account to conduct an investigation into the clients nnd



r x, /.

Exhibit No.33 
office accounts which were effected by "him during the

period 1972 to March 1976.but for inonthn ho did not «lo

the firm su/TRec-ted fir. Ton Can. 

of Haiiafiah Raslon & Mohamed but 'Santhirnn considered 

his charges too hifih. It wns only in November 1976 that

•he agreed to ennajse ncesrs. Iledora Tong £ Co., Chartered 

Accountants and-Public Accountnntfl of Guito l.^r?^, lj?th

• Floor f In-tornntionnl Pln'za, Anson Koad, Sin/rnporo^'(oony 10

of, the sicn^d letter, of appointment in att«chndi • • .
marked n s Exhibit "J-")-^. '

/ *^
The'investifration conducted by rienGrn. Nedora-.

A .
Tonf; & Co* wac cojnple-ted at the. end of December 1976 and

*

their report show^ thnt xst a sum of H^S'^ » /*50-5? hnd 

been withdrawn"by Santhiran and. that such withdrawals were 

not adequately mjpt>orted by- documentary, evidence (copy of 

the retiort; is attached and marked- as Exhibit -"K").

t/e also believe-: Santhiran-or His. So"cretary r

Patricia ^ftO-a Mei Ping had initialled or ppt figurox 2O
/(

prints on -several- receipt's in order to obtain monies

"Jr^ffl^thi? office Cthe said TeeeipttE are 

RB Exhibit "L"),



No. 38 
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1.4.77
KKDIUFTV/TL

in IS^pe-ft 1976 jthat a former
- - - ., ~- ' > ••

1 iral' ar-.sipfcnat, •*>. Santhiran of No. 20 Jalan Kelenrnonr: who
-. • ' '

^ since November 1971 had

ronios fror;?clients accounts.' 

/nr? j;irr.t dincovcred h.v Sl-nhn Hetnam.t'hat CH^T uT
t v yl \ /* 

without authority £cnpx£r-. • Santhir.nn ':/ . «-«•£ fiX*f-jb&<di>f~ ^^.s^i rf^st* ^x «
^f^aorGJ-^y^rrvoe^fL.—JL_5^fn—crP—^^O^^-jwe«--wd-HTdT^r}--? :>y- crossed

issued in favour of the Comntrollor of Income Tax frorj tbft
• ~ " - '

of Insurance Company of North American (copies of the naid choouo

Tid tho lodger nhowinrv' thn-trannfor of tho nnid num nro •att r».nlyl'
1 '. • ' '.>•' V-i^/-**t^"^v' 

•-Mil m.'irVcil on Exhibit "Al" nnrt"A??")» Thin r.um w.'ii? C^-^nrrt- ut.il IV'

Oo nny Han Diirnn *n nnrnonnl incono tnx.• / • ^/- /i-«^ 
At about • tVrti— -rm-»R timo OIJT donpatoh olork^ . KtJ. J.oo, VD''

T.ianp; alno received CO^D!! nin ts 'roni hin rnlatlveR W/n. Onr*f5v;ee Ti 

nnd Onn: Swee Hock that they /•''e^OBited $1,250.00 with Gnnthinn

durinrc the -period 19^4 and 1975 reprardinp: a Bquattnr*G mat tor.* • •
'./hon nothinr much was done by G.'inthiran r<1 /s. Onrr.'Rwoo Idm and

<f 
20 Sw^fiHoc"k decided to change Soli ci faorn^--— 1?he.v -*khrm aT.>T>ointnrl T-

.^
Peo ft Tlin "ionr:, af5S came to see Santhiran •norr.onally to oht,->i

refund of bbe -balance of the de^onit. J Gahthiran 'informed Qv'-?*;
' _ /. there was no bnlnnce due tp -hhn-i. , ^ ^. 4^f^—^^r &

the Lcdn^r b*-p^. ^e^ound thnh .
/(

it of 'POO. 00 WAG Hnternd on P^'.lO.^i nnfl wan taken -out on

m^ie cl^.y by b»=irer chenne r^urr>ortcd to be refunded to fr. Orr- ;-

'•ooy,...(cony of the ledger is Bttncbed knd r-arked an Exhibit '"<"U
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On 26v't,7|> another cash dena^ife of 1^00.00 wnn
* • • , . 'by Mr. Onn: Swee Hock but 2 dayr. later the r.qicl, num was

nr. riven bv -bearer cheque to one Tlr. J'teh " SVm Denr; who 

vns rmnpc^ed to >>e sued b.y !^r. One Sw££ TJock and Mr. Onp: owoe Tir 

(copies of the said cheque nnd the ledger nre attached and 
ns Exhibit "Cl" arid nC2«).

r/s. Onir Gw-ne.-Iii.in 'and Onp; Swefc' HocV denied th^t fchn Ki 

of ^950.00 war, returned to then) and atoted that they did not f^ivo 

im*tr-»'W.1r+ o.rm to nny ,,thf» ^nim of;. ^500,00 to Mr. I'^lv nun ilrmf !H-H M 

10 r-x-l.T'Mmoly unllkol.y f;h'il> 1;b",y v/ould .hnvn >•;! vnn in/>l>run.1; I Ann l;o MM;/ 

tho ourn to Kr. 1'nh Oun i^cnr ni.nr.o hn wnn l>ein' r nuod bv th'otr,

Thereafter invratifwhion conducted b.y thn •• Staff or thr>~
firm into -the nccountrfc handled by Snnthirnn TruriRv x-Kit rcve^lorl

^/ 4*~CJt*

other clients moni'ep vuijie---^rrnTiiT5Ttly token bv him.<y»^A ' ' •- ,.^crh; were .eitheirvre.f.fc.Gted by (1) direct ^ranc for 

the clients accountG to 3rd «artiea who aDpear^rl unconne^tod to 
cliento'1 irattero.or (2) by transfer of monies from clients nccoiints 

tq p,thpr sGlientn acrcoun4>& nf?roc^-^which monie.s we rn»- transferred for

'"nnthiran'r. -nerfional •nnrno^ef; or (T>) cash cbe epic r. were civoy toJ-s I-*- ptfi^-ts * 
20 S^nthiran fl4rrrrct By cilientr. , j^E requested by.hiiOw-fe no rocoi.-ntpA a*''1- A /-/ /I

fr-o-m— tho^firp. '.%tc-EJ»~ /riven to— f;-lif:nts^ " 
A

The ^ollowin'rr are illustrntions of some of the unnuthori r;r>
i

trn*-:.!*,fcr:a" ,juc.t mentioned :-

(1) A sum o^ 'I9 r7?.'"1 0 wafi wltbdrnvm b.y crossed: cheq'iic ""Ipr
•

in- favour of Thn Asia I-ife Annurnnr.o Society T.t.fl . rr 

tho Recount of thp, ^stnte of fioh Chumi Rweo, Boo'd 

sx;^ h=jd no connection with the natter. (Copies of 

the snid chequ'5' anfl Todrer are attncHe^ r^rtd' rnrice^ 

as Exhibit "Dl " and "D?"). This cheq«ie wnn in mv-.- 

50 °^ Santhir^n'r. TiorFongl life insnrRnce r»ol icy n?-.>rr j M

. . . 5 '-
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(2) A sun of 'Ui 1,OOO. 00 wnn withdrawn b.v crosned 

chon l) fi innuod in fnvour of Singapore nui.lcl 

Society Ltd. Prom the Account of Nanyanrr Insurance 

Co. Ltd. (conies of the said cheque and ledi-er ore 

att-ohed and -larked as Exhibit "SI" and"K2"). ^'H«
*

.said SUIT u*,n to be utAlined nr. n 107' deposit Jzb 

purchapfj a bouse e.j. bber in .bin name or for JKir, 

Dersc/nal cn,joyntfnt or rmrponcs at ^'ictorT'a Park,

10 (5) Various sure of monien totnllinr;- \\ l\'\ , (K?v> . ^>0 were 

trans.rorrnd Prnn clients accounts to otbnr* client 

accounts wbicb monies worn trnnnforrod for ' Ga 

nor.sonal nurnoncn (a list is atb-tcbod and tnarkod

v 
TV . !
Tbe. preliminary amount taken bv Santbir^n witboutf

0^*^*SUT''L-'t J^. l^C '

for bin own •onrnoses ba-s— b-c^n v/o^f*^ — &»4r~lrr- — the • fiv ,r 
\ ", y •/-•; o '

Hantbiran was queried and be p;avc\ Rar>h!red exnlanations Tor--.. .
20 witbdrawinp; fron tbe clients accounts on- clients instr

uctions. Jn 

Tlarcb 19nfj be returned tbe tdnl sum of ^267,056.12 to -tbe fir™ 

v/bicb '^217,7^^.81 was nut into a 'Suspense Account 1 in Four ^RHS 

Con"?unication Bank to enable tbe firm to sort out tbe 
costs bbat 

\\jore due to tbe firm as contn and to tbo clients. The bnlnnce of 

.V was refunded diroct to various olientn ar. counts.

Snntbirnn claimed th^t KOTTJ of tbe •'monies \vitbdrav;n
5-^j'— ** csC*-**v4*>

e riven to cliontn, '&rtf!~4£L4-eiv&*<- were tben ''onll«d in by bir1 

to verify bbe nl.len;ed payments. ^o^.e of the alle^^d r>ayr-t»TitG

v;ere verified, (A lirt of receir>tr. is att^r.hed nnd "fMnrl-cd ar-
P'l'?^ ^6*+f ^4, ̂  ti^a i

30 xxii'ij Evbibits "J") -but Sentbiran (Iz2-»?e3- jv cnl'^irre ^ore cl vrnt:- _ in 

to verify further. L'venturO ly be made excuses for delay in c.'Olir;:--
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7,-ore 'clients K-cr. f»aid ho could not fcrnco the oli"n1;n or wf\v> I) 

inK to onll at tho -office for finch verification

On :fj)rther qner.i nrs Snn thiran returned another ^ 

j?<vsTi wbi.o'b/ v.-.Tr.^^l.r.odsnq^itedv; into, the '^usnenno Account'. Tn 

noontime, none nonier. fron the ' '^ufinense Account 1 worn witbd 

•naid. back by oanthiran into certain clients accounts as he .^a 

Vtbcv were bein^ returned" perfdinr: r,uT>oortinr; voucherp of the

clientc or persona nqtr.od wer<^ concerned, -'i'hifi .wnG^qlif? by hi rn ,T

/ -/..'.- M*~^*V l/H^W •l^Vlsfl+'/Ji***'.. '
ca^rien 1 .- C JL list oV fhenl 'entriep and. tbo- ledrern nh.

..* /[ • . - .
10 such re-v-ered on tries -ore attached and marlred HB lixhibitn "»T1" qnd

resoectivcly.) \

V/hile he was s\ir>r>oned to cnllirrtf^- in clients to vori fv
• • ' x .'.-•..... •••; ''

the ollered Payments the account books were pjorie over nftain , /; i .!(

=inrl other o^fiee nayiTienfe were bei^p nhnkgri checked Tor the 
• ' (^ iU.i l-Mk-l* l^-..

-fro l')?6. He said he viould cooperate bot 'This tnslc rye i
/^ . \*. . . , .-. . , proved tpxj ^id difficii'lt^ 3«& .was berinninT to be apparent f tlint

Gn^thirnn; co'ii^d wot snbstantiate tber.e unauthorised withdr.nv/a3 c 

,2>id- I" decid&d : -to 'ar>T)oirit an in dependent Accountnnt to conritict nn 

irivestifjntion into the clients mid office accounts which were

20 effected by him from 10^2 to ^nrch 1976.
nW-t 

Thin proved Gome%Mrr?Jcr difficult as we hs'd to have n

norson "to act indeT>eB.f!en;tl.y6f the ore pent auditors*: In the meant

v;ft were still >iktem:ntinrr to chec'r for defalcations which did not
(^A^^C" ^/C.

•onsa throu,n;b tl'-e of f i c R -nrp^-{ro^CTnrf^.

Tn TJovenbnr l f:(7r, v.'O enrrnrtr 11/n. Hcdnrn P • T.onr, /"-"Co.,

nnl;n ninl Tublln Af.f.ountnntn of flu I lJ»v l ri,M '<, 1M,h 

J''loor, Irilicu'TiN fi.onn3 J'!M^M, AMMO'TI Hoar], '-'inrnpore H (n cony o r l;h 

F.i^ned letter of nnriointnicnt in attnchod nnd ^ar^ed as Vlvhibi t; "'•' 

to insT)f;ct the xr.n nccountn. J-^r. Tjanthirnn nr;reed to the nn^".

^'he nrrlirinary "inv^nfc'r-ntion conducted by M/s. J-.e 

<!' Co. -n.s connloted at the end. of Decninber ]'-")r;0 and t>>

'nOc wore not ->d'-.-\>^4 >o3
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in ExhiHt "L").

Onnthir.inwho hnd boon on surinnnnioi nnrt'lf-rrily loft 
rir~ on 22.12,76 but Inter inforned the firm that ho would bo 
available to answer any^queries relating to the withdrawal.-, of t>>o
clients ronies. IledoraTon*-ft "o. were then directed to 'contact

/that 
Santhirnn for any .explanations they required to ascertain thfi. valiflj.t.y
of the withdrawals.

Srantbiran according to Kedora Tonp; •& Co. ctxd call nt tb^ir 
office to discuss the matter oh a few occaniomr althonr-h rvr-nin he 

iO did not .substantiate his explanations.
/-

n to• Santhirnh to
.- ( {'!'•• ^ l <^*'>w f£t^^>'\£? jtl<y*£L~- 
^l.£.i^£-Jli!l--^t-^^ and tb^—H^r-t^o4^od

Tonr '' r; 0 . w Uh

JJ "C^'~^[L f^^'^^^^^lIJ^nlrcT^llir^ ̂  
rt~^~'C6".~-wnrn ̂ ^irveitri:rrrrtrii rrlrf onrs—bo—c-orrtrrc-h-HrnTtblT-nn-

' !-*• s /t ju>-*A.'•'•/•»
but itHLJ^-rdrrlw hntf failed to

Uo.

WR alno believe Santbiran or his Secretary, Patricia Chin 
Pinn hnd initialled or t>ut finrtcr nrints on neveral receintn 

20 in order to obtain tronien fron'the office (the anid receints 
attached and marked as Exhibit "?""
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We -discovered- sometime in- ^arch 197r> that R 

former lefjal assistant, S. G nnthiran of NO. 28 Jalan 

Xelemponp; who w^r, working for Braddell -"Vo thorn .since 

November 1971 had been transferring monies from -both 

clients nnd office accounts.

It Was first -discovered "b^ Ginp;a Hetnaro that 

one of his client's money WRS withdrawn without authority 

for Santhiran's personal "nurnoses. A sum of 'JJBO.IO w^s 

withdrawn by crossed cheque issued ,in favour of the 10 

Comptroller of Income Tax from the .aQconnt of Insuranc6 . .(6n \ f
Company of NorthJ;;* America Ctne said cheque di.vcat'tached and

*•) A"2- ^ /I . 
marked as Exhibit^'Af); this sum was in fact utilised to

/\
pay Ganthimn ' s personal income tax.

At about the same time our des-natch clerkj 

fir. Lne lvok I.-ianp; also received complaints from his 

relatives Messrs. Onp: Swee Lim and Onp;' Gwee Hock that 

they deposited :|1,250/- \vith Santhiran durinp; the period 

197^ nnf3 1975 rcRardinf:. a squatters matter. When nothing 

much wan done by Ganthiran ^cscrn. On^ Swee T.irn gnd Onr^ 20 

Gv/ee Hock decided to chan-^o Solicitors.' They then appointed 

Mossrc. Chor Pee &. Hin Hionft nnd came to neo Gnnthirnn 

ly to obtain n refund of tho bnlancn o n tho 

Ganthij'nn iuTormncl th^oin thnh fchorf wnnuo bnl f*nnn 

due to them.

On ftoinr1: through tho Ledger book v/e found that 

P c.-ir.h derionit of f>750/- was entered on 24/10/74 and wau 

taken out on the same day by bearer cheque purported to 

be refunded to iAr. &nr. Gwne.i Hock, (eoioy of the ledger is 

ntt^ched and marked an Exhibit "B"). 30
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On 2G/V75 another cash deposit of ft 

was given by I*r. Ong Gwee iioclc but 2 days Inter tin; 

said sun xvas recorded as pjiven by bearer cheque to OHR

Mr. Peh- 3un i4cn^ who was supposed to be sued by Mr.
(•f~i >f r-,1 fU fi-^-fv

Gwee Hock and Mr. On^' 'Sv/ce Lim. (The said cheque is

attached and marked as Exhibit "C|").
A 

Messrs. Onp; Swee Lim and On^ Swee Hoclc denied

that the sura of •f7 I5Q/-. v;ns returned to their, and stated 

that the;; did not give instructions to pay thej sum of 

10 3500/- to Hr . Peh 'Bun ^enp;. It is extremely unlikely

that they would h^ve £iven instructions to pny the sum 

to Hr. Peh Sun Ji enf; since be v;ao beinr; cued by them.

Thereafter investigation conducted by the 

Staff of the firm into the- accounts ha-ndled by Snnthiran 

revegled th^t other clients and office monies were 

similarly taken by him.
CO

ouch were either effected by'dirtfct tnnsfer

from the clients accounts to 3rd portien who«o mul.ters
, ,A . \\tj-, L^

aDneared unconnected to the clients concerned or ̂ by 

20 transfer/>of monies from clients accounts to other clients
I.//V V

accounts which monioa wero trans rerred for Snnthiran's

nornonnl purponon. " / ,. .
Aj. <f > t r "" \ i i « • ~ i - . • - - • , - i . \. I 

\l K ., t-lif't (i\t I /,». , I \ i (J /
'Pho .followlnrr nrn illuntrnfc l!o;»n 'of nomn or ,-• •/

' rl,<- ''. 
tho unn\ithoriood trannforn jur>t montioned :-

(1) A Gum of i!077.S'Op? WHO withdrawn by

crossed cheque issued in favour of The 

Asia Life Assurance Society Ltd. front 

the account of^ the .Estate of j^Ji Chut»n

" lrl , » Cwee. Dec'd: (The said cheque is" attached 
I i . .--4 t> ?' ^ flo ,.^ ^^7

.• payment of onnthiran's personal life 
*,,.t. jv f . .v "."

insurance r>olicy premium;



Exhibit No. 38 
(continued)

(2) A sum of (?/il,OOiCX»O& wn& wifchclrnwn by 

crossed c/horjue issued in favour of

Building Society -^td. from the Account of

Insurance Co. Ltft. (the s-Ud cheque

i-s a ttn.chod and mnr.ked no Exhibit "fij 1 )'-; j 
.-•'* ' ' 
jbhe said sum was to be utilised as n 1O?'

j^ L-v i^«A>t f i J( t.i t->, i«/. ••.^••V c» % ]"/•••' • 
to purchaso n hounn nt Victoria

Park, 

(3) Various sums of monies airtountinn;—to

'7- /l-4,023.60^ were transferred from clierfts 1C 

Accounts to other clients accounts which 

monies we-re transferred for Santhiran *s 

personal rmrnoscs (a list is attached and 

marked as Exhibit 

™he nreliminnry amount worked out by the Sbaff

of the firm w-a-s >396,76^.69 (« list showing the said amount

is., attached and m.irked as "Exhibit "G").

Ganthiran was queried and he pave n garbled
V' 

explamtion to withdrawing; from the clients and office

accounts on instructions. He did not produce any evidence 2(
*"~~ k,-i r«p^---l-—— .

to su-ooort tMs. In Ilarch 19^6 he returned the totnl sum

uscu ^a j-isi/ is auuacneu ana
v ^u_:e.

ibit "F"). /u'^'j L ^ o-,;.. ^ 

Dunt worked out bv the Staff

„ ' ,.
of ^267,956.12(5 to the firm whicli wns pub into n 'Gusoense

^. /•• h ^« .•.,».( K,
Account 1 , in Four Sens Communication Bank to sort, out'ebsts 

n ivl clients rnp^rios nnd-to -nrovo 'thoW'^wero in order before 

they were beinp;---re turned. *^c- » l"^ Jtf^^. fl-J\Ktyi°l'3J J**^- *q\^

S^nthiran claiinod that' some of the monios u,n,(.«.,.,. 

v^re ,p;iven to clienbs. Clients were then celled by him to

verify »thir>. A feww^re f^ettlqd (H' list of recei-nte ,ir,
- •• •' 1 <• 

iifctnckf-I-'-nnd mriv':od no l^xJilb.Lt "11") buli /«vonl;».'i.l I.,' bo did
,, , /•- / ,. • & . ' L |, ...^.-«|- 

not wj.nli to r.Mll cli.:iitn bo identify further nn |-.v. Mr.o v^-r^ • 30
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been irnde q.nd Jle said he could neither brace the clients . 
• ' /^ * • i •''!•.'..

or "they we-re unwillinc . - 1"' '-'' ' , ' . V''n /'£'•'; . •'* ' " ' . I" I 

/>• . (,.» A «-?i »„,•}•''.• Mti », • •" '

On further queries, Ganthiran ro burked another 

130,0007- -cash which was also deno sited into the 'Gusnense 

Account 1 .

In the meantime 39^0 _monies from the TJuonenG^ 

Account' were withdrawn and jynid -back by Gantbiran into
c ~~

certain clients accounts an -'lie ^eaid 'Jthey wero. boinp;

returned". Thin was done by '^fi'i^-'ng-.^reve'rJQefl entries'. A-*•'•• £ • • .... .

lint of thfioo RnhrioB iri "nl:l'cl;i(ul • mfft ' mnrtocV nn1 • - ' ' 1 --' ••
"I". » ^ "I <•<(<•! ••' -. tfa >. tJf ..

(l 1'" I ' ' ' ("'•'''' ''t'"t\ '<'' ' 'A"/.Jl /-U.,4 <\- n i' 1 .,) 1 ' 1 ' 1 4 '

Jb war.toOj'icilr.riiMK'M;^ bo fmpnronb bhnl; Hanlhirnn 
/, • ' '' .

could nob aubrstantinte thorje Vrt'd hev an!;'ed 'for at) indepondenV- 

Account bo conduct an investi^/j bion into the clionbn and

office accounts which were R greeted by hitn (lurinc; the
• .|,.i '•r/w" ' 

-or^xJd 197<? "bo ^arch 197^.--but; .for months he did not. fin no.

As the Gta^f could only Tvf.fck'tout .the .cash cheques it was 

f-e-lt necessary that tbjrs shoutl[l be donii in any event to 

check qll his^transaction fron the Account books.

'••/hen he failed to/.a-nnoint one the firm sur;r;ested
i *'

Mr. lan Gan of H9nafiah Hasla!n fi-. Mohamed but Ganthir^n... 4 \

considered his charges too hipjh. Ib was only in' Tlovember 

1976 bhat he agreed to enna.'-e Kessrs. ^edorn Tonn & Co., 

Ghwrterefl Accountanbs and Public Accountnnts of Suite

•l r;th 'Floor, In berrmtionnl ]5la?,a, Annon

A • ' ' 
(cony of bhe signed letter iKil: of aT)t>ointnent is

^nd m-TkeiT ns Exhibit, "J").

The prelimimry investigation conducted by 

Messrs. iiodora Tonp; £• Co. was- cor.nleted at the end of 

3° December 197^ and their report shows that a sum of ?,^9 ziVT'0.57
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boon wibhclrnwn by rTr,n fchiron nnd .th/it oioh wi. l- 

were not ndoquntel.^ .su-rworted by document.nr.v evidence (h 

cor>y of the re nor t ir, nttnched nnd m-jrkod nn Exhibit "]\"\

Wo also bel'ieve ft^nthiran or bin Gocretar.y, 

Patricia Chia Mei Pin^ hnd initialled or put fin^ure 

prints on several receipts in order .to obtain monies 

from the office (the said receipts are- at toched ?md 'mnr1:cd>:u' '*'*''«-L-.

*•
vjA

.

^
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Exhibit N.9.58 HKDRAJT (continued)

V/e discovered sometime in March 1976 that a 

former legal assistant, s. Santhiran of No. 28 Jalan 
Kelenpomg who was working for Braddell Brothers since 
November 197^- had been transferring monies from clients 
accounts.

It was fir"st discovered "b$ Sinr;a Retnnm that 
one of his client's money wnS withdrawn without authority 
for Mr. Santhiran's personal purposes. A-sum of #380.10

10 was withdrawn by ox>ssed cheque issued in favour ofthe 

Comptroller of Income Tax froni the account'of Insurance 
CoTnt>any of North American (copies of the sa,id cheque and 
the ledger showinp the transfer of the.soid sum are 

attached and' marked as Inhibit "Al" and A2")« This sum 
was in fact utilised to pay Santhiran's personal income 
tax.

At about the same time our despatch clerk, Mr. 
Lee Kolc Lianftp also received complaints from Tiin relatives 
M/s. Ong Swee Lim and Onp; Swee Hock that they de-oosited

20 #1,250/- with Santhiran during the period 1974- and 1975 

regarding a squatter's matter. When nothing much was done 
by S^nthiran M/s. Onpr Sv;ee Lim and Onp; Swee Hock decided 
to change Solicitors. They then appointed M/s. Chor Ppe 
S-. Hin Hionp and came to see Santhiran personally to obtain 
e refund of' the balance of. the de-nosit. Snnthiran informed 
them that there was no balance due to then.-—i.

On Roinp: through the Ledger book we found that a 
cash deposit of U750/- WRE entered on 24/10/74 nr»d was 
taken out on the same day by bearer cheque purported to 

50 be refunded to Mr. Onr: Swee Hock (cony of the ledger is 
nttnchcd nnd marked ar. Exhibit "B").
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On 26/V75 another cnhs deposit of ft500/- was 

by-. Mr.. Onp; Swee Bock but 2 days later the said sum 

.was recorded as ftiven by bearer cheque to one Mr. Teh

Sun Menp who was supposed to be sued by Mr. Onft Swee Hock 

and Mr. Ong Swee Lira (copies of the said cheque and the 

ledger are attached and marked as Exhibit "Cl" and "C2fc')«
*". T

M/s. Onp; Swee Lira and Ong Swee Hock denied that 

the sura of <475rQ/~i was returned to them ,and stated that 

they did not give instructions to pay the sum of 1(50°/- 

to Mr. Peh Sun Menp. It is extremely unlikely that they ^ 

would have piven instructions to pay the sum to Mr, Peh 

Sun Menp; since he was being sued by them.

Thereafter investigation conducted by the Staff 

of the firm into the accounts handled by Santhiran revealed
*

that other clients monies were similarly taken by him,

iatich were either effected by (1) direct transfer 

from the clients accounts to 3rd parties who appeared
* •

unconnected to the ve^lients 1 matters concerned or (2) by 

transfer of monies from clients accounts to other clients 

accounts from which monies ware transferred for Santhiran's 20 

personal purposes or ($) cash cheques were p;iven to 

Santhiran direct by clients, as requested by him but no 

receipts from the firm were piiven to clients.

The following are illustrations of some of "the 

unnuthdrisod trnnnforn ,junt montionedj-
•

(1) A num of 11977. ^P^wnn wltlulr/iwn by crn/i/jod 

cheque iooued in favour of The As in. Life 

Assurance Society Ltd. from the ncgount of 

the Estate of Soh Chuan Swee, Pec'd., and 

the Asia Life Assurance Society Ltd. had 50 

no connection with tfee: matter. (Coni.jBo of 

the, said ehf&gwe and ledger are attached find
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marked as "Exhibit "Dl" and"D2"). This 

cheque was in -nnymont of Snnthirari's 

personal life insurance policy premiumj

(2) '-A sura of <$41.000.OO was withdrawn by crossed
* * i

cheque issued in favour of Sinfianura Building 

Society Ltd. from the Account of ITanyang 

Insurance Co. Ltd. (copies of the said 

cheque and ledger are attached and marked 

as Exhibit "El" and "E2"). The said sum was 

to be utilised as a 10?£ deposit to purchase 

a house either in his name or for -hie 

personal enjoyment or purposes at Victoria 

Park, Singapore;

(3) Various sums of monies totalling #4.4,023.600 

were transferred from clients accounts to 

other clients accounts which monies- were 

transferred for Santhiraii'e personal purposes 

(a list is attached and marked Exhibit "F")j 

A copy of a Statement from n client, Madam 

Lim Bain TSnr Neo who allowed thht Snnthirnn 

obt.ji.nncl from hor n cnnh choqun for

30

and thnt no receipt from tho firm wnn
n

to her, (x±txtriiRpbrzz copy of the Statement

hy Madam Lim Bian Eng Keo is attached and 

marked as Exhibit "G")-

The preliminary amount taken by Santhiran without 

nuthori-ty for his own purposes has been worked out by the 

firm to be 1!>396,768.69. (A. list showing the said .amount is 

attached and marked as Exhibit "H")»

Sgnthiran was queried and he f;ave a narbled 

exnlnnation'for withdrowinf; from the clients accounts on 

ciieivtE iTi^tPi>&t'i6ne. Tn iiiarch 1^76 he returned the total 

num of ^207,956.12^ to th" firm of which '1217,774.610 war-
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put into a 'Suspense Account:1 in Four Sens Communication 

Bank to enable the firm to sort out tho costs that wore 

duo to tho firm an conta nnd'to tho clicntn. 'I'ho hnlonco 

of 1^0,101-57^ wnn rofundod dlroct to vnriouo clinntn 

nocoimfcn.

S^nbhiran claimed that some of tho monies 

withdrawn were (riven to clients. The clients were then 

called in by him to verify the alleged payments. Some of 

the alleged Dayments were verified, (A list of receipts 

is attached and marked as. Exhibit. "J")"bu-t Santhiran 10 

delayed in calling more clients in,to verify further. 

"Sventually he declined to call-in more clients ae-he .')/•«'-/' //< 

could-nei-th'er trace the clients tfor were they willinr; 

to cell at the office for such verification purposes.

On further queries Santhirarr returned another 
r)30,000/- cash vzihieh v/as also deposited into the 'Suspense 
Account 1 . In the meantime, some monies from the 'Suspense 

Account 1 were withdrawn and paid back by Santhiran into 
certain clients accounts as he said "they were beinp- •.<.,-«*"•*-") i It 4 fa J •''•y-j^'-frkf * f 'l*»t*+J J fr >/" e * ••*'*'•£. J " ^..•'-•y-20
returned "i This was done by him as 'reversed entries'. (A "l'~*,T.~r.f fi t .•* .< list of these entries and the ledgers showing such reversed ^. /Vt .
entries are attached and marke.d as Exhibits "Jl" and. "J2" 
respectively"). /' / . t^ • .-•<*/ //

Af'ter t?tie__f£iilure an calling in fril clients to, .
* . fb-~~1i~T~~ //\'i f\.t Sv «v . f S^-i' f' * i -i' 1 "" ' *< ' 'verify the alleged payments 4.t was bepinninr; to be apparent 

that San^hiran could not substantiate these unauthorised 
withdrawals and hfr—sub'sequently ^Ek-ed-for an independent 
Accountant to conduct?m investigation into the clients and 
office accounts which were effected by him eirib^-early 
1972 ,to Merch 1976, However COE.S few months h£. did not- 3Q
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.
A

appoint an independent Accountant. ,. As the Staff could /-'

only pinpoint that Santhiran withdraw without authority /^/-/ ',// '
the cash cheques it was considered necessary that an /'

independent Accountant' should be appointed in any
event to check fro^ the account books all his unauthorised

transactions.

When he did^nofc. expedite in "the appointment of 
on independent .Accountant and eventually' failed to appoint 
one- the -firm supgested-llr.-- lan Can .of _ Hanaif ah..Raslan & 

10 Mohumod but oanthiron -connlc'lorod hiB'-chnrros too hi^hi "It 
vmo-only..iiri1;il Novombor 1976 t;h«t"hO~nr:r«o(l- fco nnKni^o 
N/n.. Modern Tonr » Oo., Chnrtorod Accomitnntu nntl Tublio 
Accountonto of Suite 1523» 15th Floor, Inbernationnl Plnzn, 
Anson Koad , Sinpanore-2 (a copy of the sinrned letter of

• >

aDpointnent is attached and marked ns Exhibit "X")« ^ "^
*-•

The preliminary investigation conducted by M/s.
Medora Tonp; & Co. was comnleted at the end of December 1976 and 
their report shows that a sum of $494,430.570 had been 
withdrawn by Santhiran and that such withdrawals were not 

20 adequately supported by documentary ̂evidence (a copy of tho 
report is attached and marlced as Exhibit "L").

i^^> /».•' ^" i< " S' 1 •'<• •*<}*"> *'u
Santhiran^suddenly left the firm on 22/12/76 but 

later informed the firm that he would be available to answer 
nny gunries relating to the withdrawalB of the clients ' 
monies. Iledora Tonn &• Co. were then directed to contact 
Santbirnn for any explanations that they required to 
ascertain "the validity of the withdrawals.

Santhiran according, to Medora Tonr; fc Co. did c-flll 
at their office to discuss the matter on a few occasions 

50 al-thouRh apain he did not substantiate his exTvlrniations1.

Despite the opnortunities piven to Santhiran 
'to extJlsin himself, he did not avail himself to snch and 
the firrp decided -fco «:ivc him 5 days within which to



Exhibit No. 38 
(continued)

rurrrtnh f'odor/i 'Pone; /'• Co. wlbli mltHiwit/o <<v 1 (Inner -J.i, ; 

noooptnblo form for tbo withilmwnln. ThTofor-« i»n or nhout; 

10th T^nrch 1977 TIedora Tonn; fr Co. were rivnn ins true tiojin 

to contact Sarithiran on the aforementioned "but up to 

date had failed to contact Medora Tonp; £ Co.

V/e also believe Grjnthiran or his Secretary, 

Patricia Chin Plei Pint?; had initialled or put finder 

prints on several receipts in order to obtain monies from 

the office (the said receipts are attached and marked as 

Exhibit "H"). 10
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Exhibit No 38 REDRAFT 
(continued;

Via discovered sornotimo in M,->rch 1976 that a former 

legal assistant, G Santhix\,n of No 28 Jalan Kolompong who 

was working for Uraddell Brothers since November 1971 hod 

been transfering monies from both clients and office accounts.

It vjc's Qrst discovered by Singa Kotua>n that one of 

his client's money w.js withdrawn without authority for Mr 

Santhiran's personal purposes. A sum of &30O.1O v, tis withdrawn 

by crossed cheque isr-ued in favour of the Comptroller of 

^0 Income Tax from the account of Insurance Company of Nor^th

American (tho said cheque co.iy of and the ledger showing the 

transfer of tho r^.'id sum are attached and marked as Exhibit "Al"; 

and "A2"); this sum wos in fact utilised to pay Sorithiran's 

personal income tox.

At about the same time our despatch cleric, Mr Lee Kok 

Liang also received complaints from his J.elativos M/s Ung Sweo 

Lim and Ong Swoe Hook thaL they desposited SJ-1,250/- with 

Ssnthiran during tho period 1974 ^nd 1975 regarding asquatters 

matter. When nothing much was done by Santhiran N/s Ong Swee 

20 Lim and Ong Swea Hock decided to change Solicitors. They then 

appointed M/s Chcr Pee & Min Hiong «?nd came to see Sonthiron

pcrsunolly to obtain * refund of tho balance of tho deposit. 

Santhiran informed them that thore was no balance due to them.

Oh cjoing through the Lodger book v,e found that a cash 

aeoosit of $,.750/- v/as entered on 24/1O/74 and was to!:en out on 

the sciuie <i^y by bearer checjue purported to be refunded to /.ir 

Ong Swce llocjc (copy of tho lodger is attached ond marked as 

hxhabit "13").
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25/4/75 onothu-i c; t-,<jh dc)u-;,it of j-IXX)/- ,v, o ylvtiH 
by Mr Ony Si.t?tr Mock Init 2 i'vys l,>lei thu r.,»id sum w.is zee—

»

oxvitui G ijivcn i>y i/e...iex .»:hui.jiie LO one /'•;. Pch iJun /'-ciig \.-ho
-.v o 'loppo-,;-1 *.* to • e :.ued ^y Mi O'nrj ''...co Moc't nd .'''r i;ng *"»weu 
Lim. {'."-o:r/- ui? tlio -•-:-i<J'ChrJ-jKi' v r,U tlio ioi<». or «u'o utL.,chud
-.fid -xirkeii > iJr L: xh:jL»it -"Ci" o.-.d "C?" ).

/•'/y ••''«"»fj Ti-..-ei> f-ir.> i::d nntj f'-.-oo i'Jock di-.iio(J th.tt ihu -i.j':i 
of ^7!-jU/- •.-,.•>« lotia'Hi.'d to '-.Ijc;!!) .-jnJ ntrtc'd th.->t thoy <fl.J riot 
.jivo in.'.Lructioos "to p^y L ')£ '-'i-1^ ^>f <^00/- to f'.r Poh Sun '^unij 
It i:, uxtrc'/ioly ^nJLiliuly thot they would h vo Qiv««n instructions 10

«i-o p^y t!m IMJTI to .Vi -'oil -S.in f-'oiiy oinco iuf >' G i.otiKj' iMjed l*y 
thow.

Tucrovi:'tor iro-cr-tig<-lion f.or.dur.tod ' y the i'.-t^-fi o£* the 
fizra into Lho t .i:,ou; 5 Lo Ji.;.-JJ(.d Ly f-a.r ithir r» i.evo^lod th.it otl'ioi 
cJLiefHv* .'ID oUrj.cc 'nofiiys v.ert? si.v.ilorly tf :on :-y him*

Guch -.VV.-I.Q eiLhoz •-• licetc;d J.y (l) dixoct tr;r.r,for from 
tf;o ciiy.Lo <:cuou-iL:, to 3- d. parties v.:;o <;j»;)u-rod unconnected to 
the* clients (1) niitlox'o concerned or (2) '-y tr.mnfer *jf rjjonies 
from clic-ritii jccDunt-. vo ol.h^r cii.:-vit^ t'C'-Ounts frotri i\hich 
snonior, '.ere.' ti ;i;iitui'.rc-fl troir, ;« .rituir jn*n p'-'/con^l our po ties or 20 
(3) c:.r,h civ^.-juus .et'e -jivt-.-n Lo o-. .-.tliir n dli^ct by 'clientf;, ̂ b 
xo juu'-tod ;y i'liiii i.ut no .rocai.">tn fr-->p tfiu vir-.. ^t?ro ijivun to client:;

Tno foil j,vi/uj jJe iiii;r»tJ'.: tiona yl' .,oin<« of t.ho uniT-;tl)oj:ir,i?d 
ti.nsfer ^u-^t :;^f;tiaacc:-'

(l) /. :vur.) of 5PV7. LO/ \v : -i> v.lthdr. i,n ty crotood
ctic';;ijQ.-'i ^ uo:.i ifi f vu'.Ji1 -j-f 7'i;a .A^l.j l.ifo 

'-;ii,' u: ^»jco Tf/clety l.trJ. i'rorn ;hu ..ccuunt uf the 
l-jiu.-te of *ju>i Ch ton .'^..c'O, Pctc't) i-nd ll'io /\oio 
l.ifa 'A^Gur-j ict.* Society J.td hco ;u> comvction with

p.,jt?.or. \f Co;»y of the: v-. id .-lieq«u.' o,»d lL»J<jflr 30
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(continued)

are attached and in^r^ed us Exhibit "Dl" and

"D2 M ) Tliis cheque v.;.s in payment of Ganthiran's 

personal life insurance policy premium,

(2') A su.n of $41,000,00 was withdrawn Iby crossed 

cheque issued in f,. vour of Singapore Building 

Society Ltd. from tho Account of Manyancj Insure «ice 

Co Ltd. (copy of the said cheque ond copy of ledger 

are attached brjd marked as Exhibit "El", and "H2") 

The said r.uw wc,s to bo utilised as a 1O% deposit 

to purchase a house in his name or; for his personal 

enjoyment or purpose at Victoria Par.-c, Singapore;

(3) Various 'sums of monies totaling 344,023. 60^ v;ore

transfered frov clients accounts to othor clients 

account's \vhich monies v.ere transferred from Santhiran's 

personal purposes (a list is attached and inarkod

L-xhibit "F")?

Tho proliMlrmry 'tiiuouii't toKon by- Gyntli LIUII wl'lhout authority 

for hl& own ourpone han bou:) of tho firm to bo $396, YOU. 69 (u Hot 

shovrincj the* r.aid oinOunt is tittcicliod ond marked ;j» 'Exhibit "G"). 

20 Santhiron \v?s f.juerioo' oiid ho g^.ve & garbled expl 

for i\vthdr^v.'ing from tho cli-.;,-tr( ,:nd oi'fice c-ccounts on 

ions. He did ;;iot produce ony evidence to sup oit'his e 

In Meich 1976 hc» returned thc'totr-l cum of £-267,956. 12i£ to the fiim 

of xvliicl? -V^17 > . 774.01^ vv.s p'J"4- into a 'Suspense Account* in four 

Sc-as Comniunicotion IJ.^nk to enable the firm to sort out. tho costs 

thot '.-arc due to Ihe'i'irm and to tho clients. Tho balonco of 

;"?30,191.37/ V;,^E refunded' (iirect to various clients 'accounts.
*•*.

Srinthirc.n cloirnod -th;it nome of tho inonlus withdrawn V.TIO 

tjiven to cli-.-nts. The clionts v;ere then c;»llod in by him to 

50 verify the oll^jjed pay.-nonts. Go oc of the alloyed payments v/ero

verified (o lict of receipts ic ^tt^ched tJtid mor-.cd ac Exhibit "H") 

there \-.iis a lag deliiy by Sijnthii\«n in calling more clients in
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to verify further. Hventuolly he did not want to c?)ll in

more clients as ho could not produce no receipts or vouchers 

to support his allegation thot cuch payments had been mode. 

llti finally s^id he could neither Lr c .ce the clients not are 

they willing to coll at the of .'ice for such vejification

pU/pOGG. .

i»n ;'urUu;r t.jiu.-Tlo . .'incl ;* f tor'.'.-further (k'loy :ior>tlilr.»n
i,

roturnod onuthor $30,000/- c/jsh. vtflilch .•v^-/v'./lco dooot.itod inUo.tho•n

'lUi-iponiio Account' ivoro withdrawn ^md'-Hv.id-b f iclt by Santhir.<r» 

Into curtain clients i.-c«.oiints <"<r.i ht» f.^iicl "tlioy vveiu boiny i"(jt- 'lo 

iirnu-d". This VVDS done by him fjs 'reversed entrioo* A^ list of 

these entries i' d 'the iocloers shov.'iruj ^11 xeverso «--ntries oto 

c»ttnched and m t:a .<ed ^s I3xhil.it "I", and "II" respectively4

After the prolon-jud oel.jy rjnd finol f-dlure in calling 

in oil clients to vc.rify the oilegod poymo ts j-t v\..-s beginning
• " *

to bo t:opdj ont that fianthirnn could not oibstonti.jte tlio un- 

outhorised /.ithdrawls ond he subsenuently «js ed for on indep­ 

endent Account amount to conduct on investigation into the 

clients ;md office accounts vvh ch vvore effected by him Since 

eorly 1972 to Wrirch 1976. However for o few months he did not 20 

appoint independent c'Ccountant. As the liit.Tff could only pin- 

. point that Santhir.-n v.ithdiew without asking the cash cheques • 

it wc;s considered ncco'jsc-'ry that an £;idenendent account should 

be appointed in ~;jny event to check from the occount boo-<s oil 

his unauthorir.oci transactions.

U'l'jen he. kept changing on in tho oppointniant of an 

iridopfiident r-c- ount £-nd eventually failed to appoint one the 

• iini r.uij:.er,i.ed .'.a lan Gjn of M.-.inoif h H sl^n X Mohomed but 

Sonthir n conr,ioeied hir» chorges too high. It \vas only until 

November 1976 thot he ogre;:d to engage W/s Tiedor.j Tong & Co 30 

Ciijrtc.ed Accountants ond Public Accountants of Suite Ib23 

15th Floor, International Plaza, Anson ltd, Singapore 2 (o 

copy of ^he signed \ otter of .jpjjuinlnnint is attached ,.nd 

nii'Tket as Exnibit "J").
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C I!ml f'Uy W7
\;/H/«n

Sometime in In tc February 1V76 wo K-utt+tM-«te.d that n Former

assistant, S.Santlnran of No* 28 Jalan Ke-letuponn;; who was thnn

employed; by this f-Jrm since November 1971 hqd been transferring
o

monies from clients accounts.

It was first disco verier, by Si nga Katnam an ex-pupil that a S'1 *' < 

$380.10 in client'a- account wais withdrawn without puthority by Sri nth iron 1 

direction in the form of'a crossed cheque issued" in favour of the 

10 Comptroller of Income Tax from the. account .of I nsuraiicc Company ol" ?!urth 

American (copies of t%e said cheque and the 1 cdgcr showing i*hc trans:lYr 

of the said sum arc attached, and marked as Cxhi t i ts "Al" and "A2**). Tins 

sum WcVs ^pp&rently utilised to pay Snnthiran's personal in^cottm tax.

At aLout tliis t;*me ioui* dt-spatch clerk,- Mr Lee Kok Linnc, a 1 :,o 

rrc.c-Tvcd complaints' from his relatives M/s. Ong Swi-e Lj/ir and Ong owi-r 

Pork that they* deposited $1,250.00 with Santhiran during the pcrio»I 

1?74 and 1975 regarding squatter's matter. 'iVheit nothing much was «4««nt! 

by SonthJran M/s* Ong Swec L:im and Ong Swt^c Hock decided to change 

Solicitors and-appointed M/s, Chor Pec &• Hin Hiong. M/s Cng Swcc Lim 

20 arid Cng Swce Hock came to see Santliiran personally to obtain o refund 

of the b.rlance oF the deposit. According to. them Santhiran i nFornied 

that there -was no balance due to them.

On going through the Ledger we foufid tT.at a cash vteposit oF 

V/50.00 was eiiLered on 24»10 .74 arid was taken out on the eomu day by 

l-i'fircr clietjue purported to be "ri'-fundud to Mr Ong Swuu Hock (-copy-.-o F 

« I'.c-Jedgu'r is attached a'hd it.orkcd as Cxhibj t'TJ" ) .

Cn 26.XU75 another cash depos5t of $500.00 was given by Mr. 

i.A nij owcc Hork but 2 days later the said sum was recorded ns given !.y 

tc-arnr clicqui.- to one Mr Pch Sun Mt-ng who W.T& ^upposc-d to be surd b>- 

^0 *' ir Ong Swcc Hock and Mr Orio.Swcc Ljm (copies of the said cheque ond 

:«-il i: cr ore attached and. marked as Cxhibi •&"['!" and *C2") .
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164. 
M/s. OH«J Swee Ljm and Or(g Swcc Hock di/nird I hot «i turn of

5750.00 was .returned to t'hcm and slated that they did not tpvc in-

sstr *!«**•<***•.. to.- pay thc^ sumr of $50Q,QQ. to Mr Pch Stt«^WeH9i It as
» 

extremely unlikeliT that they would have given .instructions to pny the

sum to Mr Pch' Sun Meng. since he was .'being fcucd by them,

JhcreaFter investigation conducted by the Staff «?>fr thcj? •fSriii"1. 

into the accounts handled by Santhirfin revealed that other clients won 

hod been' wr°ri£|ful3y taken by. him.

Thefed 'we're either effected by ..(l) di rcct trohsfef ' from ̂ tfte

10 clients accounts to 3r*d parties who appeared unconnected to the cl?cM^ 

j,' or /2) by -transfer of jiionii'S From clients- accounts to other 

occ,ount« from which monies were transferred" for Snntli'rnn r ii

purpout-n or (3) cnuh c.l'ircjiK'o worr o^von to' Snntlvri'on purporJril 

to -l*o r'c'ijit»tc!ri'd nn«! r-«^jut«t*tccl by hrliu to bo 9«a"uciJ» llowcvor no PITI* Jpl. 

from the firm appeared to bo fjlvcn.

The following are illustrations 'of some of .the unauthorised 

transfers just mentionedJ-

(1) A sum of 4»977«50 was withdrawn by crossed cheque isMu-d 

in favour of the Asia Life Assurance Society Ltd. from

20 tlic account of the Estate of Soh Chuan Swee/ Dcc'd hnd
A

no connection with the matter. (Copies of the saiid cl rcjuo«'-/
and ledger are attached" and marked ae Exhibit "-01" and
C_L

"J>2*f ). This-che>que was in payment of Santh iron* s ,pcr to. no 1 

li f e' ,i nsuronc.fc policy priMiiium;

(2) A suin of $41 000.00 was withdrawn by crossed cheque issued 

riu. favour of Si ngnporc tuildincj Snrioty Ltd. from the 

Account of Nonynng 1 nstironcc* Co* Ltd. (copice of Lhi1 sn^ii 

cl et;uo and ledger art» at-i.ached and inorkcd as Exhibi t "t'J* 

50 ond -^-2-)
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Various Bunio of worpre totallinn, $44* 023.60 were transfer­ 

red from clients accounts - to other clients accounts which 

Tnonf'is^ere transferred £&**>> Santhirqn's personal purposes 

I a" li "sit" "i*- attached, "a'nd .narked"Exhibit5 '*'?"} ; 

1 of the bearer cheques that were purported to be given to.
^

clients »yt: in fact cashed at the banks'by our de'spatch'clerk Lee Kol< 

LionQ and our. Court clerk X Pinto who did s6. on the i nst.ruction.jof H.
** . ' rA-»V»t~p.'i~7 v[~ •i^fM\^J(

Santhirani Attached are some of the i-ajd cl-.equca CT < • t-i f-if d by the.
^V * *

sajd personeano1 marked as exhibits "~£ r̂ " . J^ / "* -

10 TjTe preliminary -amount taken t-y Gantliiran without outhority I'^m 

his own purposes appeared to be approx-* n.ately s>374 .406 «S2 •

Sa'nthiran was qiuried and he <iave various explanations for w>Lh- 

*lrawincj fi'om the clirntn accounts on clients -i noiruct5phs* i\'e int.ir.l-cd

that until he - proved tKese w : tho'rawa As ho had to repay instantly the*- 
—— fat, «» tA-r+et' '-Kft*^ J / iitG **„****&& &S*#<t~- s<^~-i£ ffjfcfi&x-ZzzZ*. _
amounts. In March 197o he returned the total sum of $267*956.12 to the

A 
firm of'whicj-- $217,774.Si-was put into a ."Suspense Atcount" in Four- Gene

Communication Bank" to finable ttu f'iriir t-o^ s~ort out the costs tU44—•>*<

due to the r^m^/si-^etrba-^wtfr to,.thu clients. T-hu Lo J-jTTce-^-f $80,391.37
. '' ^

was r'e.f unded di.r.ect -to various clrcnts accounts. . r-§.uhs,c,q.uo tit Jy we os-
xl /'

g»Q certained f ur-ther amounts that had been transferred making a "total of 

$396,768.69 (.A ijst showing- the said amount is attached and marked 

Uhibit. 'AH^G"

Santhiran claimed that some of the moniee withdrawn were fiivcn
* 

to clients. Gome cl.i ents were then called 3 n by him to verify the al­

iened paymefts. Sonic .of the aliened payments were verified, (A list of
nH" 

4s attached ..,.« ad marked,, as .C^hihitfe ^3?') but Santhiran nFtt-.r

t.li.it vl^d not call more clients in to verify further. Eventually he i.ia

x-xrusps fc*j? ilclay in--ca-iling iiiorc c-licnte in and said hr could trace i l.c 

cl-ents'or Hht*y~-werte. unwi 11 i nji to call at the office for such vx*r i f i ca-l -

30 ^ on purposes .

>n lurtlicr cjuerics SanthirAn rtfturncd ^another- $30,OOO.OO cm;h

__• I • f r\ uja tsi*-*»-* »i**«-i-rlr.*lO 3

A 
,n'J bnck l-y Stvr.thirnn into ccrtoj.n clients acc«HMi(». at -he tuiiJ "ll..->
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were being returned" pending supporting vouchers of* the clients or
^ 

persons named \»H i» c concerned. Thiswos done ty him aa 'reverse<enteries

penJ'ng further i nvi*s ti gat^on* (A list of these entries aj -.c'. the Je^uers

sJ.ow^nfs such reversed enterics .arc attached and market* no L'xhibit "J3"~"J '^ 
ond ".J^>*' rii^pcrct • vcly ) .

While he was supposed to'call 5n clients, to verify the alleged 

payments the''accpunts books were gone ox^cr onei.n f files ond other office 

payments were bf«i|>9 chiicked fc»r tht> pci'Tod J 972 and 1 'to 1976 * He said 

he would; cooper «Ttel ut he did Little to help • Thfs tank eventually 

pi-uvt'd difficult one) as it waa Loni lining to be appnrc.-nt < hat SnnLhirnn 10 

rouJd not t>lihu ta nti ote t hctuc unmithor i soil withdmwnlb I dr-cirfnd l;o nppoii, 

nn i n<lep»Nid<'iil. Ar rouijl-/! i^l. t.o comlurt on •? nvoitMnnt ion into f:hn rJii-nl- 

and ul'T'ct* accounts which were effected by him from 1972 to M 4j rrh .19/6.

This proved somewhat difficult a& we I'tad to have « person to act 

i ndeper.de ntly 'of the present oiidi tors. Jn the "meantime we were stjJl 

attempting to chr ; ck for defalcations which did not pa&s through the c] ; »-n 

account.

In Novenihcr 1976 we engaged A'^s'. Mcdora f/ Tong & Co., Chartered 

Accountants and Public Accountants of Suite 1523, • J5th floor/ Inter­ 

national Plaza, Anson f»oacl, Sn nyjpore 2 (a copy of the signed J otter of 2C 

appo-* ntinent is attached and marked v as Exhibit "-^Tif to inspect the 

accounts. Mr oanthiron agreed to the same.

The preliminary investigation conducted by M/s. Mcdora t< Ton«) t/ 

Co.> wns c.omp J eted at the ernJ of Dccciiiber 1976 and their report shows 

thoL a bum of. ,$»188/4^^ «37 h^d Loen withdrawn by Santhjrnn fltid that stich 

withdrawals were not supported by documentary evidence (a copy of the 

rt'purt i s attached a nd "marked -as Exhibit ' J^") .

Santhiran.who • had been on suspension suddenly left the firm on 

22.ii.76 but j.-iter \ liFormed tlic rirm that he would be available to nn- 

i.iver any queries relating to'the withdrawals* of the clients' monies. *v-> 

Mi dora ,lonfj \J Co . were then- directed to contact Sonthiran f«»r any
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c-xplai nntionb' Lhat they required to ascertain the validity of thu . 

»vi tlidpnwaJ *•_;''& *yf
S.-iritl.iiran according to Mcdura Tong f Co. did cnll at. their 

office to vHscuus the matter on a few occasions although njjnin he did 

not iuLstanl »atc his expla i nati ons •

Despite the opportunities cjivcn to oo.nthirnn he failed to pro-
• o -f- 1^-«. i^— t.e^ *. --J

o'uce evidence'to support the wi.thdrawpls ti^yrji rli cuts ^ f 3 nnly- he
.A

was u^vcn 5 days -on lOt'h- March 197 7"^y "Wt^oro Tony & Co wjth wMf.lv to

do so but he has foiled -to .respond 

10 ',\'c also believe Santhiran or his Secretary/ Patricia Chia

Ping had i n'tiolled or put fi noer prints' on several receipts : in order

to oL.to.in monies from the office (the said receipts are ott'-tVtfbe-Al and
'}- . 

marked. 05 Exhibit ''^)*

In the last few months Mcdora Tong & Co and T Yaps :Knve ; b'Qtn. ru 

chcckinQ the acco.unts and have produced the joint report jn .per sun nC£- 

of the Solicitors Accounts Kules.
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CUl/CLE 2nd May 1977 

W/U/KB

Soii.etjmo in late February 1976 wo uuflgcvstc'd th«t a former 

lojj.il oHnietoi.it-> S .Santhirniv of No. 28 Jolon Krlrwponfl who wns than 

cmpJoyjJ l>y <b»* Hrnr since November 1971 line! bron trarr»forri nn 

iNiMiiru from cllunto *»crount«»

It WOB Pi ret discovered by Singa Rotnam on ex-pupil that a 

$380.10 in client's account was withdrawn without authority by Soptln'roi 

direction in tho form of a crossed -cheque issurd in'favour of the 

"'"'Comptroller of Income lax from the account of Insurance Company of NortJ 

American (copies of the said 'cheque and the ledger showing £he transfer 

of the said sum are attached and marked as Exhibit 'Al" and "A 2" )....- 7hia 

sum was apparently utilised to pay SanthiTfan'e personal income tax.

At about this time our despatch clerk, Mr Lee Kok Linnji O!BO 

received complaints .from his relotivcs M/B • Onji Sweo Lira onrf Onfj Swrc 

Hock that they deposited $1,250.00 with Santhiran during tire period 

1974 and 1975 regarding squatter's matter. When nothing much was done 

by Santhirnn M/B, Ong Swee Ljin and Ong Swec Hock decided to change 

Solicitors and appointed M/s f Chor Pee £>* flin Iliong. M/B Ong Swcc Ljni 

20 o nd Ong 'Swee Hock came to see Santhi.ran personally to obtain n refund 

of the bulance of the deposit* According to them Santhiran informed 

that there was no balance due to them*

On going through the Ledger we foUnd that o cash deposit of 

$750 00 wao cnterx*d on 24*10.74 -and was token out on the eonio day by 

br.arcr cheque purported to be refunded to Mr Ong Swcc Hock (copy of 

the lodger as attndmd; and marked oe Exhibit D )

Cn 26.4.75 another cash deposit of $500«00 was given by Mr. 

Swi-e Hock but 2 .days later the said sum was rocordcd as given by 

rcr cheque to one Mr Pnh Sun Meng who was supposed to be sued by 

Ong Swee .Hock and Mr 'Ong Swcc Lim (copies of the said cheque and 

ere ottachedfand marked as Exhibit Cl" and "C2").
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M/o. Ono Swoo Lim and Onn Swco Hock domed i hnt o sum of 

$750.00 was returned to them and siotot that they did not give in­ 

structions to pay the sum of $500.00 to Mr Pch Sun Me'ng* It is 

extren.cly unlikclu that they would .hove given instructions 'to pay the 

sum to Mr Pch Sun Mcng since «he was being sued by them*

Thereafter investigation t nducted by the Staff of the firm 

into the accounts handled by Santl;,^an revealed thnt other clients monies 

had been wrongfully taken by him*

7luutn wnro cither uffpctod by (l) direct i.ronMTor From the

10 cJinitB ncrounto to 3r<f [inrtic-n who oppi;or«'d unconpu-rti'tl to the cJirnlr 

inottor or '2) by tronni'tr of monic* from clprntu occounta to other 

clients accounts from which monies wore tronnferred for Santlnron'n 

personal purposes or (3) cash cheques were givcn'to Santhiran purported 

to be registered and requested by him to be iscucd. However no receipts 

from the firm appeared to be given.

Th following are illustrations of some of the unauthorised 

transfers just mentioned :-

(1) A sum of $977«50 was withdrawn by crossed cheque issued

in favour of the Asia Life Assurance Society Ltd» from 

20 the Account of the Estate of Soh Chuan Swee, Dec*d had

no connection with the matter« (Copies of the nnid cheque 

and ledger are attached and marked as Exhibit "Dl" and 

"D2"). This cheque, was in payment-of Santhsron's personal 

life insurance policy premium;

(2) A sum of $41/000.00 wns withdrawn by crossed cheque issued 

in favour of Singapore Building Society Ltd. from the 

Account of Nanyang Insurance Co. Ltd* (copies of, the Bo-id 

cheque and Jedger are attached and marked as Exhibit "EJ" 

30 and "E2").
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(3) Various eunie of monvre totalling $44,023»uQ Were transfer­ 

red .froincli cnts accounts'~to other clients, accounts, which 

moni « S'" were transferred Fr'om Santhirqn's personal purposes. 

(.a list js attached and marked Exjrjl>it "F");

Many of the? bearer cheques that were purported to be j)iv«*n "to 

clients arc in fact cashed at the banks by pur despatch clerk Lee Kok 

Ljang and our Court clerk L Pi nto who did «o on the i natruction of S, 

Santhiran. Attached arc some of the said cheques certified by the 

said person and marked as exhibits

*JQ The preliminary amount token by' Santhiran -without authority for 

hjs own purposes appeared to be approximately $374.406. 82«

'Siinthi ran wus queried and 'ho pave various explanations for with 

drawing from the cli pnts accounts , on clients-instructions. Wp instated 

that until he proved these withdrawals he had to repay instantly these 

amounts. Jn March 1976 he returned the total turn of $26.7*95^.12 to thr 

firm • of" ''which $217,774.81 was put i'nto a Suspenne At count" -in Four1 Sco 

ComrnUi.rcation Eank to enable' thr -firm to sort out- tHe costs that were 

clue to the firm as costs and to the clients. The balawce of $80,191.37 

was refunded direct to various clients accounts. Subftcqucntly . we aa- 

20 CC!p tained further amounts that- hnd beer) transferred makinfl a total of 

$396,768.69 lA Jist- showing the said amount is attached and marked 

Cxhibit "11").

Santhiran claimed that' come of the monies withdrawn were fpven

• •
to clients. Some -clients were then called in "by him to verify t.he al-

Jiucjpd payncr.tB. Some of the .alleped poymento were verified, vA list oi 

rjTi'iptu i b attached and marked as Lxhibatt; J") but Sonthirniv aftrr 

that cJid not call more clients in to verify further. Eventually he

CXCUBPB for delay in colling more clients in and said ho. could tracr t.l

or tlu-y were unwilling to pall at the office for such verifico-

30 ion purp ose 6 .
i

On further queries Saul hi ran returned another $30,000.00 Ci>i>h

«vhich was oluo eJepositcd i,nto the Suspense Account- were withdrawn an 

,>fcid bctck l-y iTinnihiran into certain clients occwmtB as he coid. "ihry
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wore being returned pending 'suppof-ting vouchers or the clients °r 

pcroons noniod were concerned. This was'done by him os 'revcrBOi enterics' 

ponding further investigation. (A list of these entries and the ledgers 

showing such reversed cnteries ar.e attached and markess as Exhibit Jl 

and "J2" respect?ycly).

While'he was supposed to call -in : die-fits . to Verify the alleged 

payments the accounts books were gone over a^ain,' files and other office 

payments were being checked for the period J972 and to 1976* He »aid 

he would cooperate but ho did little to help. This task, i-vcntually 

proved difficult and as it "was beginning to be apparent * hat Santhiran 

could not >utystanti ate these 'unauthorised withdrawals 1 decided .to appo^Fl. 

an independent Accountant to conduct an investigation into tho, clients 

and off ; cc accounts which were effected by him from 1972 to Ma rch 19/6*

This proved somewhat difficult as we had to have a port-on to net 

independently of the present auditors In the meantime we were stiJl 

attempting to chock for defalcations v.h t i did not pasb through tho client- 

account*

in November 1976 .we -engaged f-|rs« Hcdora & -ToriQ & Co t* Chartered

ond I'ublic Accoyntnntn of Buito 11523, 15th Floor, 1 nt.cr- 

J; Jor.«/ Antion \\nt\\i f Sfn^aporo 2 (n copy of tho ii^tjiit-d letter of 

ntiimnt iu (itttirhoil and nutrkod uu Exhibit "K")^ io inupcct thu 

accounts* Mr Banthiran ogr'eiui to the eame*

The preliminary investigation.Conducted by M/s. Mudora o* Tong & 

Co., was completed at the end'of December 1976 ftnd their report vhowe 

tliat a t*um of $488/603*37 had bi-en withdrawn by Santhiran and that such 

withdrawals were not'supported by documentary evidence (a copy of the 

-re|>4*rt-4s attached and marked as -Exhibit ".L"),«

S'anthi ra n. who had been on suspension suddenly 4cft the firm on 

22.12.76" but Liter informed the firm that he would be available to an- 

30 SWOP any-tjiwries relating to-t-hew4thdpaw«ls of the clicnta,' iaeu,i.i' 8 • 

M«'dora ,Tong & Go .-were then directed to contact Santhiran f or a ny
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that they required to ascertain tho>•-vc*lT-dlty- of iho 

wi thdrawnls.

Sar.thiran according to Medora Tonfl .fr Co, did call at their 

office to discuss the matter on a few occasions although aga*in he did 

pot substantiate his. explainatjons.

Despite the opportunities given to Santliir^n he failed to pro­ 

duce evide'nce to ; support the withdrawala from clients .finely he 

was srfven 5 cloys Pn lOth. March^1977'--by Wddora Tbng .& Co. with which to 

do so but .he has foiled to respond'to.

We"also believe Santhiran or his Secretary, Patricia Chio Mei 1Q 

Pino bnd initinlledior put Pinker prints on several rcceipta in order. 

to obtqin moni«?u from the offico (the said rccriptn nro nttoched find 

marked OB Exhibit "M").

In tho last fuw^iioriLha Mcdoru Tono t/ Co nnd 7 Yapa hovo bi'«»n ro» 

chocking the accounts and have produced the'joint report an pt-.rftii 

of the : .Solici tors'Accounts Kules.
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r ref: W/CLE

5th 1%y, 1977-

Sometime in' late February 1976 we suspected that
a former le^al assistant,, S. Sqnthiran of No. 28 Jalan*•.•?' 
Kelemponp; who was then employed by this form since November
1971 had been tranjsjTerriPY.j; monies .-.from clients accoun'trv.

' J$ wnn firnt discovered by oin^n ftetnan an ex-pupil» < •'!.*• \ '' .• *>. '• • ~. ithat n sum of 1J330.10 in clicn.to account w^s withdrawn
wi thout^ jiuthor^i^ 'fry,.fanhhij'rw, ' a,. <ilre-o ti on in ~fehn form o'f a
crossed cheque issued in favour of the Comptroller of
Tax from the account of Insurance Company of North America
^copi.qQ. o^.t^xo, eai,d.,c,hnq,Me n-nd tho lod^o^r1 * ohowifif*' "h'rf'
of the said sum are attached, end marked as Exhibits "Al" and
"A2")- This sum was apparently utilised to pay Snnthiran'r;
personal income tax.

At about this time our despatch clerk, Hr. J-ee Koh 
Liand also received complaints from his relatives M/°» Onr 
Swee- Lim and Onf; Swee Hock that' they deoosited TlT^.'pd.00 with 
Santhiran during the period 197^ and 1975 re^ardinc; n oqi 
matter. When nothing much was done by Santhiran M/«. Onp: 
Lim and-Onpr Gwee Hock decided to change Solicitors and n 
M/B. C.hor Pee ft Hin ! ?Tionp:. M/s- Onp; Swee Lim and Onp: Swee Hock 
camo to r.oe Sonfchiran perconalily to obtain n refund of the 
balance of thrc deposit. According to them Santhiran informed 
that there was no balance due to them.

On Roin^ throujrb the Ledger we found that a cash 
deBOS.it o.f ^750.00 was entered on 24.10.74 and was taken ovit 
on the same day by bearer cheque purported to be refunded to 
Mr. Onr; Swee Hock. .

On 26.4.75 another cash dcnosit of 3500.00 was 
by Mr. On,rr^ Swee Hock^ t>ut,2 days Inter the said sum was 
ns riven by bearer chenue to one Mr. 3'eh Sun Menn- who was sup­ 
posed to be sued by Mr. Onr; Swee Hock and Fir. Ong Swee *~*im
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(copies of the said beque end ledper.are attached and 

mnrkod nn Kxhibita "Bl" nml nlJ2">-

H/o. On/?; fiwee Lira nnd On^; Sweo Hock denied that n 

nnm of U750.00 w.in rntnrnftd to them and atntnd th.it tho.y 

did not rivo inntructlonn to T)°,y tlio num of 1tf>00.00 to Mr. 

Pch Gun Mom-;. It in extremely unlikoly thnt they would havo 

fiivnn instructions to pny the num to Mr. Teh Sun Menn sinco 

he WHO heing sued by them.

Thereafter investigation condxicted by the Staff of 

this firm into the accounts handled by Santhiran revealed "^0 

that other clinnts monies had been wrongfully taken by him.

These were either effected by (1) direct trannfer

from the clients accounts to 3rd partien who appeared unconn~ct;^"1 

to tho clientc' matters or (2) by transfer of - monies from clients 

accounts to other clients nccounts from which monies were 

transferred for Santhiran's personal purposes or (5) cafili chequon 

were Riven to Ganthiran purported to be registered and requested 

by him to be issued. However no receipts from the firm a^pe-ired 

to be Riven.

The following ore illustrationa* of somo of the unathorioed^O 

transfers just mentioned:-

(1) A sum of #977-50 was withdrawn by crossed cheque

issued in favour of the Ania Life Assurance Society 

Ltd. from the account of the Estate of Soh Chunn 

Swee, Deceased which had no connection with tho 

matter. (Copies of the said cheque end ledger are 

attached and marked as Exhibits "Cl" and "02"). 

This cheque wns in payment of Snnthiran's personal 

life insurance policy premium;

(2) A sum of r>41,000.00 was withdrawn by crossed cheque 50 

iss\jed in favour of Singapore Buildinp; fiociety Ltd.
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from l;)io nonounU of Nnnyiw: Tnnur/mco On. Ltd. 

(Oo-.wii!n of tho nni<l choqno nnd Indoor nrn nttnntmd

'and marked nB Exhibit "Dl" and "D2"). ? ,3'lY3'l-3/

(3) Vnriour, sumo of monin.3 totallinr; ^44c^Qj?2_;60 were

transferred from c2'".onta accounts t'o other clientn 

accounts which monies were 'transferred for 

Ssnthiran's personn r>urj>oses. (Copies of the 

said ledp;cr,and cheque ̂ are attached and marked 

Exhibits "El" and "E2".).

10 Many of the bearer cheques that were purported to be 

nivcn to clionts were in fact cnflhed nt the banks by our 

dnapntch clerk, Leo Kok Liinp- nnd. our former Court Clerk,

Lawrence Pinto who did so on the instructions of Shnthiran. /'l< 
ut^ 4^ — •*»- J~A /-*- **-& fSjLs-t- t^-cv—^- X. L» cut^A^&s't*-, _4^ — •*»- 

Attached are photoconies of some of the .said chequer, end
orsed

by the nnid persons and marked ns Exhibits "Fl" end, "F2".

(All cheques ore signed by me at the request of a lornl 

assistant who .countersigns on the counterfoil hie respon
sibility

/ Las-jiA~~
for the •ua.yir.oftfc of moneys from clients account. The Caahicr 

requires a counter initial on the Ledger in most cases n
nd 

20 checks to see if there are sufficient funds. The le^al afioi ̂ ^Ptit 

is to obtain the usu?il receipts from the client for the 
paynont 

of moneys and this is filed in the relevant file).

The preliminary amount taken by Santhiran without 

authority for his. own purposes appeared to be approximat
ely

Santhiran wns queried -and he p;ave various exnlnnnti n-is 

for withdrawing from the clients accounts on clients ins
truction 

We insisted that until he proved these withdrawals were 
pro^or 

be had to repay instantly the amounts that were not suti
portod 

30 by receipts or written instructions from clients. In Mar
ch

1976 he returned the total sum of 1>2G7,956.12 to the fir
m to 

which 1}217,77'».81 was put into a "Suspense Account" in F
our
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• . 
Sens Communication Bank to enable the fjrjL'm to BOrb out thn

costs due to the firm from omeyo due to the clientn. Duma 

totalling '(80,191.37 vms refunded direct to various clients 

accounts as these were clearly clients moneys as admitted 

by him.

Subsequently we ascertained further amounts thntA .'v"''

hod been transferred making a total of 3396,768.69 (A. lint 

showing the said amount is attached and marked Exhibit "G").

Santhiran claimed that -some of the monies withdrawn 

were- priven to clients. Some clients were then called in by 10
ia^o

hi;;; to verify the- alleged payments. £&*•$ of the alleged 

payments were verified, (A list of receipts is attached .and 

marked as Exhibit "H") .but Santhiran after that did not call 

.more clients in to verify further. Eventually he made excuner.
 

for the de'lay in ca'llinni'more clients in and said he .could not
 

trace the clients or they were unwillinp; to call at the office
 

for such verification purposes.

On further queries Sqnthiran re/burned another 

$30,000.00 cash which was also deposited into the "Suspense 

Account 11 . In the meantime, some monies from the "Suspense 2C

Account" were withdrawn and paid back by Santhiran into *«
certain clients accounts as he said "they were beinfj; returned"

 

pending supporting vouchers of the clients or persons natnod 

or concerned. This was done by him as 'reversed entries' 

pnn'linr; further invontipntion. (A lint of theno nntrlon nnd 

thn Innprorn nhO'/;irur nunh rnvnrnod nni;orion nrn ni-tnc>)nrt nnrl 

mnrkod ao Exhibits "II" nnrl 12" reoPoctivf-Oy).

While he was supDosed to call in clients to verify 

the alleged payments- the accounts books were pion** over arrnin, 

files and other office Payments were beinp: checked- for the 
30 

•Period 19?2 and to 1976* He s-aid>be i>/6uld co-operste hut .h" ill:i. 

little to help". This task eventually proved difficult and nr
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it was beftinninp: to be armarent that Snnthiran could not 

substantiate' these unauthorised withdrawals I decided to 

appoint- an independent Accountant to conduct an investiration 

into the clienbs and office accounts which were effected by 

him frdm 1972 to March, 1076.
________This proved — 3xjnieiMli.it dimmJlu as Mit: h.rtS-^ro have a

A 
person to act independently of the -present "auditors. Jn the

•

meantime we were still atterantiripi; to check for defalcations 

which did not T>ass through the clients account.

^n November 1976 we engaged M/s. Medora, Tonrj & Co. » 

Chartered Accountants and Public Accountants of Suite 1523, 

15th Floor, International Plaza, Anson Road, Sinrapore-2 

(a copy of the signed letter of appointment ia. attached and 

marked as Exhibit "J") to insnect the accounts. Mr. Uanthiran 

agreed to the same.

The preliminary investigation conducted by M/s. 

Medora, Tonn; & Co. was completed at the end of December 1976 

nnd thnir roport shown that a oum of 1WnB.503.37 V»ad boon 

withdrawn by Santhirnn nnd bhnt ouch withclrawaln worn not
^

20 oupported by doo'iiimntnry ovidenco (n copy of the roport in 

attached and marked as IDxhibit "K").
. LA 

Snnthiran who had boen e#Z euspensi^n Suddenly left

the firm on 22.12.76 but later informed the firm that he ' 

would bo available to answer any queries relatinp, to the 

withdrawals of the clients' monies. Nedora, Tonp; -R-. Co. were • 

then directed to contact Santhiran for any explanations 

that they required to ascertain the validity of the witbdrawnln

In the meantime we wrote for various cheques relatinr 

to these accounts for 1975 and 1976. The Bank have nince bnen 

30 nckftd'-to produce the 1974 nnd earlier cheques (or copies) 

concerned bu^ this apparently will take some time.
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Snnthiran «ccordi«np to Medorn, Tonft £ Co.•"'•*•' '
call avt their office, to discusstlie matter on a few occasionn 

although apairk'he-4id not : substrmtiate hir> exnlnhationsv

'": Desr>i''te the opportunities ,piven to 3ant;hiFmi>he
' • -•• . ' A' 

failed to produce evidence, to r>ur>port tho ft withdrnwals .or -the

elientn 1 noncy and finally 'her was. r,iv.en 5 d.qyn on 10th Karch 

197? by Medora, Ton^ ?< Co. to' do'ao but* he h^fnilcd'to

• We alsa believe Sonthiran orrhiet Secretary, 

Patricia Chia flei Pin^ had initialled or put fin/rcr wrintn 

on several receipts in order to obtain monies from the 

office (the said receipts are attached nnd marked as Exhibit 
"L").

In the last few mon'ths Medo'ra, Tonp; ft. Co. and 

Turqxrand Youngs &. Co. have been reeheclcinp; the accourtta nnd 

have produced the joint report in pursunnce of the Solicitorr,
.* • *

Accounts Rules.

On the 29th April 1977 Santhiran approached Hedora,

& Co. and made certain representations oji various-
items .which were set out in the report. Further inveGtip;ntion 20

'• - - • ^ ' 
of this in -or&sontly tnkinr; T>lnce>.
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Client: Jneurence Co. of North America 

P^yee i Comptroller of Income
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Client: K anyang .insurance ' Co.

Payee: Singapuxa Building b"ociety I/td.
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M EDOR A S TONG & CO. /7- -
ccounltnU & Public Account&ntt ^-x'Chsrteied AccounltnU & Public Account&ntt 

Suit* 1623. lElh Hoc*. International Flora. Amon Rord, SinBapcxe 2, T*?:

Exhibit TTo.4-0

,-essrs Braddell Brothers let *pril 1977 
4th Floor Meyer Chambers 
Singapore 1

Dear Sij.'*»

1 i-v were instructed in early .WoveHil>er" 197& l>y 
": " -vie- H.L. Vee to examine and list payinenVi roade 

"uy Fir. Santhiran through the clients accounts 
handled "by him, which were not .adequately 
su-opprted' "by documentary evidence.

2 The firm's assistant flr- Para anu jam B. Cora,, A. C. A. 10 
Clndia) and Ilr. Kedora were Riven a preJiminary 
list of clients relating to, Mr. S8nthir*n which 
were to "be the subject of o:ur examination.

3.. Mr. Ramanu^am, under Jlr. Medoira's supervision, 
inspected all the files, as were made available 
to us with a view to ascertaining the sipportinp; 
documentary evidence for the payments charged to 
the clients accounts. ,- ^ -

4. Mr. Wee informed us that Mr. Santhiran ^ould be
available to explain any7*queries relatiig to the . 20 
afore said, payments as he \SarithirazO W E- ^-n the • 
premises of the firm.

Whilst our" report was T>einE coroniled, K. 
met Mr. Santhiran on December 17, 2976 5- the office 
of Braddell Brothers and put some rener^L_ and .sn

tofie questions on particular accounts
payment through bearer cheques without ̂ ceipts,
Certain payments to apparently -uncmnec^d persons
and e/c payle chegues .which did no:i hav, supporting
evidence in the files. - 50

He either did not answer or made s:me frnersl renly 
e. F.. that if a person was trustwor^ny^ ^1^ not,. 
insist for a receipt. Be also sufires^ ^at; ^t1 e 
client could be asked.

Pour days leter, on December 21, "te _ 
ana odd npt procuce EIEJ papers or ^ocu -^E 
cli-nte la respect of tbe ^pe-ci£ic qur.'-SSE put 
to



MEDORA:TONG & co.
Exhibit No.-40 19/u 
(continued)

_ _£ report £stin£ the payments which were not aflequatei;^' 
supported t>y documentary evidence relating to the 
clients handled by Mr. Santhiran and which were 
brought to our attention "by Miss I/isa Choo (adminis­ 
tration manager of the firm) was prepared on December 
22, 1976.

7. During the time our report was bein^ compiled,
Mr. Santhiran came to our office once or twice at 

10 Mr. Medora's request, to discuss bis matter,

8. On eac.h, occasion, be was informed that our ret>ort
would only include those payments, from the clients* 
accounts that were handled by "him which in our opinion 
were not adequately supported by documentary evidence.

9. He (Mr. Santhiran) would have to^fu-grcish us with
information and or evidence (documentary or otherwise) 
supporting such payments.

10. Mr. Santhiran phoned Mr. Ramanujam on January 6, 1977
inquiring about the .general*'position and was told that 

20 in his/opinion an amount of approximately $500,O00.OO 
on his/matter was not adequately supported by evidence 
of receipt by the client. Mr. Ramanujam asked Mr. 
Santhiran to see "him or Mr. Medora at.Braddell Brothers 
or at our office. He agreed to do so but Mr. Pa 
bad to phone him again on January jB, 1977 to explain 
five .or.six, a/c payee cheques. Mr. Santhiran agreed 
to come to explain each item but be did not do so.

11. Mr. Santhiran met Mr. Eamanujam on February 7, 1977 
for about 3 hours when Mr. -Ratnanujam showed him all 

30 the working sheets on which the Report made on 
December 22, 1976 vas "based.

He claimed that clients hatf requested him verbally for 
payment by bearer cheques or a/c payee cheques to 
client themselves or to 3rd parties at the request of 
the client.

On Fobronry 7 t *977 Hr. Snnthirnn onkefl for 13 filon 
to refresh his memory and Mr. Ramanujam notified 
lass Choo of Braddell Brothers to have the files ready. 
As far was we are av;are Mr. Santhiran did not follow 

40 up cis report t-o see the files.
s

12. In the meantime, we requested the firm to obtain for 
us the presented cheques from the firm f E banKero EE 
EDcs s£ possible.



MEDORA S TONG & CO. 
195.

Exhibit No. 40 
(continued)

These were produced to us in jnid- January 1977.

We were unable to ascertain the authencity of the 
payments from an examination of the presented account 
payee cheques. The "bearer cheque had "been cashed by 
employees of the firm.

We then requested Mr. Santhiran to offer us explana­ 
tions ancl or "evidence, documentary or otherwise to 
enable us to form an opinion on the "Validity of the

- payments.
*

16. Mr. Santhiran visited" Mr. Medora at our office arcain 
after the report had been compiled, i Mr. Medora asked 
him once a£ain to provide us wifth the oaecessary evidence

i - "

17. Mr. Eanthiran did not offer any explanations regarding 
the payments, but said that he would do so whenever 
possible.

184 Mr. Santhiran -was provided '-with a photocopy of our
report under cover of our letter dated March 4, 1977- 
The report was delivered to his office by our messenger 
boy on that day.

On or about March 10, 1977,£Mr.i "Wee 's request, Mr, 20" 
Hectare spoke to J-Ir. Santhiran over the telephone at 
about 4. 50^ and 5.OO p.m. and' informed bin that;at 
Jlr. Wee's instructions, he was ^ivinr; him a final 
five days within which to furnish us with adequate 
evidence in any acceptable form, so as to enable us 
tc /form ...an" opinion regarding the validity of the pay- 
"ments, Hr. SantTairan agreed and that it was in order 

./ A<. A««ie <«». for Die/ to notify Tlr. Wee that he had received the
. notice^ as explained above, from !Ir. : lledora who cluly

• informed Mr. Vee of the Bame .evening. 30
i

20. Since that date, we have not heard from Mr. Santhiran. 

21; A copy of our report ie annexed hereto,



MEDORASTONG & CO.
Chartered Accountants & Public Accountants

Suite 1623, 15th Floor. International Flare, Anson Road, Singapore 2. Tel: 22073BB 
Exhibit -No.41

Braddell Brothers

Summary of .Ad.justnento 
To Our Prininnl ^Report

Total: "Dare J_, Original" "Report 
Hess:

•^mounts cancelled

24, 001 -.

Total: pape 9 
Less:"

Amounts cancelled

Net Total

Payments..-whose . authentic! uy 
is now flou~bted^ ."Dap:e 5 of 
Supplemental Report

:Other cash payments-recently 
"brousht to our attention 
pane 7 of Supplemental

now nBcertained to "ne 
p;entiine, pap;e 8 of Supplenentel

TOCE! alleged Sefalcation as at date 

Dated thi-e 2£tb day of Ksj, 1977.

..3462,692.52 

.. 182, 9^2-^6 

279,750.06. 

. 303,751.51

•'69,021. 50

0372,109.90



MEDORA S TONG -& CO. MUM* HO.M
Chartered Accountants & Public Accountants ' ' (continued) 

Suite 1523. 15th Floor. International Plaza, Anson Road, Singapore 2. Tel: 2207388

B*^::>ELL BROTHERS RES SUPPLEMENTAL' REPORT --
-^••-r-*————————- MR. S. SANTHIRAN

MAY 26, 1977. ..; ,

--" y IVe were -.informed th'at. the underaoted cheques were cashed 

/by the firm 1 s despatch c|lerk Lee £okL±ang and the firm's,

Jformer court clerk Lawrence pinto, who were-acting under
•'.-.-• . - j -". " ; •!•'••-..•••"..•'-: -o: "•.";.- -,:-'. ".'.., :-

-.-instructions Jrom Jir. i>.; Santhiran. .. tVe were further informed

that 'on each occasion \ the .cash so drawn was handed, to !ir. 3.

'^n* - ; We have :no documentary evidence of the sums
: : • ••: - ... ; ' . J - .K-: ...;•; 

"been received .by Is. tS-anthiran. All such cheques were

signed at the "back as evidence or casH drawn from the "bank '-
• • . - .. *-.-.•. *, \ - "•••-•.

~by L&6 Ko3c= Liang an^d Lawrence jfinto. We have!!!© evidence - 

from the files or from Ur." S-'.Santhiran supporting these 

payments out to clients.
~ - ' '-" , - r - ! •-.-...

• r 'i.iv.£5. oanthiran,"-. w'e are-"informed,-'apparently a dm it red.; • 

^ received the 'proceeds ifrom the ifollowiag cheques vi
'--.",.• •».

are included 'In our original report end not ^cance}led). 

Dato-of " Cheque . , . ...'.'

-20

Cheque

*5-l-7& 

r 1,!.^

22.5^75 :

14.2.75

\.4.75 
16.3-75

it. 4.. 75
2^.3-75 "-

22.4.75

7-5-75

No. ' '

132218
V . ' '

:079388 x .

-279997 '.

164567

717077 • 

717O60

279910 •-.
717068

»

27^922
279950 ..

Paye e

/Lilian, ooh 

Ivtc". Ci Soh-

. George Laws on
Doraisingam

L^d. Loh sock i^gee
i 

Richard juim Soon 
Hock : 
Lid". ' Loh Sock Ivgee

,!Tay. Yok Sv.;ee

Richard Lie Soon 
Hock

Chua reck L'go

Ci>e si.ti J'apsiar ;

Am &unt"'
••L, ~ * '.

§3, 696- ̂ A 

l,294.0O%j^

50O.OO "'

1,24B.OO

1,950.00 
'. 350.10

427.00

4OO.OO

300 . oo
150.OO

"'Jjrav/n "by
.-.••-.•-"; -j ; 
i LeeV<Kok~ Liax.

X5 ^ « - ' v <
, Xee Kok Liai-

Lee Jiok LiaL

Lawrence -fii.

Lee KOK Liaz. 

Lee Jfok Liai

Lee Jlck .L.isi

Lee lok Liai

Lee lo>: Lia;

Lee ilol: lia;

30

_ 
75



Exhibit-N'0.41 
-(continued)

. MEDORA £ TONG & CO.

.Date of 
Cheque

12} 24.4,75

13^6.3-75: J -
u; 15-1.75
'5^ 16.1.75
~O 7-2.75

• 7) 14". 4. 75 
6) 5.5.75
9:^:29.4.75
:0) JLl.6.75

ii> : i7.i.76
t, _

•^-br-^-?5- 
10 *' " ~. 
.53 28.4.75

• O -16.6.75

ro 4. 6.' 75 " 
$3 25.6.75
iO 23.6.75 
:;>4 ,6.75- :
') ^-7.75 :
) 8.7.75

) 7.7-75 
26 . .7-75

") 26.8.75

J 25-8.75

) 20.11.75
.) 30.10.75
) 15.10.75

'> fci~lr>-7'.>

Cbegue - ; TIo."

279927.

716674

184516

18452O '

184574

717100. 

27994-7

: 279937

333055 _
32233
on- -q __i'J'Sir- * — — •

'--- 279934

333073 
333031 

. 333092 

-333088 

333071

•^06706

. 3o6726 •
J^A^VIO -

j^o5746

^ S/XD9
*«.

•^18302

079304-

£00009

7995^2 -
799554

->ayee Amount

Tan ^.im.l^s : *5,OOO.OO

lir. Thiruchelvam . 1,550.OO,

• Ong iiig chai ; 175. OO

Xee \Vee Gek ., 1 , 295.45

.llr. lianayagarasu ." : 2OO.OO
"..•"-. " • ' • • — .

lir. .Iris _ Bardea 1,563.14 

Ng Yam- Peng ' 1 , 83*7. OO .. :

• Ng Yam Peng , 4,OOO.OO

l<Jg Yaiii Peng ' 3,OOO.OO

la.H. Ibrabim ' 3,148.29. -
—— flh T f^ o rrp^-r;.. ta_' , . -*. : ". .f -*y ^ ;.--: ;-.."."

•ir^riulrcLrupi^fi^ ————— ̂ ^oO.OO •

. Peh" 6un ileng ". 560 .06"
• •• r- ••• •"• , ••• : ; -r*^~:. -. : -O . ;.- j •. 

I\f. ii.'angaj'agarasu 2OO.OO

. W'.J). Daniel' 95O.'OO 

Hg Yam Peng -_• * . 5,265.00^ 

Koo Hooi Chon^ - . 70O.OO
-f r " - "•..'..!" .-

Ud. Ivagammal 150. OO

Chua 'seow Hue 477.60."

3vnraBh V. L',eh'ta 25O.OO"-

iiohan Singh 375- OO
. . _ J ' , •

~J.F. Per era , 2.6OO.OO "

^T. oatbiab . 6OO.OO

2Job .Ah Xek . 2,OOO.OO

See Ab Chew . l^D.OO

X-ee Cbic o\vee -3,182-93 .

i.-c. _p£-tintib 31^00.00

.fc'illleE \rr>Drs 130.OO

Drawn /byV •

Xee'.Xok.:Xlii.

'Xee JHok -Xia.

Xee -Kok ?iliL
" - ' • »'

Xee "Kok jXia!

Xee Zok^Xia.

Xee X ok Xia; 

Xee -J£ok Xia.;

-Xee Kok Xia.-

Xee Jiok Xi'a.-

- Xee .Kok Xia.

-; \y.*ri- -.j..:."',i:
—— ±r9-6 — it<?rt — i4-ou

r;-- 3.;^ :-i>k.'^L.
JLee jiok Xia.

Xav.-rence Pi. 

Xee Jiok- Xia-
» _- * .- " - »• •*. . c' .-*"••-" J . _

^Xee iok/Xiaj
^ % -- --'-rf 7

.X^vrVfnc e- x-i . 
^..-^•--..^.^ 

Xee Hok Xia.

Xee Kok Xiaj

Lee Kok Liijj

Xee iok Xia; 

Xee ilok Xia*

Xee lLok Xiaj

Xee JvOk Xia,

Xav.-rence j-d.

Xee iloi: Xifa-

Xee Lol: Xia

X-ee JL'OJ: 1 ia^



MEDOR A S TONG & CO

Exhibit No.4-1 
:C continued)

19$;
Date of 
Cheque

) 1J10.75

) 29.9-75

, 18.9-75
) 9-9-75
) 11.9^75
> 4-^.75

4.9^5

29.6.75
1.9-75
3.£v75
4. 2. ?8

.

25.2^ o

4.2.76
4.2-76

27.1.76

29.1,76

29-1-76

I4v*l?6

27-1-76

-6.5.75
3.0.75
16.5.75
10.5.75

Cheque

79995*
418398

418374-

416353

41 5358

41 £3.38

418340

418330

418333

4183.-

132272
171707
132268

132269

, 132254

132262

132263

132210

132253

333013

333022

279973

279974

Payee

Gob. Siew Choon

Sikund'er

Xec Ah Teck

Ton Chew .Pon

'&e<& }£eng Koon

Khaw Siow J£im

Teo .Cbye Hong

—— Gob. ~jih Look ————

Jvhoo i>oo Cbye

Poo Chee Kew

Amount

$1,659.40

1OO.QO

925-50

3,600.00

1,2O4.50

950-00
6OO.OO.

350.00

3*476.00

bd. .VYong Siew tVoon 544.36

Tan "Quee Gboon
j ...

Xiifl i3ian»' Hoon

Sim Ah Cboo

Xow Ah Xam

Yeo Seng Hock

jSa-jendran

Katijab Ooiual

J^d. jaaianunal"

i'.T. oberaa

lir. C. i>oh

x?ichard Xini ijoou

ijo . ijid ;>oo iioi

Richard Xio Soon

544.70

500 .bo
947.12

400. OO

630-00

444.17

576-69
300.00.

3OO.OO

6OO.OO

HockoOO.OO

c-4O:'.OO

- 5OO.OO

Drawn L by

Lee. Kok Lit

Xee "Kok Xi.-

Xee 'Kok Xi:

Xee - i£ok Xi:

Xee Kok Xii.

Xee Kok Lit

Lee Kok JLiz.

" — ™ — ju'O O — ji' v* k i. — i .iL tt

-in 
Xee Kok Xi; u

Lee Kok Xi-

Xee Jiok Xii

Xee ;Kok"Xii

Xee Jvok Xii

Xee Kok Xit

Xee iok.Xii-

Xee Kok Xii»

i-"ee K-ok X-ij.

Xee Kok Xii

Xee Kok Xir 20

Xee Kok Xic

Xee Kok Xii

Xee Kok Xie

Xee jo ok Xi..

Xee Kok Xii
I Jock

300.OO Xee



Exhibit No.41. 
(continued) 200-

MEDORASTONG & CO.

"Onto OT 
^hooUr;

tf) .10.1.75"

.£.) 6.1.75

6i> 11. 1.75

Chfinue 
Uo.

156096

456032

156099

Payee

Ghtrlnm riohd. Khan

Xim -Kwantr Ken

.Mdm. ZLucy Koh

Anou'nt Drnwn "bv

S4O0.OO Lee KoV: Ti-ir

182.80 Xawrence Pin

897.8* Xee irok

$77,093.06

We nre ~in-formed .that "Kr. S. Santhiran apparently .denied, receivinr 

the -nroceeds of the jfollowinr chequ^Si These "cheques v;ere enrlorsed 

"by either Kr. 1/ee Kolc Xianr^. or Mr. lawrence Pinto 1.

These havo been deleted in oup original .r
eport ns the exploration 

K, r^en by I*J". S. Santhiran seemed plausible at "that.sta/^
e. Tlowever, 

we now have doubts as ;to the authenticity, of these paynents.

Date of 
Cheque

1.) 5-2.73 "

•4) 28.2^75

5) 21.5.75 
0
S) 5.5.75 

?) ,.2.75 

31 17-6-75 

3); 6,8.75 

lO' 12.8.75 

1) 24.11.75

22) 4.11.75

23) 23.10.75 

23. 9-. 75 • 

9-10.75
30

i.S.75

Cheque 
Uo.

184567

279907

716867

716863

279990

279945

184575

333072

366776

366785

079315

800019
*<*.

799996 

41B3S4 

799969

4153^9

Payee 

TTow "Enrj" Tim

Mdm. Isq Bevi

Mdr*,, Aisah "bte- 
Ghulrim Hussain

Velasamy

Chua Seow Hue-

P. MuthuswaTTiy-

7'dni*. Patinnh Bee

Ahmad : Bin " Abdul Rahim

Kdm. Fatinah Bee.

ShaiVr 'My din

Tan Ban Chuan

Churj Seov T^ue

Haji T-joiceen

V . D . OO56 T)h

Amount

;34,OOO.OO

1,000. ob

1,500.OO

2,451.00

- 3001OO

1,POO.OO

230. OQ

.9,059.50

600. OO

170.00

770^00

1,925.00

200.OO

1,500.00

Dmv;n by

Xee ItoVXin

Xee Ko"k 75 •

Xee "J'olc li">

Xee rl-ok "Jin

Hiee Kol^iXia
J. ..

Lee ^o"k Tip

'Xee Ko"k Xi»

Xee TTo"k Ji^-

Xe e K o"k li --

Xnwrence Pi

Xee l"o"k Xi^

Xee /lol: ILi"1-

Xee" Kolr Jd T -

C hi a p. rnp R r

Gob Ah'-Xafc

2Y000.00 

19,589.00

Xee Ko'n 3i^ 

Xee lid}:' Xi-



201.

MEDORA £TONG & CO.
Exhibit No.41 
(continued)

Date of Cheque 
Mo. Payee •^nount Dr.Twn'"bv

29-1.76 

9.5-75 

14.5.75 

12.3.75

413389 V.tf. Joseph

152264 Mr. Bhqtia

279958 Kr. Athiappan

279965 Hdw. Fatimah Bee

716889 Mr. Shaik ttydin

370.00 

200.00 

160.00 

15O.OO

Lee Kok 

Lee Kok Lianr 

Lee Kok Liqnp 

Lee Kok Lianr 

Lee Kok Lianr

069,02-1.50

We are informed that Tlr. S. S^nthiran apparently 

denied i-eceivinfj -the proceeds of. the following cheques. These 

cheques were endorsed "by eifher .Lee Kok Linncj or I.-awrence Pinto. 

These jremain in our original report as we are not satisfied 

;ith the explanations.

Date of 
Cheoue -

22.2.75

8.10.75

2.1.75

7.5.75
21.4.75

R.8.75

12.2.76

5.2.75

22.1.75

27.1.75

1-2..75

2^.2.75

2?. -ID. 75-

Cheque

184598

799962

184557

279951

279014

3667B2

1522O4

1B4565

15^528

1S4558

184550*

ISA- 5-^0

739591

Payee

Toh Chew Poh

K/s. Hudy Pof:r

W.B. Daniel

Hcrve Barbezat

Fonr: Seek Kwan

I'ioTi. KanayaRar

Liro Ah Choo

Toh Chew Poh

IJr. 1-Juthis'n

Chua Seow 71ue

Sin Tiup. Ein

Teo Jloon Li an

Tan; JLb-l^k

Amount Drnwn bv

^2,000.00 Lee Kok Xiai

7,002.40 Lee Ko> I/a?

1,000'.OO Lee Kok -3Lin .

,350.OD I«o Kok Linr

5,2BO.OO Xee Kok Lini 

.100.00 Lee Kok Li?) 

681.60

1,000.00 Lqvrence Pi?

1,000.00 Lawrence Pi: 

700.OD Lee Kok 7-ip- 

902.00 Lee 3:ok 

725.OO Lee Kok

1,65-D.OO Zee Tok Lip-

20



MEDORASTONG & CO
Exhibit- No. 
(continued)

202. 
i

Date of 
Checue

i^O 27.6.75
}5)/26 16.75

lb, 1.6.75

18) 6.8.75

19) 21 ..a. 75 

20) 17,11.75

z;j 13.10.75
22) 2^.9.75 

?3) 26.2-76

i.4) 15.1.70
^5) 27-9.75' 

:?6) 5-3- 95
:>?) 3-2V75

./•

Cheque "

333098.
.333096

566768
• „ v. ' .

366790 
366777.
566799

799975
418385 

171712
"•* . v

4183.96 

716571

1S4562

ijayee,

Hiss p. Veil as un

Ahniaa "bin Ji.bdul 
,( - -- - - •

jdd. Wax jfayella

Richard Xim Soon 
Hock 7- - ", - ' -- . 
Ho l\tee Sheong

^ " i . ''•".-" 
Toh Chew poh

Ho Toon Nam
1- - ' 

Xim Soon Hock-i -•! •-•'
Xin Seng Bok -i ••!""••"
7/iiss Gita Hoy

* j "~

Chua ieow Hue .
... , "J..-V.-J- :-;.
Chua Seow Hue

i . . •
A. Sebastian

;.

Amount

iy 5;450.OO

Eahia45O.OO

3OO.OO

300.00
4^6. OO

1,OOO.OO 

. 2,6OO.OO.

2,28^.14-
" 300.00' 

37O.OO

.150.00

100.00
60.10

5OO.OO
'l3D^69a.24,

Drawn by 

. Xav/rence 

Xee .Kok 

Xee Kok Xi 

Xee Zo*k Xi. 

Xee Kok Xi. 

Xee Kok -Xi 

Xee Kok Xi 

Xee Kok Xi 

Xee Kok Xi 

Xee Kok Xi 

Xee Kok Xi 

Xee Kok Xi 

Xee Kok Xi 

Xee K©k Xi

\

The undernoted cash cheques do* not ajjpear .in -bur Report 1 as;"
1 !

they \v"ere brought "to our attentioii-recently.

Amount
ate or 

Cheque

1) 3.1-75

2) ,6.1.75

3) .1.75

4) 20.2.75

Cheque . 
Ho. •

15&073 .
1560-79 - .

J. 550 83 -

184594

payee

Lir. Allahad

Chan Seng Geok

Chong-Hoi Kong

lid. Shirin d/p

5) 11.-4.75 

5) PA.12.

7170

79372

625.10 

^OO.OO

100.00
30.00

399-62

Drawn by

Xee Kok Xi 

Xee Kok Xi 

Xee Kok

Xee 

Xee 

Xee il

k Xi



MEDORASTONG & CO.
: 205-.- •

Pate or . Cheque 
. Cheque •-- ' JJo-

;. * '

7) 10.10.75 799973 
418362

9) 27.10.75 800005 >
1O).24.10.75 80OOOO 

,11) 3L'4vlI.-75 800041

12) 7.11.75 800029"

15^26,8*7^418305

14) 10.m75: 333049

15) 10.6.75 333051-
j

16) 10.6.75 O2052-"

L17) 11.8.75 3667o.

18) 13.2.75 184585

19) 8.2-75 184578

203 24.1.75 184533

21).17.2.75 184590

23) 5.3-75 716870

* .Payee

Don

Chia Ah Lip .

Basiah bet Abbas.

X,ee Chong S

Lee Chay

5-150.00 

-2,250.00

3,027.95

250.00

/150.00

Goh poh C.hoo

200.00 

700.00 

12O.OO 

Chan. Kwai P.eng 2OO.OO
" "" *

Abdul Kadipi ibrahim -250.00

; 277.00 

340.00

S.D. Zachariah 346.2O 

ChongrEol Kong 200. OO ^

50.00 

3-00
513,778.^19

Exhibit No.41 
(continued)

IJrav/n by 

Lee Kok Li 

Le e Eolc Li 

Lee Kok LI 

Lee Xok Li 

Lee 'Kok Li 

Lee Ko"k Li
*

Lee Kok "Li 

Lee Kok" Li 

Loe Kok Li 

LaviTence 1 

Lav/rence > 

Lee Kok: Li 

Lee Kok Li 

Lee Kok 'Li 

Li 

if 

Lee'Kok'Li

We have now ascertained that "the undernoted payments -should 

be deleted from our report, as "the payees have endorsed "the

I) at e of C L« e ou e 
3-Jo. .rayee -•;

10.1.74 635317

13.12^73 60^167

a*1.76 132204

16.3-V5 717059

.P.O. Shah 

LIE Ah Choo 

ilali Textil 

ilf-JQ Ti CM;

<:630.00

10,^00.00

6S1.60

P.O. SNah 

U.IT, Ah Choo 

Kali Te>.ta

. Ksn



MEDOR A S TONG & CO.
Exhibit No-. 41 
(continued)

204.

A»ount -Drawn by

6)10.1-74 6^17 •H.'.fiangpyaSaraeu ^6^0.00

$14,441.60



205*

Addendum to Complaint

Further to the amendments fedora, Tong & Co. made 

in their Supplemental .Report (Exhibit "K") the Final 

Bfeport of the accounts "by Medora 4 /Tong & Co. on the clients 

accounts as tit 30th IJay, 1977 incorporating the Bald

amendments ;=a»^^^^*^^- tlie delet®dJ iteniS is attached 

hereto aBfcnarked Exhibit »Ii« togethfer-wi^h an accompanying

letter iwMcii is marked as Exhibit "K'V

Sgd. H.L. V/ee 

8th June, 1977.

10

..I- ..I- U >:.;>. I-;',;

..- _y-_ .-It



MEDORA g TONG &• CO.
Chartered Accountants & Public Accountants 

£u!le 1B23, IBth Floor. International .Plera, Amon Rood; Singapore 2, Tel: 22073BB

Exhibit No. 43

Braddell Brothers
4th Floor OUB chambers
Singapore-1

June 7, 1977

Dear Sirs,

re: ^ummary of Adjustments To Our
Crioinal Report dated May 26, 1977 10

Further to our above captioned summa
ry dated May 26, 

1977, please note that the item descr
ibed as

"Payments whose authenticity is now d
oubted, 

page 5 of Supplemental R'eport"
>T

stated to be 569,021.50 should read as 547,4
32.50.

Accordingly', the total1 'o'rf "page 5 of the Supplemental 

Report stated to be at S69,021.50 sho
uld now read 547,432.50.

i
The figures stated in the summary -to 

be 5462,692.50 (total 

page 9 of Original Report) should read 5462,567.52.

These arise out of arithmetical error
s due to .numerous 20 

adjustments made to our!'Original Repo
rt.

i'~..~- Item described as

."Payment now ascertained to be genuin
e, page 8 

of Supplemental Report"

stated -to be.514,441.60 should read 
513,811.60. This arises 

out cf the repeat>of No. 1 on .page 7 and No. 6 on page 8.

Accordingly, we now submit a fresh s
ummary of the . 

adjustments.

We regret the inconvenience caused
.

Yours faithfully,

MEDDRA:TOKG £. CO,



s TONG & GO.
Chartered Accountants & Public Accountar,:s 

Suite 1523, 16th Floor. International Plera. Anson Roed. SlnQjt^OFS 2. Tel:2ZQ73BB

Braddell Brothers 2P7.

Summary of Adjustments 
To Our Original Report

lies £•*«••
Page 1, Original Report 

. 
Amounts cancelled

Totals 
Lesss

Amounts cancelled.

Net Total

Add:

Payments whose authenticity 
Is now doubted, page 5 of 
Supplemental Report

Cth&r cash payments recently 
brought to our attention 
page 7 ;of Supplemental Report

Le ;

Payment noiw ascertained to be 
genuine, page 8 of Supplemental 
Report

Total, alleged defalcation as at date

..... S31,738.05

••• (7,736.60)

24,001.45 

.. 462,567.52 

..•(182,942.46) 

.* 279,625.0*6 

.. 303,626.51

47,432.50

13,778.49

.. 13,811.60 

,.S351,025.90

10

Dated this day :of June4 -19T7.



NO. W TURQUAND YOUNGS & CO.

TURQUANDS
ui wvinwiiH TtirrHONrRAR7ON MAYlffW * CO. CABirs
Tl/KOUAMK VWTG * CD "UK iriwisi t\ ,,11,

17th March. 1977 
Mr. Harry Wee 
Braddell Brothers 
Meyer Chambers
Raffles Place STRICTLY 
SINGAPORE 1 PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

10 Dear Sir,

In the course of our audit of your firm's accounts for the year 
isnded 31st December, 1976 we noted that there was ari outsfandihg credit 
balance of $149,745 in an account called "Suspense Account Inquiry FSCB". 
Upon inquiry, we were informed by you that this arose from money "recovered 
in connection with possible defalcations by one of your professional staff who 
had since left your employment to practise on his own account.

On 10th March, 1977 our Mr. Wong Siong Poon and Mr. N.
Subramaniam had a meeting with yoa in your office to discuss the consequences 
of the alleged defalcation. You Informed us that the alleged defalcations came 

20 to light in September 197G and that In agreement with the employee concerned, 
M£f?^s,. f .Me,dora~Tong &,Co« .were^appointed to carry outran tnVWstfgatibn into 
the clients' account to determine the extent of the defalcation. We were also 
informed that the Investigation was etill in progress.

«We indicated to you fiat we would have to make reference to 
thi§ matter ,4$ Jcun^ Accountants Report. ^You objected -strongly to afly^relerence 
to the defalcations being made In our report on the grounds that the Investi­ 
gation had not yet been completed. We reiterated our position that in view of 
what had taken placer we would not be able to give a "clean" Accountants 
Report.

•-30 Our Mr.- Wong and Mr. Subramaniam attended another meeting 
with you In your office on 14th March at which we reaffirmed our position, 
but stated that the exact wording of flie qualification would depend on the 
results of our investigation into the alleged defalcations. However, you continued 
to .maintain, .that the .investigation-by-Medoi'a Tong & Go. had not bBeTartJotttpleted 
and that any qualification by us of the Accountants Report would adversely 

• affect the investigation. You further advised us that if we were unable to give 
a "clean" Accountants. Report you woold discharge us as auditors and engage 
another firm of accountants. We adrised you that under the circumstanceB we 
^puld ,jiot,b£,,able- to ,^^^r^«fiMo^^pleaxance -tof'iaie new sauditorW

/J.Q we would have to advise them of the position. You then Instructed us to 
suspend cnxr audit until the above master was yesolved.

OffK3S »SOUTH l«T ASIA 
^
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We have given the most serious consideration to the above 
matters and have to advise you that our views remain unchanged. The 
principal matters which are causing us concern are :-

(1) that you did not advise us of the alleged defalcation as soon 
as It was discovered,

(in that you instructed Messrs. Medora Tong & Cor. not to commu 
nicate with us regarding their appointment as Investigating 
accountants (in breach we might add of our Society's rules)

(Hi) that you have; Mot apparently thought fit to advise the Law 
Society of the position, so that It might take such action 
as It sees fit, having regard to the fact that :-

(a) the solicitor in question seems to have admitted a 
defalcation by reason of having undertaken to make • 
repayment to you of part of the sums involved by 
Instalments, and

(b) he Is now practising on his own account.

We shall be.obliged for your comments before we take advice 
as to :f?hat our -responsibilities are In the matter.

Yours faithfully, 20

/i
WSP/tL
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KHJISA C K GIAM U.B. CONFIDENTIAL

Our Ref : W/IZ/ 30th rsroh 1977

f'/p Turqvmnd Tounps £. Co 
19th Floor Ocean Building 
Singapore 1

13r*r Sirs

I have your lottnr of the 17th instnnt. Th« nll^rod 
defalcations thnt wera beinj; invention ted took plnco hr-fore 

10 September 1976.

The iTiveM'jin^tion w.-ss beinf; carried cut by nn 
auditor nnd extends^ over mnrty y>nrs on n n^ri<*8 o r 
snct-ions your provioup nuoito nevrr difiolosed. T t«j'. c t'-." 
view that the whol*» Fystow of nudi tinp. nnd your pu-^i.t "hoeld 
be looVert at thoroughly.

I also noint^'3 out that if Ui-^i-3 va a. n (ioTrct in th« 
riu^it Dystcra nnd if tbo intlopentlo'it auditor co-nf irvR'? it thnt 
iufor^fRtion if it prematurely pot out mi ht cans*? T ref'i^qi' 
to co-o75erQte by the defalcntor or hi* nHnr.ond-Tt.

Tfour F'r. Vo.-)i-y ronnrked that I *tlS i 
hsvinrr told yen or the &r:r>ol^t-ent of nn 
D-iditor. I did nnd do not o^rae vith th^t 
thut the indcDOTirln-it auditor bft ellc^rA to complRt^ T)i& 
rcnort which T h/>J >>i3cn informed v;^fi- hopd to >>** 
*>nt pORoihly nftor tlic ^nrt of Morcb your "r* 
«tntod thnt you would* only be prcturo^ ta p-i 
report.
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(continued)

K/s TUTqu and Youngs & Co 50th Hnrch 1977

I pointed out that in the lipht of what ri^ht prove 
to hivo happened a separate firm of auditor* would tnv o over. 
Your discharge in over the manner in which the auditing in 
previous, years took Jplace and -tho question of a qualified 
report is in ,fact as you are aware a side issue.

Your views on the Law Society account rules are very
riuch in ny mind find I do not think in__the lipht of what
has happened on the audite it is for you to pontificate.

You will appreciate we have a duty to our clients 1C 
vie* to ascertain the complete position.

I night add that a qualified report will in fapt bo 
made by K/c. Medora ft Tong whotr. we have appointed.

Ypura ftsithfully

H Ir WEE

c c Jl/s He dor a
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